PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

CO-802A REV. 2/08

STATE OF CONNECTICUT OFFICE OF THE STATE COMPTROLLER

PREPARE IN QUADRUPLIC. THE STATE BUSINESS UNI'S UBJECT TO THE TERMS AT THE PROVISIONS OF SECTOR ACCEPTANCE OF THIS COUNTHE OFFICE OF POLICY AND THE OFFICE OFFIC	T AND THE CONTRA IND CONDITIONS ST TON 4-98 OF THE CONTRACT IMPLIES CO	TATED HEREIN AN ONNECTICUT GEN ONFORMANCE WI	ID/OR ATTACH IERAL STATUT: TH TERMS AND	ED HERETO AND S ES AS APPLICABLE CONDITIONS SET	UBJECT TO FORTH BY	(1) ORIGINAL	AMENDMENT	(2) IDENTIFICATION P.S. 13DOF	
	(3) CONTRACTOR	(3) CONTRACTOR NAME Lothrop Associates, LLP (4) ARE YOU PRESENTLY YES NO A STATE EMPLOYEE?							
CONTRACTOR	CONTRACTOR AD	DRESS 100 Pe	earl Street,	Hartford, CT	06103			R FEIN/SSN - SUFFI	x
STATE AGENCY	(5) AGENCY NAME	AND ADDRESS D	epartment	of Housing, 5	05 Hudson S	treet, Hartford, (<u> </u>		
CONTRACT PERIOD	(6) DATE (FROM) 12/1/2013		няоидн (то) /30/2015	1.—	DICATE MASTER AGREEM	MENT 🛛 CONTRA	CT AWARD NO.	1 [NEITHER
CANCELLATION CLAUSE THIS AGREEMENT SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT FOR THE ENTIRE TERM OF THE COMPANY OF THE CONTROL OF SUCH INTENTION (REQUIRED DAYS NOTICE SPECIFIED AT RIGHT)			IG THE CONTRACTOR	(8) REQUIR	ED NO. OF DAYS WE	RITTEN NOTICE			
COMPLETE DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE	DESCRIPTION applicable local, state and federal requirements.					Owner			
COST AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS] ' '			ig schedule upo		OPERLY EXECUTED AN	ID APPROVED INVO	CES.	
(11) OBLIGATED AMOUNT			\$	1,000,000.00					
(12) (13)			(15)	(16)	(17)	(18) PROJECT/	(19) CHARTFIELD	(20) CHARTFIELD	(21) BUDGET
AMOUNT		EPARTMENT	SID	PROGRAM	ACCOUNT	GRANT	1	2	REFERENCE
1,000,000 120)60 DOH	[46961	29501	51005	51230	DOH2066100			2014
An individual entering into a lan independent contractor, are of Internal Revenue Code Se responsible themselves for particular in the contractor of the con	nd does not satisfy ction 3121 (d) (2). I	the characteristic individuals perforr	s of an employ ning services a	ee under the comr is independent cor	non law rules for entractors are not effected insurance	determining the emplo employees of the State	yer/employee relation of Connecticut and	onship	
	ACCEPTANCE	S AND APPRO	DVALS	A)				··•	
(23) CONTRACTOR (OWNER O	RAUTHORIZED SIG	NATURE)	M	<u> </u>	TITLE S	enior Associate		DATE 11/26/2	2013
(24) AGENCY (AUTHORIZED C	eM	KC.	1	J		MMUSSLAN		DATE 12/16	<u>/13</u>
(25) OFFICE OF POLICY & MAI	nagement/depart	TMENT OF ADMINI	MACATIVE SE	RVICES	TITLE			DATE	
(26) ATTORNEY GENERAL (AP	PROVED AS TO FOR	. A of	ib.K		.3		ner giver gener Kundalus Kalik	12/30//	3

PHOTOCOPY-ATTORNEY GENERAL

Chambers, Wendy

Lothrip

From:

Dakers, Robert

Sent:

Thursday, December 05, 2013 11:44 AM

To: Cc: Heriot, Joyce E Dakers, Robert

Subject:

Final Disposition for Personal Service Agreement PSA 2014_14909

The Office of Policy and Management has Approved the following Personal Service Agreement PSA

SANDY ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION (2014 14909)

Contractor: N/A

Effective Date: 12/1/2013 - 11/30/2015

Estimated Cost: \$1,000,000.00

Comments/Conditions: Approved RSD 12-5-13

Robert Dakers

Executive Financial Officer

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A

ATTACHMENT A

This Personal Service Agreement (hereinafter "**Agreement**") entered into this first day of December, 2013 (the "**date of execution**"), is by and between the STATE OF CONNECTICUT acting herein by its Department of Housing (hereinafter the "State" or "DOH") pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes ("**CGS**") sections 4-8 and 8-206 and Lothrop Associates, LLP (hereinafter "**Contractor**"). The parties hereto agree that the services specified below shall be provided by the Contractor in strict compliance with the provisions of this Agreement.

TERM

Performance under this Agreement shall commence on December 1, 2013 but may be terminated at will by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice as more fully set forth in Part 1, Section 19 of this Agreement.

Part 1

CONDITIONS

1. Entire Agreement

This Agreement, including all Exhibits hereto, embodies the entire agreement between the State and the Contractor on the matter specifically addressed herein. The parties shall not be bound by or be liable for any statement, representation, promise, inducement or understanding of any kind or nature not set forth herein. This Agreement shall supersede all prior written agreements between the parties and the predecessors. No change, amendments or modifications of any of the terms or conditions of the Agreement shall be valid unless reduced to writing, signed by both parties and approved by the Attorney General or his Deputy. This Agreement shall insure to the benefit of each party's heirs, successors, and assigns.

2. Changes in Services

When changes in the services are required or requested by the State, Contractor shall promptly estimate their monetary effect and so notify the State. Contractor shall implement no change unless it is approved by the State in writing; and, unless otherwise agreed to in writing, the provisions of this Agreement shall apply to all changes in the services. If the State determines that any change materially affects the cost or time of performance of this Agreement as a whole, Contractor and the State will mutually agree in writing to an equitable adjustment.

3. Independent Contractor

Contractor represents that it is fully experienced and properly qualified to perform the services provided for herein, and that it is properly licensed, equipped, organized and financed to perform such services. Contractor shall act as an independent contractor in performing this Agreement, maintaining complete control over its employees and all of its subcontractors. Contractor shall perform all services in accordance with its methods, subject to compliance with this Agreement and all applicable laws and regulations. Contractor shall furnish fully qualified personnel to perform the services under this

Connecticut Department of Housing

Contract 13DOH0006PS

Attachment A

Agreement. It is acknowledged that services rendered by the Contractor to the State hereunder do not in any way conflict with other contractual commitments with or by the Contractor.

4. Notices

Unless otherwise expressly provided to the contrary, notices provided for hereunder shall be in writing and may be delivered personally or by mail. Notices will be effective if delivered personally or, if by mail, upon receipt, to the following addresses:

STATE:

State of Connecticut
Department of Housing
505 Hudson Street 2nd floor
Hartford, CT 06106

U. S. A.

ATTENTION:

Hermia Delaire, CDBG-DR Project Manager

CONTRACTOR:

Lothrop Associates, LLP

100 Pearl Street Hartford, CT 06103

Telephone Number: 860-249-7251

ATTENTION:

Arthur Seckler, III, Senior Associate

The parties may change their respective addresses for notices under this paragraph upon prior written notification to the other.

5. Laws and Regulations

This Agreement shall be interpreted under and governed by the laws of the State of Connecticut and the execution of this Agreement and any other project documents as well as the performance of Contractor's obligations hereunder, shall be deemed to have a Connecticut situs. The Contractor shall be subject to the personal jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Connecticut with respect to any action the Commissioner, her successors or assigns may commence hereunder.

Accordingly, the Contractor hereby specifically and irrevocably consents to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Connecticut with respect to all matters concerning this Agreement or any of the other project documents or the enforcement thereof in any action initiated by the Commissioner or which the Commissioner voluntarily joins as a party.

Contractor, its employees and representatives shall at all times comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, statutes, rules, regulations and orders of the governmental authorities, including those having jurisdiction over its registration and licensing to perform services hereunder.

6. Labor and Personnel

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A

At all times, Contractor shall utilize approved, qualified personnel and any State approved subcontractor necessary to perform the services under this Agreement.

Contractor shall advise the State promptly, in writing, of any labor dispute or anticipated labor dispute or other labor related occurrence known to Contractor involving Contractor's employees' performance or subcontractor's performance which may reasonably be expected to affect Contractor's performance of services under this Agreement. The State may then, at its option, ask Contractor to arrange for a temporary employee(s) or subcontractor(s) satisfactory to the State to provide the services otherwise performable by Contractor hereunder. Contractor will be responsible to the State for any economic detriment caused the State by such subcontract arrangement.

Contractor shall, if requested to do so by the State, reassign from the State's account any employee or authorized representatives whom the State, in its sole discretion, determines is incompetent, dishonest or uncooperative. In requesting the reassignment of an employee under this paragraph, the State shall give a fifteen-day (15) notice to Contractor of the State's desire for such reassignment. Contractor will then have five (5) days to investigate the situation and attempt, if it so desires, to satisfy the State that employee should not be reassigned. However, at the State's decision and sole discretion, after such five (5) days thereafter, or ten (10) days from the date of the notice of reassignment, the employee shall be reassigned from the State's account.

7. Conflicts, Error, Omissions and Discrepancies

- (a) In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and the provisions of Form CO-802A to which this Agreement is attached, the provisions of this Agreement shall control.
- (b) In case of conflicts, discrepancies, error or omissions among the various parts of this Agreement, any such matter shall be submitted immediately by the Contractor to the State for clarification. The State shall issue such clarification within a reasonable period of time. Any services affected by such conflicts, discrepancies, error or omissions which are performed by Contractor prior to clarification by the State shall be at Contractor's risk.

8. Indemnity

Contractor hereby indemnifies and shall defend and hold harmless the State, its officers, and its employees from and against any and all suits, actions, legal or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, damages, liabilities, monetary loss, interest, attorney's fees, costs and expenses of whatsoever kind or nature arising out of the performance of this agreement, including those arising out of injury to or death of Contractor's employees or subcontractor, whether arising before, during or after completion of the services hereunder and in any manner directly or indirectly caused, occasioned or contributed to in whole or in part, by reason of any act, omission, fault or negligence of Contractor or its employees, agents or subcontractors.

9. Nondisclosure

Attachment A

Contractor shall not release any information concerning the services provided pursuant to this Agreement or any part thereof to any member of the public, press, business entity or official body unless prior written consent is obtained from the State.

10. Quality Surveillance

All services performed by Contractor shall be subject to the inspection and approval of the state at all times, and Contractor shall furnish all information concerning the services and grant the State's duly authorized representatives free access at all reasonable time upon 24-hour notice to Contractor's facilities where the services under the Agreement are performed or where the books and records relative to such services are maintained, and shall allow such representatives free access to any and all such books and records. At the State's request, the Contractor shall provide the State with hard copies of or magnetic media containing any data or information in the possession of the Contractor, which pertain to the State's business under this Contract. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, DOH may make unannounced site audits on any approved project (property) at any time during reasonable and customary business hours.

11. Non-Waiver

None of the conditions of this Agreement shall be considered waived by the State or the Contractor unless given in writing. No such waiver shall be a waiver of any past or future default, breach or modification of any of the conditions of this Agreement unless expressly stipulated in such waiver.

12. Examination of Contractor's Records

The State or its representatives shall have the right at reasonable hours to examine any books, records and other documents of Contractor or its subcontractor pertaining to work performed under this Contract. The State will give Contractor or such subcontractor 24-hour notice of such intended examination. At the State's request, the Contractor shall provide the State with hard copies of or magnetic tapes containing any data or information relating to the State's business, which data or information is in the possession or control of the Contractor. The Contractor shall incorporate this paragraph 12 verbatim into any agreement it enters into with any subcontractor providing services under this Agreement.

13. Promotion

Unless specifically authorized in writing by the Commissioner of Housing on a case by case basis, Contractor shall have no right to use, and shall not use, the name of the State of Connecticut, its officials or employees, or seal of the State:

- (a) in any advertising, publicity, promotion; or
- (b) to express or to imply any endorsement of Contractor's products or services; or
- (c) to use the names of the State, its officials or employees or the State Seal in any manner (whether or not similar to uses prohibited by subparagraphs (a) and (b) above), except only to manufacture and deliver in accordance with this Agreement such items as are hereby contracted for by the State.

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A

14. Survival

The rights and obligations of the parties which by their nature survive termination or completion of this Agreement, including but not limited to those set forth herein in Part 1, Sections 8, 9, 13 and 15 of this Agreement, shall remain in full force and effect.

15. Confidentiality

- (a) For purposes of this Section, the following terms are defined as follows:
 - (i) "Confidential Information" shall mean any name, number or other information that may be used, alone or in conjunction with any other information, to identify a specific individual including, but not limited to, such individual's name, date of birth, mother's maiden name, motor vehicle operator's license number, Social Security number, employee identification number, employer or taxpayer identification number, alien registration number, government passport number, health insurance identification number, demand deposit account number, savings account number, credit card number, debit card number or unique biometric data such as fingerprint, voice print, retina or iris image, or other unique physical representation. Without limiting the foregoing, Confidential Information shall also include any information that the Department classifies as "confidential" or "restricted." Confidential Information shall not include information that may be lawfully obtained from publicly available sources or from federal, state, or local government records which are lawfully made available to the general public.
 - (ii) "Confidential Information Breach" shall mean an instance where an unauthorized person or entity accesses Confidential Information in any manner, including but not limited to the following occurrences: (1) any Confidential Information that is not encrypted or protected is misplaced, lost, or stolen or in any way compromised; (2) one or more third parties have had access to or taken control or possession of any Confidential Information that is not encrypted or protected without prior written authorization from the State; (3) the unauthorized acquisition of encrypted or protected Confidential Information together with the confidential process or key that is capable of compromising the integrity of the Confidential Information; or (4) if there is a substantial risk of identity theft or fraud to the client, the Contractor, the Department or State.

(b) Protection of Confidential Information

- (i) Contractor and Contractor Parties, at their own expense, have a duty to and shall protect from a Confidential Information Breach any and all Confidential Information which they come to possess or control, wherever and however, stored or maintained, in a commercially reasonable manner in accordance with current industry standards.
- (ii) Each Contractor or Contractor Party shall implement and maintain a comprehensive data-security program for the protection of Confidential Information. The safeguards contained in such program shall be consistent with and comply with the safeguards for protection of Confidential Information, and

Attachment A

information of a similar character, as set forth in all applicable federal and state law and written policy of the Department or State or concerning the confidentiality of Confidential Information. Such data-security program shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

- A security policy for employees related to the storage, access and transportation of data containing Confidential Information;
- Reasonable restrictions on access to records containing Confidential Information, including access to any locked storage where such records are kept;
- c. A process for reviewing policies and security measures at least annually;
- d. Creating secure access controls to Confidential Information, including but not limited to passwords; and
- e. Encrypting of Confidential Information that is stored on laptops, portable devices or being transmitted electronically.
- (c) The Contractor and Contractor Parties shall notify DOH and the Connecticut Office of the Attorney General as soon as practical, but no later than twenty-four (24) hours, after they become aware of or suspect that any Confidential Information which Contractor or Contractor Parties possess or control has been subject to a Confidential Information Breach. If a Confidential Information Breach has occurred, the Contractor shall, within three (3) business days after the notification, present a credit monitoring and protection plan to the Commissioner of Administrative Services, the Department and the Connecticut Office of the Attorney General, for review and approval. Such credit monitoring or protection plan shall be made available by the Contractor at its own cost and expense to all individuals affected by the Confidential Information Breach. Such credit monitoring or protection plan shall include, but is not limited to reimbursement for the cost of placing and lifting one (1) security freeze per credit file pursuant to CGS § 36a-701a. Such credit monitoring or protection plans shall be approved by the State in accordance with this Section and shall cover a length of time commensurate with the circumstances of the Confidential Information Breach. The Contractors' costs and expenses for the credit monitoring and protection plan shall not be recoverable from DOH, any State of Connecticut entity or any affected individuals.
- (d) The Contractor shall incorporate the requirements of this Section in all subcontracts requiring each Contractor Party to safeguard Confidential Information in the same manner as provided for in this Section.
- (e) Nothing in this Section shall supersede in any manner Contractor's or Contractor Party's obligations pursuant to HIPAA or the provisions of this Contract concerning the obligations of the Contractor as a Business Associate of the Department.

16. Non-Discrimination

(a) For purposes of this Section, the following terms are defined as follows:

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A

- (i) "Commission" means the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities;
- (ii) "Contract" and "contract" include any extension or modification of the Contract or contract;
- (iii) "Contractor" and "contractor" include any successors or assigns of the Contractor or contractor:
- (iv) "Gender identity or expression" means a person's gender-related identity, appearance or behavior, whether or not that gender-related identity, appearance or behavior is different from that traditionally associated with the person's physiology or assigned sex at birth, which gender-related identity can be shown by providing evidence including, but not limited to, medical history, care or treatment of the gender-related identity, consistent and uniform assertion of the gender-related identity or any other evidence that the gender-related identity is sincerely held, part of a person's core identity or not being asserted for an improper purpose.
- (v) "good faith" means that degree of diligence which a reasonable person would exercise in the performance of legal duties and obligations;
- (vi) "good faith efforts" shall include, but not be limited to, those reasonable initial efforts necessary to comply with statutory or regulatory requirements and additional or substituted efforts when it is determined that such initial efforts will not be sufficient to comply with such requirements;
- (vii)"marital status" means being single, married as recognized by the State of Connecticut, widowed, separated or divorced;
- (viii) "mental disability" means one or more mental disorders, as defined in the most recent edition of the American Psychiatric Association's "Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders", or a record of or regarding a person as having one or more such disorders;
- (ix) "minority business enterprise" means any small contractor or supplier of materials fifty-one percent or more of the capital stock, if any, or assets of which is owned by a person or persons: (1) who are active in the daily affairs of the enterprise, (2) who have the power to direct the management and policies of the enterprise, and (3) who are members of a minority, as such term is defined in subsection (a) of CGS § 32-9n; and
- (x) "public works contract" means any agreement between any individual, firm or corporation and the State or any political subdivision of the State other than a municipality for construction, rehabilitation, conversion, extension, demolition or repair of a public building, highway or other changes or improvements in real property, or which is financed in whole or in part by the State, including, but not limited to, matching expenditures, grants, loans, insurance or guarantees.

For purposes of this Section, the terms "Contract" and "contract" do not include a contract where each contractor is (1) a political subdivision of the state, including, but not limited to, a municipality, (2) a quasi-public agency, as defined in CGS § 1-120, (3) any other state, including but not limited to any federally recognized Indian tribal governments, as defined in CGS §1-267, (4) the federal government, (5) a foreign government, or (6) an agency of a subdivision, agency, state or government described in the immediately preceding enumerated items (1), (2), (3), (4) or (5).

(b) (i) The Contractor agrees and warrants that in the performance of the Contract such Contractor will not discriminate or permit discrimination against any person or group of

Attachment A

persons on the grounds of race, color, religious creed, age, marital status, national origin, ancestry, sex, gender identity or expression, mental retardation, mental disability or physical disability, including, but not limited to, blindness, unless it is shown by such Contractor that such disability prevents performance of the work involved, in any manner prohibited by the laws of the United States or of the State of Connecticut; and the Contractor further agrees to take affirmative action to insure that applicants with jobrelated qualifications are employed and that employees are treated when employed without regard to their race, color, religious creed, age, marital status, national origin, ancestry, sex, gender identity or expression, mental retardation, mental disability or physical disability, including, but not limited to, blindness, unless it is shown by the Contractor that such disability prevents performance of the work involved; (2) the Contractor agrees, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Contractor, to state that it is an "affirmative action-equal opportunity employer" in accordance with regulations adopted by the Commission; (3) the Contractor agrees to provide each labor union or representative of workers with which the Contractor has a collective bargaining Agreement or other contract or understanding and each vendor with which the Contractor has a contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the Commission, advising the labor union or workers' representative of the Contractor's commitments under this section and to post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment; (4) the Contractor agrees to comply with each provision of this Section and CGS §§ 46a-68e and 46a-68f and with each regulation or relevant order issued by said Commission pursuant to CGS §§ 46a-56, 46a-68e and 46a-68f; and (5) the Contractor agrees to provide the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities with such information requested by the Commission, and permit access to pertinent books, records and accounts, concerning the employment practices and procedures of the Contractor as relate to the provisions of this Section and CGS § 46a-56. If the contract is a public works contract, the Contractor agrees and warrants that he will make good faith efforts to employ minority business enterprises as subcontractors and suppliers of materials on such public works projects.

- (c) Determination of the Contractor's good faith efforts shall include, but shall not be limited to, the following factors: The Contractor's employment and subcontracting policies, patterns and practices; affirmative advertising, recruitment and training; technical assistance activities and such other reasonable activities or efforts as the Commission may prescribe that are designed to ensure the participation of minority business enterprises in public works projects.
- (d) The Contractor shall develop and maintain adequate documentation, in a manner prescribed by the Commission, of its good faith efforts.
- (e) The Contractor shall include the provisions of subsection (b) of this Section in every subcontract or purchase order entered into in order to fulfill any obligation of a contract with the State and such provisions shall be binding on a subcontractor, vendor or manufacturer unless exempted by regulations or orders of the Commission. The Contractor shall take such action with respect to any such subcontract or purchase order as the Commission may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance in accordance with CGS §46a-56; provided if such Contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the Commission, the Contractor may request the

Attachment A

State of Connecticut to enter into any such litigation or negotiation prior thereto to protect the interests of the State and the State may so enter.

- (f) The Contractor agrees to comply with the regulations referred to in this Section as they exist on the date of this Contract and as they may be adopted or amended from time to time during the term of this Contract and any amendments thereto.
- (g) (1) The Contractor agrees and warrants that in the performance of the Contract such Contractor will not discriminate or permit discrimination against any person or group of persons on the grounds of sexual orientation, in any manner prohibited by the laws of the United States or the State of Connecticut, and that employees are treated when employed without regard to their sexual orientation; (2) the Contractor agrees to provide each labor union or representative of workers with which such Contractor has a collective bargaining Agreement or other contract or understanding and each vendor with which such Contractor has a contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities advising the labor union or workers' representative of the Contractor's commitments under this section, and to post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment; (3) the Contractor agrees to comply with each provision of this section and with each regulation or relevant order issued by said Commission pursuant to CGS § 46a-56; and (4) the Contractor agrees to provide the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities with such information requested by the Commission, and permit access to pertinent books, records and accounts, concerning the employment practices and procedures of the Contractor which relate to the provisions of this Section and CGS§ 46a-56.
- (h) The Contractor shall include the provisions of the foregoing paragraph in every subcontract or purchase order entered into in order to fulfill any obligation of a contract with the State and such provisions shall be binding on a subcontractor, vendor or manufacturer unless exempted by regulations or orders of the Commission. The Contractor shall take such action with respect to any such subcontract or purchase order as the Commission may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance in accordance with CGS § 46a-56; provided, if such Contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the Commission, the Contractor may request the State of Connecticut to enter into any such litigation or negotiation prior thereto to protect the interests of the State and the State may so enter.

17. Additional Required Federal Provisions

(a) Labor Provisions

No contract award under this Agreement shall be made to any contractor who is at the time ineligible under the provisions of any applicable regulations of the United States Department of Labor to receive an award of such contract.

This Agreement is subject to the requirements of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 (12 U.S.C. § 1701u), as amended ("Section 3"), the HUD regulations issued pursuant thereto at 24 CFR Part 135, and any applicable rules and

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A

orders of HUD issued thereunder prior to authorization of funding for this Project. The Contractor shall cause or require to be inserted in full in all Section 3 covered contracts and subcontracts for work financed in whole or in part with assistance provided under this contract, the following Section 3 clause set forth in HUD regulation 24 CFR 135.38:

"The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. section 1701u ("Section 3"). The purpose of Section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by Section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing.

The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, which implement Section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this contract certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them from complying with the part 135 regulations.

The Contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with which the Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice advising the labor organization or workers' representative of the Contractor's commitments under this Section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site where both employees and applicants for training and employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the Section 3 preference, shall set forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and training positions, the qualifications for each: and the name and location of the person(s) taking applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin.

The Contractor agrees to include this Section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to compliance with regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this Section 3 clause, upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR Part 135. The Contractor will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the Contractor has notice or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR Part 135.

The Contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, that are filled (1) after the Contractor is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR Part 135 require employment opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the Contractor's obligations under 24 CFR Part 135.

Attachment A

Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part 135 may result in sanctions, termination of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts."

With respect to work performed in connection with Section 3 covered Indian housing assistance, section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450e) also applies to the work to be performed under this contract. Section 7(b) requires that to the greatest extent feasible (i) preference and opportunities for training and employment shall be given to Indians, and (ii) preference in the award of contracts and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to this contract that are subject to the provisions of Section 3 and section 7(b) agree to comply with Section 3 to the maximum extent feasible, but not in derogation of compliance with section 7(b).

(b) Nondiscrimination Provisions

The Contractor will comply with all provisions of Federal Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, and the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

(c) Miscellaneous Provisions

- (i) No member or Delegate to Congress of the United States, and no Resident Commissioner, shall be admitted to any share or part of this Agreement or to any benefit to arise from the same.
- (ii)The Contractor will adopt and enforce appropriate measures to assure that no member of its governing body and none of its officers or employees shall, prior to the completion of the Project, acquire or maintain any interest in any contract or proposed contract with the undertaking of the Project. The Commissioner may waive the requirements of this section upon the written request of the Contractor.
- (iii) Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create or justify any claim against the State, its agencies or officers, by any person or entity whatsoever that is not party to this Agreement.
- (iv) The Contractor certifies that it will comply with the Fair Housing Act, 42 U.S.C. § 3601, et seq.
- (v) By execution of this Agreement, the Contractor hereby certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief:
 - a. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal.

Attachment A

- amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.
- b. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the Contractor shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions.
- c. The Contractor shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.
- d. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction, imposed under the authority of 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than \$10,000 and not more than \$100,000 for each such failure.

18. Sovereign Immunity

Notwithstanding any provisions to the contrary contained in this Agreement, it is agreed and understood that the State of Connecticut shall not be construed to have waived any rights or defenses of sovereign immunity, which it may have with respect to all matters arising out of this Agreement.

19. Termination

The parties mutually agree that either may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice delivered to the other by certified or registered mail to the notice addresses as provided in Section 4 of this Part.

20. Terms

Wherever the term "Commissioner" is used in this Agreement it shall include the State Commissioner of Housing, her authorized agent, employee or designee.

21. Assignment

This agreement shall not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the other.

22. Third Parties

The State shall not be obligated or liable hereunder to any party other than the Contractor.

23. Severability

Attachment A

If any part or parts of this Agreement shall be held to be void or unenforceable, such part or parts shall be treated as severable, leaving valid the remainder of this Agreement notwithstanding the part or parts found to be void or unenforceable.

24. Subpoenas

In the event the State's records are subpoenaed pursuant to CGS § 36a-43, the Contractor shall, within twenty-four (24) hours of service of the subpoena, notify the person designated for the State in Section 4 of Part 1 of this Agreement of such subpoena. Within thirty-six (36) hours of service, the Contractor shall send a written notice of the subpoenas together with a copy of the same to the person designated for the State in Section 4 of Part 1 of this Agreement.

25. Governor John G. Rowland's Executive Order No. 16 Violence in the Workplace Prevention

This agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. 16 of Governor John G. Rowland promulgated August 4, 1999 and, as such, the contract may be cancelled, terminated or suspended by the state for violation of or noncompliance with said executive Order No. 16. The parties to this contract, as part of the consideration hereof, agree that said Executive Order No 16 is incorporated herein by reference and made a pert hereof. The parties agree to abide by such Executive Order.

26. Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 7C Gift and Campaign Contribution

Pursuant to Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 7C, paragraph 10(a), Contractor shall comply with the gift and campaign contribution certification requirements of CGS § 4-252 and Section 8 of Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order Number 1. For purposes of this paragraph, the term "certification" shall include the campaign contribution and annual gift affidavits required by Section 8 of Executive Order Number 1.

27. Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 7C State Contracting Standards Board

Pursuant to paragraph 6(a) of Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 7C, Contractor acknowledges and accepts that, for cause, the State Contracting Standards Board may review and recommend, for DOH's consideration and final DOH determination, termination of this contract. "For Cause" means: (1) a violation of the State ethics laws (Chapter 10 of the Connecticut General Statutes) or CGS § 4a-100 or (2) wanton or reckless disregard of any State contracting and procurement process by any person substantially involved in such contract or State contracting agency.

28. Governor Thomas J. Meskill's Executive Order No. 3 Non-Discrimination

This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. Three of Governor Thomas J. Meskill promulgated June 16, 1971 and, as such, this Agreement may be cancelled, terminated or suspended by the State Labor Commissioner for violation or of noncompliance with said Executive Order No. Three or any State or Federal Law concerning

Attachment A

nondiscrimination, notwithstanding that the Labor Commissioner is not a party to this Agreement. The parties to this Agreement, as part of the consideration hereof, agree that said Executive Order No. Three is incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof. The parties agree to abide by said Executive Order and agree that the State Labor Commissioner shall have continuing jurisdiction in respect to Agreement performance in regard to nondiscrimination, until the Agreement is completed or terminated prior to completion. The Contractor agrees as part consideration hereof, that this Agreement is subject to the guidelines and rules issued by the State Labor Commissioner to implement Executive Order No. Three and that it will not discriminate in his employment practices or policies, will file all reports as required, and will fully cooperate with the State and the State Labor Commissioner.

29. Governor Thomas J. Meskill's Executive Order No. 17 Employment Opportunities

This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. Seventeen of Governor Thomas J. Meskill promulgated February 15, 1973, and, as such, this Agreement may be cancelled, terminated or suspended by the Commissioner or the State Labor Commissioner for violation of or noncompliance with said Executive Order No. Seventeen, notwithstanding that the Labor Commissioner may not be a party to this Agreement. The parties to this Agreement, as part of the consideration hereof, agree that the Executive Order No. Seventeen is incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof. The parties agree to abide by said Executive Order and agree that the contracting agency and the State Labor Commissioner shall have joint and several continuing jurisdiction in respect to Agreement performance in regard to listing all employment openings with the Connecticut Employment Service.

30. Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 14 Cleaning Products

This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. 14 of Governor M. Jodi Rell, promulgated April 17, 2006, concerning procurement of cleaning products and services, in accordance with their respective terms and conditions. If Executive Order 14 is applicable, it is deemed to be incorporated into and made a part of the Agreement as if it had been fully set forth in it.

31. Disclosure of Consulting Agreements

Pursuant to CGS § 4a-81, the chief official of the Contractor, for all contracts with a value to the State of fifty thousand dollars or more in any calendar or fiscal year, shall attest in an affidavit as to whether any consulting agreement has been entered into in connection with such contract. Such affidavit shall be required if any duties of the consultant included communications concerning business of such State agency, whether or not direct contact with a State agency, State or public official or State employee was expected or made. As used herein "consulting agreement" means any written or oral agreement to retain the services, for a fee, of a consultant for the purposes of (A) providing counsel to a contractor, vendor, consultant or other entity seeking to conduct, or conducting, business with the state, (B) contacting, whether in writing or orally, any executive, judicial, or administrative office of the state, including any department, institution, bureau, board, commission, authority, official or employee for the purpose of solicitation, dispute resolution, introduction, requests for

Attachment A

information or (C) any other similar activity related to such contract. Consulting agreement does not include any agreements entered into with a consultant who is registered under the provisions of Chapter 10 of the Connecticut General Statutes as of the date such affidavit is submitted in accordance with the provisions of Section 51 of P.A. No. 05-287.

32. Insurance Requirements for Personal Service Agreement of \$100,000 or more

- (a) Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract the following types of insurance, in amounts no less than the stated limits, against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder:
 - (i) Commercial General Liability: \$1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall include Premises and Operation, Independent Contractors, Product and Completed Operations and Contractual Liability. If a general aggregate is used the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this agreement or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the occurrence limit.
 - (ii) Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability: Statutory coverage in compliance with compensation laws of The State of Connecticut. Coverage shall include Employer's Liability with a minimum limit of \$100,000 each accident, \$500,000 Disease Policy limit, \$100,000 each employee.
 - (iii) Professional Liability: The contractor shall maintain professional liability coverage providing for a total limit of \$1,000,000 to cover any act, error or omission to cover any claim arising from the performance of the designated professional services (if available).

(b) Additional Insurance Provisions

- (i) The State of Connecticut Department of Housing, its officials and employees shall be named as an Additional Insured on the Commercial General Liability Policy.
- (ii) Described insurance shall be primary coverage and contractor and contractor's insurer shall have no right of subrogation recovery or subrogation against the State of Connecticut.
- (iii) Contractor shall assume any and all deductibles in the described insurance policies.
- (iv) Each insurance policy shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled or reduced except after 30 days prior written notice by certified mail has been given to the State of Connecticut.
- (v) Each policy shall be issued by an Insurance Company licensed to do business by Connecticut Department of Insurance and having a Best Rating of A-, VII, or better.

33. Large State Contracts

Attachment A

Pursuant to CGS §§ 4-250, 4-251, and 4-252, Contractor must present at the execution of each large State contract (having a total cost to the State of more than \$500,000 in a calendar or fiscal year) an executed gift affidavit, which Contractor shall update on an annual basis in accordance with paragraph 8 of Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 1. In addition, pursuant to paragraph 8 of Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 1, anyone who executes and files said gift affidavit shall also execute and file a campaign contribution affidavit disclosing all contributions made to campaigns of candidates for statewide public office or the General Assembly.

34. Large State Construction or Procurement Contract

INTENTIONALLY OMITTED / DOLLAR THRESHOLDS WILL NOT BE SATISFIED.

35. Campaign Contribution Restrictions

For all State contracts as defined in CGS § 9-612(g) having a value in a calendar year of \$50,000 or more or a combination or series of such agreements or contracts having a value of \$100,000 or more, the authorized signatory to this Agreement expressly acknowledges receipt of the State Elections Enforcement Commission's notice advising state contractors of state campaign contribution and solicitation prohibitions, and will inform its principals of the contents of the notice. See Attachment B [SEEC Form 11].

Part 2

SPECIFICATION OF SERVICES

1. Scope

This Agreement is entered into by and between DOH and the Contractor to provide the DOH with Architectural, Engineering and Contractor Management services in order to facilitate the timely remediation, reconstruction and/or replacement of properties damaged by Storm Sandy on October 29, 2012.

2. Contractor's Responsibilities

The following information outlines the minimum services that the Contractor will be required to provide: general services, evaluation of damaged properties; environmental review; cost estimates; plans and specifications; bidders meetings at site(s), evaluation of bid responses; and construction management & administration, each to the extent defined herein.

(a) General Services

At a minimum, following professional services shall be required, if applicable, and conducted by the Contractor's Team, including, but not limited to the following types of services:

- (i) Architectural;
- (ii) Civil Engineering;
- (iii) Structural Engineering;

Connecticut Department of Housing

Contract 13DOH0006PS

Attachment A

- (iv) Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineering (including HVAC, Flood/Hurricane mitigation);
- (v) Predesigned, Feasibility, Environmental Studies and Clearance;
- (vi) Cost Estimating;
- (vii) Construction Project Management.

Initial Evaluation of Properties -

The Contractor will conduct an initial evaluation of each property assigned, including, at a minimum:

- 1. Visit each property assigned and walk through the property with the owner or the owner's representative;
- 2. Provide a general written evaluation of the unit to DOH based on the standard criteria established by the DOH;
- 3. Provide an approximate written estimate of the cost to bring the unit to code including mitigation, resiliency, green building and energy efficiency.

Cost Estimates -

The Contractor will, at DOH's request:

- Develop construction documents and cost estimates for the rehabilitation or replacement of owner occupied single family units and small multifamily units damaged by Storm Sandy located in Fairfield, New Haven, New London and Middlesex counties and on the Mashantucket Reservation;
- Review construction documents and cost estimates for the rehabilitation or replacement of owner-occupied single and small multifamily units damaged by Storm Sandy located in Fairfield, New Haven, New London and Middlesex counties and the Mashantucket Reservation;
- 3. Review construction documents and cost estimates for the construction of replacement units for multifamily units lost;
- 4. For units being rehabilitated within in the 500-year or 100-year floodplains, include mitigation and resiliency in the cost estimate;
- 5. For units requiring rehabilitation exceeding fifty-one percent (51%) of the prestorm value of the unit, include green building and energy efficiency to the extent practicable in the cost estimate.

Plans, Specifications and Bid Process -

The Contractor will, at DOH's request:

- Provide plans and specifications packages for each owner occupied single family rehabilitation or replacement which meet all required state and local codes and the standards adopted by DOH, and where applicable, meeting the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the Rehabilitation of Historic Properties (SOI Standards) if applicable;
- 2. Provide DOH with an estimated cost for each owner-occupied single family rehabilitation or replacement based on the plans and specifications;
- 3. Provide DOH with a separate estimated cost for each owner-occupied single family mitigation to meet requirements for the FEMA Hazardous Mitigation Grants Program (HMGP) if applicable;

Attachment A

- 4. Provide DOH with an estimated cost for each small multifamily rehabilitation or replacement activity, based on the plans and specifications;
- 5. Provide DOH with a separate estimated cost for each small multifamily mitigation to meet requirements for HMGP;
- 6. Lead general contractor walk-through by fully explaining all plans, permits and other requirements for general contractors as well as to respond to all questions; and:
- 7. Provide technical reviews and evaluations of bid responses as well as recommendations to DOH.

(b) Construction Administration -

General Administration

At a minimum, the Contractor shall insure that:

- 1. DOH's investment is protected and risks are minimized.
- 2. Appropriate environmental reviews are completed and clearances are issued.
- 3. The activities are performed in accordance with the DOH accepted construction documents, applicable codes, and any environmental requirements and that all required permits have been obtained *prior* to the commencement of any construction.
- 4. The amount of funding requested on the Contractor's Requisition corresponds to the requirements for disbursement as detailed in the construction contract.
- 5. The quality of construction meets or exceeds the DOH Standards and/or Construction Industry Standards.

Observation

The duration and frequency of site visits shall comply with the following:

- 1. The activity period for each project typically lasts from ninety (90) days to six (6) months.
- 2. During the activity, weekly on-site visits are expected, unless special circumstances or special arrangements are made beforehand between the Contractor and DOH.
 - a) A weekly report of all on-site visits shall be provided to DOH each Wednesday summarizing the previous week's activities. Any schedule slip, improper or insufficient work, and any additional concerns must be fully explained in this report along with plans for mitigation.

Oversight

Duties and responsibilities include, but are not limited to, the following:

- 1. Attending project meetings;
- 2. Observing activity progress and reporting to DOH any outstanding issues or concerns:
- 3. Reviewing and recommending proposed change orders;
- 4. Reviewing monthly requisitions as detailed in construction contracts;
- 5. Assessing the installed work for comparison to the contractor's requisitions;

Attachment A

- 6. Communicating with DOH in writing, orally, and/or by email whenever necessary and:
- 7. Reporting any project related injury, emergency or major problem to DOH at the earliest possible time not to exceed one business day of the Contractor's knowledge thereof. This "Emergency Report" shall be telephoned to the designated number and emailed to DOH immediately thereafter. Backup telephone numbers will be provided in order to be certain that the timely report is received by DOH. Voice mail notification is not acceptable.

3. State's Responsibilities

DOH shall provide the following:

- a. Establish priorities of work performed by the Contractor.
- b. Oversee the overall activities of the Contractor.
- c. Shall make existing data and material available to assist in the performance of Contractor's responsibilities.

Part 3

INVOICING, PAYMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS FEATURES

- 1. Contractor will be paid in accordance with Exhibit A, Fee Schedule, on a monthly basis, 30-days in arrears for the duration of this Agreement.
- 2. Payments shall be made upon submission and approval of all invoices by the Commissioner of DOH or her designee.
- 3. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, Contract value will not exceed one million dollars (\$1,000,000.00).

CODE	CATEGORY	Maximum Fee

Professional Services

Engineering (All billable Engineers must be licensed, current and have all licenses on file with DOH)

	Engineering (All billable Engineers must be licensed, current and have all licenses on the with DOH)		
101	Project Engineer (PE)	\$	140.00
102	Civil Engineering Licensed Civil Engineer (PE)	\$	140.00
103	Structural Engineering Senior Structural Engineer (PE)	\$	160.00
104	Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineering Licensed Professional MEP Engineer (PE)	\$	140.00
105	Geotechnical Engineering Geotechnical Engineer (PE)	\$	140.00
106 107	Environmental Studies & Clearance Licensed Professional Environmental Engineer (PE) Licensed Asbestos Engineer (PE)	\$ \$	140.00 140.00
	Field & Office Personnel		
108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120	Project Manager overall Licensed Professional Environmental Monitor Consulting Architect, Code Specialist Environmental Analyst Construction Inspector Geologist Asbestos Management Plann/Lead Project Designer Licensed Professional Land Surveyor & Title Researcher Surveyor field crew Asbestos Inspector Field Scientist/Technician Auto CAD Technician (Associate, Tech, etc.) all disciplines Civil Senior Technician	**********	185.00 115.00 140.00 100.00 117.00 120.00 120.00 90.00 90.00 75.00 90.00 90.00
122 123 124 125	Field representative Estimator Architectural Historian Clerical	\$ \$ \$	75.00 120.00 100.00 50.00

Reimburseable Expenses

Generally, DOH will not pay for mileage, food, lodging, travel, parking, vehicle rentals, tolls and the like. Vendors may request a waiver of this rule under certain unusual circumstances. *Any waiver must be requested in writing and approved in writing by an authorized Grants and Contracts Specialist*. Rates paid will be consistent with Connecticut Travel Reimbursement rates then in effect.

Reproductions

201	B&W Photocopies, 8.5"x11"	\$ 0.05
202	B&W Photocopies, 11"x17"	\$ 0.07
203	Color Photocopies, 8.5"x11"	\$ 0.06
204	Color Photocopies, 11"x17"	\$ 0.08
205	Prints	\$8.00/sf
206	Mylars	\$10.00/sf
207	Color Plots	\$7.75/sf
208	Bond Plots	\$0.75/sf
209	Other <i>(requires written authorization)</i>	

Standard Excipment and Fees

Generally, firms and their personnel are expected to arrive with all personal and professional equipment required to perform their duties under this Agreement. However, under certain circumstances additional unforeseen expenses may be permitted by DOH. Such items are indicated below with a double asterisk (**) following the item description. Use of these items requires prior written approval from an authorized Grants and Contracts Specialist in order to be eligible for reimbursement. Any such items not previously approved shall be disallowed from invoices.

DOH Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A, Exhibit A Fee Schedule

CODE	CATEGORY	Maxii	mum Fee
IN THE SECONDARY WILLIAM	Description - Daily	श्री केरिक्यों स्थानकार	error married at the trembulants
	• •		
301	Bucket truck (w/ operator) - 25'-35' reach**	****************	1,400.00
302	Boom lift - 35' - 50' reach**	\$	1,500.00
303	Boom lift - 50' - 60' reach**	\$	1,800.00
304	Scissor lift - 19' platform height - electric powered**	5	850.00
305	Scissor lift - 26' platform height - electric powered**	\$	1,000.00 35.00
306	40' aluminum extension ladder**	₽	10.00
307	Fall protection harness and lanyard**	₽ ¢	85.00
308	Photoionization Detector**	\$	125.00
309 310	Flame Ionization Detector** Groundwater Level Indicator**	\$	20.00
311	Oil / Water Interface Meter**	Ś	50.00
312	Water Quality Instruments & Flow Through Cell**	\$	140.00
313	2020 Turbidity Meter**	\$	30.00
314	Peristaltic Pump & Battery Pack**	\$	35.00
315	Bladder Pump / Controller / Compressor**	\$	140.00
316	Waterra Hydrolift Pump / Generator / Fuel**	\$	160.00
317	Single Stage Whale Pump & Battery Pack**	\$	75.00
318	Generator / Fuel**	\$	50.00
319	Hammer Drill**	\$	75.00
320	PetroFLAG Petroleum Field Screening Kit**	Ş	45.00
321	PetroFLAG Field Test Vial**	ş	20.00
322	Air Pump**	\$	30.00
323	Four Gas Multi Meter**	>	50.00
324	Other <i>(requires written authorization)</i>		
	Description - Per Unit		
	Description - Fet Offic		
401	Boots - waterproof latex - Disposable**	\$	7.50
402	Eye protection - plastic goggles - Disposable**	\$	7.50
403	Personal protective gloves**	\$	5.00
404	Disposable coveralls w/hood**	******	5.50
405	Disposable respirator w/ odor filter**	\$	4.00
406	Reusable respirator, half facepiece**	\$	40.00
407	Reusable respirator, full facepiece**	\$	150.00
408	Respirator replacement cartridges**	Ş	6.00
409	Equipment tags - "Danger/Do Not Use" (25 count)**	\$ -	40.00
410	Blank plastic signs "Caution/Danger"**	\$ \$	7.00 15.00
411	Caution tape (1000' roll)**	7	15.00
412	Other (requires written authorization)		
	Lab Testing Fees		
	Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate of actual cost plus ten		
	percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum amount per test. In		
	the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be the documented		
	actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%).		
			70.00
501	Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT	\$	20.00 20.00
502	Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis	P	100.00
503	Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT	₽ ¢	75.00
504	Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT	\$	75.00
505 506	Asbestos Tem (2 week analysis)	Š.	35.00
507	Mold Viable	\$	100.00
508	Mold non-viable	\$	70.00
509	Lead (chips) 24 hour TAT	\$	45.00
510	Lead (Chips) 3 day TAT	\$	25.00
511	Lead (chips) 5 day TAT	\$	20.00
512	Lead Wipes	\$	20.00
513	TCLP Lead (building material) 48 hour TAT	\$	100.00
514	TCLP Lead (building material) 3 Day TAT	\$	85.00
515	TCLP Lead (building material) 5 day TAT	\$	70.00
516	Mercury	э ¢	65.00 25.00
517	Radon	₹ \$	25.00 65.00
518 510	Glycol	\$	80.00
519 520	ETPH (3 day TAT)	\$	85.00
520 521	ETPH (2 day TAT) PCB sox.ext. (5 day TAT)	Š	60.00
521 522	PCB sox.ext. (3 day TAT)	***************	80.00
522 523	PCB sox.ext. (3 day TAT)	\$	90.00
-20			

DOH Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A, Exhibit A Fee Schedule

CODE	CATEGORY	Ma	ximum Fee
524	PCB 8082 (soxhlet Extraction)	\$	115.00
525	SPLP PCB's (ACE Extraction)		80.00
526	PCB Wipes	\$ \$	90.00
527	PCB Air	\$	85.00
528	TO-15	\$	200.00
529	Pb in Drinking Water	\$ \$	50.00
530	Acid digestion for Metals (3 or less metals)	\$	10.00
531	CT 15 Metals	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	235.00
532	ACM Sample	\$	20.00
533	VOCs 8260 (5 day TAT)	\$	100.00
534	VOCs 8260 (3 day TAT)	\$	95.00
535	VOCs 8260 (2 day TAT)	\$	100.00
536	PAHs 8270 (5 day TAT)	\$	100.00
537	PAHs 8270 (3 day TAT)	\$	120.00
. 538	PAHs 8270 (2 day TAT)	\$	130.00
539	Total Lead (5 day TAT)	\$	20.00
540	Total Lead (3 day TAT)	\$	25.00
541	Total Lead (2 day TAT)	\$	30.00
542	SPLP Lead (5 day TAT)	\$	50.00
543	SPLP Lead (3 day TAT)	\$	60.00
544	SPLP Lead (2 day TAT)	\$	65.00
545	SPLP ETPH	\$	125.00
546	SPLP VOC 8260	\$	140.00
547	TCLP RCRA 8 Metals (5 day TAT)	\$	100.00
548	TCLP RCRA 8 Metals (3 day TAT)	\$	110.00
549	TCLP RCRA 8 Metals (2 day TAT)	\$	120.00
550	RCRA 8 Metals (5 day TAT)	ş	70.00
551	RCRA 8 Metals (3 day TAT)		85.00
552	RCRA 8 Metals (2 day TAT)	\$	90.00
553	RCRA 8 TCLP/SPLP metals		
554	Paint Filter Test (5 day TAT)	\$ \$ \$	10.00
555	Paint Filter Test (3 day TAT)	ş	15.00
556	Paint Filter Test (2 day TAT)	\$	20.00
557	13 Priority Pollutant Metals	\$	150.00
558	Soil /Building Materials		
559	SVOC's		TBD
560	8081 Pesticides organic Chlorine	_	440.00
561	Herbicides 8151	\$	140.00
562	Total Solids	\$	150.00
563 564	Mold TAL (32 metals)	\$	60.00
565	TAL (23 metals) State Herbicides (CT)		TBD
566	State Pesticides (CT)		TBD TBD
567	Storm Water Samples (CT Parameters & Aquatic Tax)		TBD
568	624.5 BOC with Drinking Water MDLs		TBD
569	XRF Rental Fees	\$	563.00
570	Other (requires written approval)	Ψ	303.00
370	Cost "TBD" equals actual documented cost plus ten percent (10%)		
	Application Fees		
901	CAM		Actual Cost
901	Planning		Actual Cost
902 903	Zoning		Actual Cost
903	Health		Actual Cost
904 905	Army Corp		Actual Cost
905	DEEP		Actual Cost
907	EPB EPB		Actual Cost
907 908	All Others		Actual Cost
900	rui Oulois		ACLUSI COSL

100 Pearl Street 14th Floor Hartford, Connecticut 06103 860-249-7251 www.lothropassociates.com

Lothrop associates "

architects

Certified Resolution

For Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)

- I, George Rosamond, a Partner of Lothrop Associates, LLP, a limited liability partnership organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York (hereinafter the "Company") hereby certify that:
 - 1. that Lothrop Associates, LLP is run by Partners:

James D. Lothrop, Jr.

George Rosamond

John Cutsumpas

William Simmons

- 2. that Arthur J. Seckler, III is a Senior Associate of Lothrop Associates, LLP
- 3. that as such Arthur J. Seckler, III is not prohibited from or limited by the articles of organization from binding the LLC

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the undersigned has affixes his/her signature (and the corporate seal of the corporation, if applicable) this ______ day of ______, 2013

George Rosamond, AIA, FCSI

PARTNER

LORRAINE FREED Notary Public, State of New York No. 01FR6125897

Qualified in WESTCHESTER County
Commission Expires APR, 25, 2017

26, NOV2013



STATE OF CONNECTICUT NONDISCRIMINATION CERTIFICATION — Affidavit

By Entity

For Contracts Valued at \$50,000 or More

Documentation in the form of an <u>affidavit signed under penalty of false statement by a chief executive officer, president, chairperson, member, or other corporate officer duly authorized to adopt corporate, company, or partnership policy that certifies the contractor complies with the nondiscrimination agreements and warranties under Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-60(a)(1) and 4a-60a(a)(1), as amended</u>

INSTRUCTIONS:

For use by an <u>entity</u> (corporation, limited liability company, or partnership) when entering into any contract type with the State of Connecticut valued at \$50,000 or more for any year of the contract. Complete all sections of the form. Sign form in the presence of a Commissioner of Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit to the awarding State agency prior to contract execution.

I, the undersigned, am over the age of eighteen (18) and understand and appreciate the obligations of an oath. I am Senor Marchale of Lawrence of Lawrence Luf, an entity Signatory's Title Name of Entity duly formed and existing under the laws of Marchale of State or Commonwealth I certify that I am authorized to execute and deliver this affidavit on behalf of Name of Entity has a policy in place that complies with the nondiscrimination agreements and warranties of Connecticut General Statutes \$5.4a-60(11), and 4a-60a(a)(1), as amended. Authorized Signator Sworn and subscribed to before me on this 20 m day of 1 c. , 20/3. Commissioner of the Superior Court/ Notary Public Commission Expiration Date

Wendy Chambers
Notary Public
Phy Commission Expires 07/31/2017



STATE OF CONNECTICUT GIFT AND CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION CERTIFICATION

Written or electronic certification to accompany a State contract with a value of \$50,000 or more in a calendar or fiscal year, pursuant to C.G.S. §§ 4-250 and 4-252(c); Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Orders No. 1, Para. 8, and No. 7C, Para. 10; and C.G.S. §9-612(g)(2)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Complete all sections of the form. Attach additional pages, if necessary, to provide full disclosure about any lawful campaign contributions made to campaigns of candidates for statewide public office or the General Assembly, as described herein. Sign and date the form, under oath, in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit the completed form to the awarding State agency at the time of initial contract execution and if there is a change in the information contained in the most recently filed certification, such person shall submit an updated certification either (i) not later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of such change or (ii) upon the submittal of any new bid or proposal for a contract, whichever is earlier. Such person shall also submit an accurate, updated certification not later than fourteen days after the twelve-month anniversary of the most recently filed certification or updated certification.

CHECK ONE:	☐ Initial Certification ☐ 12 Month Anniversary Update (Multi-year contracts only.)
	Updated Certification because of change of information contained in the most recently filed certification or twelve-month anniversary update.

GIFT CERTIFICATION:

As used in this certification, the following terms have the meaning set forth below:

- 1) "Contract" means that contract between the State of Connecticut (and/or one or more of it agencies or instrumentalities) and the Contractor, attached hereto, or as otherwise described by the awarding State agency below;
- 2) If this is an Initial Certification, "Execution Date" means the date the Contract is fully executed by, and becomes effective between, the parties; if this is a twelve-month anniversary update, "Execution Date" means the date this certification is signed by the Contractor;
- "Contractor" means the person, firm or corporation named as the contactor below;
- 4) "Applicable Public Official or State Employee" means any public official or state employee described in C.G.S. §4-252(c)(1)(i) or (ii);
- 5) "Gift" has the same meaning given that term in C.G.S. § 4-250(1);
- 6) "Principals or Key Personnel" means and refers to those principals and key personnel of the Contractor, and its or their agents, as described in C.G.S. §§ 4-250(5) and 4-252(c)(1)(B) and (C).

I, the undersigned, am a Principal or Key Personnel of the person, firm or corporation authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the Contractor. I hereby certify that, no gifts were made by (A) such person, firm, corporation, (B) any principals and key personnel of the person firm or corporation who participate substantially in preparing bids, proposals or negotiating state contracts or (C) any agent of such, firm, corporation, or principals or key personnel who participates substantially in preparing bids, proposals or negotiating state contracts, to (i) any public official or state employee of the state agency or quasi-public agency soliciting bids or proposals for state contracts who participates substantially in the preparation of bid solicitations or request for proposals for state contracts or the negotiation or award of state contracts or (ii) any public official or state employee of any other state agency, who has supervisory or appointing authority over such state agency or quasi-public agency.

I further certify that no Principals or Key Personnel know of any action by the Contractor to circumvent (or which would result in the circumvention of) the above certification regarding **Gifts** by providing for any other Principals, Key Personnel, officials, or employees of the Contractor, or its or their agents, to make a **Gift** to any Applicable Public Official or State Employee. I further certify that the Contractor made the bid or proposal for the Contract without fraud or collusion with any person.

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION CERTIFICATION:

I further certify that, on or after December 31, 2006, neither the Contractor nor any of its principals, as defined in C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(1), has made any **campaign contributions** to, or solicited any contributions on behalf of, any exploratory committee, candidate committee, political committee, or party committee established by, or supporting or authorized to support, any candidate for <u>statewide public office</u>, in violation of C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(2)(A). I further certify that **all lawful campaign contributions** that have been made on or after December 31, 2006 by the Contractor or any of its principals, as defined in C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(1), to, or solicited on behalf of, any exploratory committee, candidate committee, political committee, or party committee established by, or supporting or authorized to support any candidates for <u>statewide public office</u> or the <u>General Assembly</u>, are listed below:

Contribution Date	Name of Contributor	<u>Recipient</u>	<u>Value</u>	<u>Description</u>
IONE				
				<u></u>
awful Campaign	Contributions to Candid	lates for the Gene	ral Assembly:	
Contribution Date	Name of Contributor	<u>Recipient</u>	<u>Value</u>	<u>Description</u>
NONE				
Sworn as true to t	he best of my knowledge a	nd belief, subject to	the penalties o	f false statement.
LothropAss	ochates LLP	Arthur	J. Seckl	er, III
- Nt - 1 / X	Name	Printell ^A N Notary Public.	J. Seckl	rized Official
	$X \mid 1 \mid$	No. 01Fi	36125897	
		Qualified in WEST Commission E	xpires APR. 25,	2017
Signature of Mut				
Subscribed and a	acknowledged before me	this <u>& th</u> day	of <u>Nov</u>	<u>/</u> , 20 <u>/3</u> .
1/	_	Talla.	#soul	//



STATE OF CONNECTICUT CERTIFICATION OF STATE AGENCY OFFICIAL OR EMPLOYEE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE CONTRACT

Certification to accompany a State contract, having a value of \$50,000 or more, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4-250 and 4-252(b), and Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order 7C, Paragraph 10

INSTRUCTIONS:

Complete all sections of the form. Sign and date in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution.

CERTIFICATION:

I, the undersigned State agency official or State employee, certify that (1) I am authorized to execute the attached contract on behalf of the State agency named below, and (2) the selection of the contractor named below was not the result of collusion, the giving of a gift or the promise of a gift, compensation, fraud or inappropriate influence from any person.

Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of false statement.

Lothrop Associates, LLP				
Contractor Name				
Department of Housing				
Awarding State Agency				
There Will	12/18/13			
State Agency Official or Employee Signature	Date			
Evonne M. Klein	Commissioner			
Printed Name	Title			
Sworn and subscribed before me on this 18th day of dec, 2013. What ham begoes a count or Notary Public decourt.				

Wendy Chambers
Notary Public
My Commission Expires 07/31/2017



STATE OF CONNECTICUT CONSULTING AGREEMENT AFFIDAVIT

Affidavit to accompany a bid or proposal for the purchase of goods and services with a value of \$50,000 or more in a calendar or fiscal year, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-81(a) and 4a-81(b). For sole source or no bid contracts the form is submitted at time of contract execution.

INSTRUCTIONS:

If the bidder or vendor has entered into a consulting agreement, as defined by Connecticut General Statutes § 4a-81(b)(1): Complete all sections of the form. If the bidder or contractor has entered into more than one such consulting agreement, use a separate form for each agreement. Sign and date the form in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. If the bidder or contractor has not entered into a consulting agreement, as defined by Connecticut General Statutes § 4a-81(b)(1): Complete only the shaded section of the form. Sign and date the form in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public.

Submit completed form to the awarding State agency with bid or proposal. For a sole source award, submit completed form to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution.

This affidavit must be amended if there is any change in the information contained in the most recently filed affidavit not later than (i) thirty days after the effective date of any such change or (ii) upon the submittal of any new bid or proposal, whichever is earlier.

ny new bid or proposal, whichever is earlier.
AFFIDAVIT: [Number of Affidavits Sworn and Subscribed On This Day:]
, the undersigned, hereby swear that I am a principal or key personnel of the bidder or contractor awarded a contract, as described in Connecticut General Statutes \S 4a-81(b), or that I am the individual awarded such a contract who is authorized to execute such contract. I further swear that I have not entered into any consulting agreement in connection with such contract, except for the agreement listed below :
Arthur J. Seckler, III Lothrop Associates LLP Consultant's Name and Title Name of Firm (if applicable)
11/15/2013
Description of Services Provided: Architectural, Engineering and Construction
Management Services for Community Development Block Grant -
Disaster Recovery (Solicitation # 2013 CDBGDR ARCENG RFP 001)
s the consultant a former State employee or former public official? YES X NO
Name of Former State Agency Termination Date of Employment Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and pelief, subject to the penalties of false statement.
Lothrop Associates LLP 11/11/2013
Printed Name of Bidder or Contractor Signature of Frincipal or Key Personnel Date
Arthur J. Seckler, III Dept of Housing Printed Name (of above) Awarding State Agency
Sworn and subscribed before me on this 26^{th} day of $\frac{2013}{201}$.
LORRAINE FREED Notary Public, State of New York No. 01FR6125897 Qualified in WESTCHESTER County Commission Expires APR. 25, 2017



STATE OF CONNECTICUT AFFIRMATION OF RECEIPT OF STATE ETHICS LAWS SUMMARY

Written or electronic affirmation to accompany a large State construction or procurement

COF	ntract, having a cost of more than \$500,000, pursuant Imm and 1-101qq	to Connecticut General Stati	utes §§ 1	
INSTR	UCTIONS:			
	te all sections of the form. Submit completed form to ${f d}$ below.	o the awarding State agency	or contra	actor, as
CHECK	ONE:			
	I am a person seeking a large State construction or affirmation to the awarding State agency with my bi will be awarded through a competitive process.]	r procurement contract. I ard or proposal. [Check this b	m submit ox if the	ting this contract
X	I am a contractor who has been awarded a large Sta submitting this affirmation to the awarding State age this box if the contract was a sole source award.]	te construction or procureme ency at the time of contract e	nt contra execution.	ct. I am [Check
	I am a subcontractor or consultant of a contractor whor procurement contract. I am submitting this affirm	no has been awarded a large s ation to the contractor.	State con	struction
	I am a contractor who has already filed an affirmation no later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of any new bid or proposal, whichever is earlier.	n, but I am updating such aff e of any such change or (ii) u	firmation upon the	either (i) submittal
IMPO	RTANT NOTE:			
affirma State a	fifteen (15) days after the request of such agency ation contractors shall submit the affirmations of their s agency. Failure to submit such affirmations in a timel state construction or procurement contract.	subcontractors and consultant	ts to the	awarding
AFFIR	MATION:			
thereo pursua subcor provisi	summary of State ethics laws is available on the State	hat key employees of such per the summary and agree to of Connecticut's Office of State	ce of Sta person, co comply te Ethics	ontractor, with its
<u>Artl</u> Printed	nur J. Seckler, III	Senior Associate	e	
	hrop/Associates LLP r Corporation (if applicable)			
	Pearl Street Address	Hartford City	<u>CT</u> State	06103 Zip

Guide to the Code of Ethics For Current or Potential State Contractors



2010

INTRODUCTION

The Connecticut Office of State Ethics (OSE) is an independent regulatory agency for the state of Connecticut, charged with administering and enforcing the Connecticut Codes of Ethics, located in the Connecticut General Statutes, Chapter 10.

The Ethics Codes under the OSE's jurisdiction are comprised of:

- The Code of Ethics for Public Officials (Part I);
- The Code of Ethics for Lobbyists (Part II); and
- Limited jurisdiction over Ethical Considerations Concerning Bidding and State Contracts (Part IV).

This guide provides general information only. The descriptions of the law and the OSE in this guide are not intended to be exhaustive. Please review the Advisory Opinions and Declaratory Rulings on our website or contact the Legal Division of the OSE with any questions regarding interpretation of the law.

For more information on the subjects discussed in this guide, call, write or visit:

Connecticut Office of State Ethics 18-20 Trinity Street Suite 205 Hartford, CT 06106

860/263-2400 www.ct.gov/ethics



Citizen's Ethics Advisory Board:

G. Kenneth Bernhard, Chairperson (through September 2011)

Thomas H. Dooley, Vice Chairperson (through September 2012)

Ernest Abate (through September 2011)

Kathleen F. Bornhorst (through September 2012)

Rebecca M. Doty (through September 2011)

General David Gay, (ret.) (through September 2013)

Dennis Riley (through September 2013)

Winthrop Smith, Jr. (through September 2013)

Shawn T. Wooden (through September 2013)

CONTENTS

Introduction	2
Office of State Ethics	4
The Big Picture	4
Benefits to State Personnel Gifts Necessary Expenses Fees/Honorariums	5 7 7
Hiring State Personnel Post-state Employment Outside Employment	8
Other Provisions	
Prohibited Activities	10
Affidavits	10
Investment Services	10
Registering as a Lobbyist Contribution Ban for	10
Communicator Lobbyists Sessional Ban for Client	10
Lobbyists	11
Public Act 05-287	11
Executive Orders	11
Additional Information	10

THE OFFICE OF STATE ETHICS (OSE)

The Connecticut Office of State Ethics (OSE) was officially created on July 1, 2005, by Public Act 05-183. The governing body of the OSE is the Citizen's Ethics Advisory Board (CEAB), nine members appointed by the Governor and legislative leadership. The CEAB holds monthly meetings that are open to the public and that are often covered by CT-N. A schedule of CEAB meeting dates, times and locations is available on the OSE's Web site, www.ct.gov/ethics.

The OSE is an independent watchdog agency for the state of Connecticut that administers Connecticut General Statutes, Chapter 10, Parts I and II, with limited jurisdiction over Part IV.

Simply put, the OSE <u>educates</u> all those covered by the law (the "regulated community"); provides <u>information</u> to the public; <u>interprets</u> and <u>applies</u> the codes of ethics; and <u>investigates</u> potential violations, and otherwise <u>enforces</u> the codes.

The OSE is made up of the following components:

- · Citizen's Ethics Advisory Board
- Executive Director
- Legal Division
- Enforcement Division

THE BIG PICTURE

All state officials and employees (except judges) are covered by Part I of the Code of Ethics for Public Officials (henceforth, Part I, or the Code). It is important to remember that certain provisions of the Code also apply to public officials and state employees after they leave state service.

As you read through this guide, be aware that these laws were enacted to prevent individuals from using their public position or authority for personal, financial benefit.

Each state agency also has its own ethics policy, which in many cases may be more restrictive than what follows. Be sure to obtain a copy of the agency's policy before you attempt to provide any benefit to an agency official or employee.

GIVING BENEFITS TO STATE PERSONNEL



Gifts

As a current or potential state contractor, you are presumably doing business with or seeking to do business with a state agency, and are therefore considered to be a **restricted donor**. In general, public officials, state employees and candidates for public office may not accept gifts from restricted donors.

Restricted Donors

Restricted donors include:

- Registered lobbyists (a list is available on the OSE's Web site) or a lobbyist's representative;
- Individuals or groups doing business with a state department or agency;
- Individuals or groups seeking to do business with a state department or agency;
- Individuals or groups engaged in activities regulated by a state department or agency; or
- Contractors pre-qualified by the Connecticut Department of Administrative Services (Conn. Gen. Stat. § 4a-100).

A gift is defined as anything of value that is directly and personally received by a public official or state employee (or sometimes family members of those two categories) *unless* consideration of equal or greater value is provided. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-79 (e).

Gift Exceptions

There are, however, certain exceptions to this definition of gift. Not all exceptions are covered below; see Conn. Gen. Stat. $\S 1-79 (e) (1) - (17)$ for the complete list.

- Token Items Restricted donors such as current or potential state contractors may provide any item of value that is not more than \$10 (such as a pen, mug, or inexpensive baseball cap) to a public official or state employee, provided that the annual aggregate of such items from a single source is \$50 or less. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-79 (e) (16).
- Food and Beverage Restricted donors may also provide less than \$50 worth of food and beverage in a calendar year to a public official or state employee, provided that the restricted donor or his/her representative is in attendance when the food and/or beverage is being consumed. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-79 (e) (9).
- Training Vendors may provide public officials and state employees with training for a product purchased by a state or quasi-public agency provided such training is offered to all customers of that vendor. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-79 (e) (17).

- Gifts to the State Restricted donors may provide what are typically referred to as "gifts to the state." These gifts are goods and services provided to a state agency or quasi-public agency for use on state or quasi-public agency property or that support an event, and which facilitate state or quasi-public action or functions. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-79 (e) (5).
- Other Exceptions There are a total of 17 separate gift exceptions in the Code. Also exempt from the definition of gift are items such as informational materials germane to state action, ceremonial plaques or awards costing less than \$100, or promotional items, rebates or discounts also available to the general public. See Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-79 (e) (1)—(17).

Note: The popularly-cited exception for major life events does not apply to those who are regulated by, doing business with or seeking to do business with a state agency. The only restricted donor that can make use of this very narrow exception is a registered lobbyist.

Gift Provisions

Example: You are in the process of submitting a contracting bid to a state agency. You provide the agency head with a gift certificate for \$45 to a popular West Hartford eatery for her to use on her own. You have not previously given anything of value to this individual.

Even though you are under the permissible \$49.99 food and beverage limit, this gift is not allowed because you or your representative will not be in attendance while the food and beverage is being consumed.

Reporting Requirements

Should you or your representative give something of \$10 or more in value to a public official or state employee, you must, within 10 days, give the gift recipient and the head of that individual's department or agency a written report stating:

- Name of the donor;
- Description of item(s) given;
- Value of such item(s); and
- Total cumulative value of all items to date given to that recipient during the calendar year.

This helps both you and the state employee keep track of the gift exceptions noted above, so that permissible limits are not exceeded. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84 (o). A courtesy form is available for this notification on the OSE's Web site, in the "Forms" section.

Necessary Expenses

You may provide necessary expenses to a public official or state employee *only* if the official or employee, in his/her official capacity, is actively participating in an event by giving a speech or presentation, running a workshop, or having some other active involvement.

Necessary expenses are limited to:

- Travel (coach or economy class);
- Lodging (standard cost of room for the nights before, of, and immediately following the event):
- Meals; and
- Related conference expenses.

Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-79 (9).

Entertainment costs (tickets to sporting events, golf outings, night clubs, etc.) are *not* necessary expenses. Necessary expense payments also *do not* include payment of expenses for family members or other guests.

Fees/Honorariums

Public officials and state employees may *not* accept fees or honorariums for an article, appearance, speech or participation at an event in their official capacity.



Fees or honorariums for such activities, if offered based solely on expertise and without any regard to official capacity, may be acceptable. Contact the OSE before offering such payment to an official or employee. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84 (k).

Necessary Expenses, Fees and Honorariums

Example: You invite a state employee to travel to New York City
to give a speech to your managers on issues surrounding
contracting with a state agency. You provide Amtrak fare for the
employee as well as his spouse, who will spend the day in the
city. The evening of the speech, you will treat the employee and
his spouse with complimentary tickets to a Broadway show in
lieu of a speaking fee.

You may provide coach class travel expenses only to the state employee who is actively participating in an event. In this case, you may only provide Amtrak fare for the employee giving the speech, not his spouse. Entertainment costs, such as tickets to a show, are not considered necessary expenses and may not be provided. Additionally, state employees may not accept fees or honorariums for a speech given in their official capacity.

HIRING STATE PERSONNEL

Post-state Employment (Revolving Door)

If you are considering hiring a *former* state employee, you should be aware of the Code's post-state employment, or revolving door, provisions.

Lifetime Bans

- Former state employees may **never** disclose any confidential information they learned during the course of their state service for anyone's financial gain. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84a.
- A former state official or employee may **never** represent anyone other than the state regarding a particular matter in which he or she was personally or substantially involved while in state service and in which the state has a substantial interest. This prevents side-switching. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84b (a).

One-year Bans

- If you hire or otherwise engage the services of a former state official or employee, he or she may not represent you before his or her former agency for a period of **one year** after leaving state service. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84b (b). (See Advisory Opinion 2003-3, which provides a limited exception to this provision if the employee is providing purely technical expertise to help implement a previously-awarded contract. This exception applies to extremely limited circumstances; contact the OSE for guidance.)
- You are prohibited from hiring a former state official or employee for a period of **one year** after he or she leaves state service if that individual was substantially involved in, or supervised, the negotiation or award of a contract (that you or your business was a party to) valued at \$50,000 or more, and the contract was signed within his or her last year of state service. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84b (f).
- Employees who held certain specifically-designated positions (with significant decision-making or supervisory responsibility) at certain state regulatory agencies are prohibited from seeking or accepting employment with any business subject to regulation by the individual's agency within **one year** of leaving the agency. Likewise, such businesses may not hire those employees. Note that there is an exception for *ex-officio* board or commission members. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84b (c).

Post-state Employment

Example: You run a hospital regulated by the Office of Health Care Access (OHCA). You would like to offer a job to the former Commissioner of OHCA, who has been out of state service for 5 months.

Because the hospital is regulated by a state agency whose Commissioner is specifically designated in 1-84b (c), the former head of such agency would not be permitted to accept employment with you for one full year after leaving state service. See Advisory Opinion 2003-19.

Outside Employment for Current Public Officials and State Employees

If you are considering hiring a *current* state employee, especially from a state agency with which you do business or by which you are regulated, you should be aware of the following rules regarding the employment of current state employees.

- A current state employee may not accept outside employment that impairs his or her independence of judgment regarding his or her state duties, or that encourages him or her to disclose confidential information learned in his or her state job. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84 (b).
- A current state employee may not use his or her state position for his or her own financial gain or the gain of his or her family (spouse, child, child's spouse, parent, brother or sister) or an associated business, however inadvertent that use may be. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84 (c).

Other Considerations

Business entities engaged in Indian gaming activities in the state should be aware of specific provisions that apply to present or former Gaming Policy Board or Division of Special Revenue public officials or employees. See Conn. Gen. Stat. §§ 1-84b (d) and (e).



Outside Employment

Example: Your small business occasionally receives grants or contracts from Agency X. You know that a particular contract manager with Agency X has the skills you need to help you grow your business. This employee has expressed interest in earning a little extra money for himself, while helping you with your business in the evenings and on weekends.

It would constitute an impermissible impairment of judgment for the employee of Agency X, who has contract management responsibilities, to accept outside employment with your business — a business that receives grants or contracts from Agency X.

OTHER PROVISIONS

Prohibited Activities for Consultants or Independent Contractors

If you are hired by the state as a consultant or independent contractor, you are prohibited from the following:

- Using your authority under the contract or any confidential information acquired during the course of the contract for your financial gain or the financial gain of your immediate family;
- Accepting another state contract that would impair your independence of judgment or your performance in your existing state contract; and
- Accepting anything of value based on the understanding that your actions on behalf of the state would be influenced.

Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-86e (1) – (3); see also Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-101nn.

Gift and/or Campaign Contribution Certifications

Contractors seeking large state contracts must provide certifications regarding gifts and/or campaign contributions made to certain state employees or public officials in the two-year period prior to the submission of a bid or proposal. Copies of these certifications and other updated information regarding state contractors can be found on the Web sites of the Department of Administrative Services (www.das.state.ct.us) and the Office of Policy and Management (www.opm.state.ct.us).

Investment Services and the Office of the Treasurer

If you or your business provides investment services, as defined in the Code, and you make a political contribution to the State Treasurer's campaign, you may be prohibited from contracting with the Office of the Treasurer. See Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84 (n).

Registering as a Lobbyist

If you or your business spends or receives over \$2,000 in a calendar year for activities that constitute lobbying under Part II of the Code of Ethics (whether to affect legislation or the actions of an administrative state agency), you/your business may have to register as a lobbyist with the Office of State Ethics. Lobbyist registration information is available at www.ct.gov/ethics.



Contribution Ban for Communicator Lobbyists (Conn. Gen. Stat. § 9-610 (g) and (h).)

Registered communicator lobbyists, their affiliated political action committees (PACs), as well as members of their immediate families are banned from soliciting or donating political campaign contributions. Please contact the State Elections Enforcement Commission at 860-256-2940 for more information.

Sessional Contribution Ban for Client Lobbyists (Conn. Gen. Stat. § 9-610 (e).)

Registered lobbyists and their affiliated political action committees (PACs) are banned from soliciting or donating political campaign contributions. Specifically, there is a temporary ban while the General Assembly is in session that applies to all registered client lobbyists and their affiliated PACs. Please contact the State Elections Enforcement Commission at 860-256-2940 for more information.

Public Act 05-287

Public Act 05-287 prohibits anyone who is a party (or seeking to become a party) to a large state construction, procurement, or consultant services contract over \$500,000 from:

- Soliciting information from a public official or state employee that is not available to other bidders for that contract, with the intent to obtain a competitive advantage;
- Intentionally or recklessly charging a state agency for work not performed or goods or services not provided;
- Falsifying invoices or bills; or
- Intentionally violating or circumventing state competitive bidding and ethics laws.

This Act also requires any prospective state contractor to affirm in writing that he or she has received a summary of the state's ethics laws and that his or her key employees have read and understood the summary and agree to comply with the applicable provisions. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-101qq.

An affirmation form is available through the Connecticut Office of Policy and Management.

Executive Orders

Executive Order 3

Under this Order, the Department of Administrative Services established and maintains on its Web site the State Contracting Portal for purposes of posting all contracting opportunities with state agencies and providing information on contracting processes and procedures.

Executive Order 7C

This Order covers the State Contracting Standards Board, established to conduct a comprehensive review of existing procurement and contracting laws and prepare a uniform code to govern all aspects of procurement and contracting.

The full text of these Executive Orders can be found on the Governor's Web site, www.ct.gov/governorrell/site/default.asp.

FOR MORE INFORMATION

This guide provides general information only. The descriptions of the law and the OSE in this guide are not intended to be exhaustive. For more information regarding the Code of Ethics as it pertains to current or potential state contractors, please contact the Legal Division of the Office of State Ethics, Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Office of State Ethics 18-20 Trinity Street Hartford, CT 06106-1660



T: 860/263-2400 F: 860/263-2402 www.ct.gov/ethics



Specific Contacts:

Questions or advice regarding the Ethics Codes: Ethics.Code@ct.gov

Lobbyist filing/reporting questions: <u>lobbyist.OSE@ct.gov</u>
Public official filing/reporting questions: <u>SFI.OSE@ct.gov</u>
Enforcement questions: <u>Ethics.Enforcement@ct.gov</u>

All other inquiries: ose@ct.gov



January 2010



STATE OF CONNECTICUT
Written or electronic PDF copy of the written certification to accompany a large state contract pursuant to P.A.
No. 13-162 (Prohibiting State Contracts With Entities Making Certain Investments In Iran)

Subscribed and acknowledged before me this day of, 20
Signature of Authorized Official
Printed Respondent Name Printed Name of Authorized Official
Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of false statement.
☐ Respondent has either made direct investments of twenty million dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran on or after Octob 1, 2013, as described in Section 202 of the Comprehensive Iran Sanctions, Accountability and Divestment Act of 2010, Respondent made such an investment prior to October 1, 2013 and has now increased or renewed such an investment on or afi said date, or both.
☐ Respondent has made no direct investments of twenty million dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran on or after October 2013, as described in Section 202 of the Comprehensive Iran Sanctions, Accountability and Divestment Act of 2010.
I, the undersigned, am the official authorized to execute contracts on behalf of the Respondent. I certify that:
CERTIFICATION:
Complete all sections of this certification and sign and date it, under oath, in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Cou a Notary Public or a person authorized to take an oath in another state.
No state agency or quasi-public agency shall enter into any large state contract, or amend or renew any such contract with any Respondent whose principal place of business is located outside the United States and is not a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation unless the Respondent has submitted this certification.
C. Certification requirements.
 "Large state contract" has the same meaning as defined in section 4–250 of the Connecticut General Statutes; "Respondent" means the person whose name is set forth at the beginning of this form; and "State agency" and "quasi-public agency" have the same meanings as provided in section 1–79 of the Connecticut General Statutes.
B. Additional definitions.
Respondent's principal place of business is outside the United States and it is not a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation. CERTIFICATION required. Please complete the certification portion of this form and submit it with the ITB or RF response or contract package if there was no bid process.
☑ Respondent's principal place of business is within the United States or Respondent is a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation. Respondents who check this box are not required to complete the certification portion of this form, but mu submit this form with its Invitation to Bid ("ITB"), Request for Proposal ("RFP") or contract package if there was no bid process.
Check applicable box:
Pursuant to P.A. No. 13-162, upon submission of a bid or prior to executing a large state contract, the certification portion of thi form must be completed by any corporation, general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, joint venture, nonprofit organization or other business organization whose principal place of business is located outside of the United States. United States subsidiaries of foreign corporations are exempt. For purposes of this form, a "foreign corporation" is one that is organized and incorporated outside the United States of America.
A. Who must complete and submit this form. Effective October 1, 2013, this form must be submitted for any large state contract, as defined in section 4-250 of the Connecticut General Statutes. This form must always be submitted with the bid or proposal, or if there was no bid process, with the resulting contract, regardless of where the principal place of business is located.
CHECK ONE: Initial Certification. Amendment or renewal.
INSTRUCTIONS:
Respondent Name: Lothrop Associates LLP

SEEC FORM 10

CONNECTICUT STATE ELECTIONS ENFORCEMENT COMMISSION

Rev. 1/11 Page 1 of 3



Notice to Executive Branch State Contractors and Prospective State Contractors of Campaign Contribution and Solicitation Limitations

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Explanation of Prohibitions for Incorporation in Contracting and Bidding Documents

This notice is provided under the authority of Connecticut General Statutes §9-612(g)(2), as amended by P.A. 10-1, and is for the purpose of informing state contractors and prospective state contractors of the following law (italicized words are defined on the reverse side of this page).

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION AND SOLICITATION LIMITATIONS

No state contractor, prospective state contractor, principal of a state contractor or principal of a prospective state contractor, with regard to a state contract or state contract solicitation with or from a state agency in the executive branch or a quasi-public agency or a holder, or principal of a holder of a valid prequalification certificate, shall make a contribution to (i) an exploratory committee or candidate committee established by a candidate for nomination or election to the office of Governor, Lieutenant Governor, Attorney General, State Comptroller, Secretary of the State or State Treasurer, (ii) a political committee authorized to make contributions or expenditures to or for the benefit of such candidates, or (iii) a party committee (which includes town committees).

In addition, no holder or principal of a holder of a valid prequalification certificate, shall make a contribution to (i) an exploratory committee or candidate committee established by a candidate for nomination or election to the office of State senator or State representative, (ii) a political committee authorized to make contributions or expenditures to or for the benefit of such candidates, or (iii) a party committee.

On and after January 1, 2011, no state contractor, prospective state contractor, principal of a state contractor or principal of a prospective state contractor, with regard to a state contract or state contract solicitation with or from a state agency in the executive branch or a quasi-public agency or a holder, or principal of a holder of a valid prequalification certificate, shall **knowingly** solicit contributions from the state contractor's or prospective state contractor's employees or from a subcontractor or principals of the subcontractor on behalf of (i) an exploratory committee or candidate committee established by a candidate for nomination or election to the office of Governor, Lieutenant Governor, Attorney General, State Comptroller, Secretary of the State or State Treasurer, (ii) a political committee authorized to make contributions or expenditures to or for the benefit of such candidates, or (iii) a party committee.

DUTY TO INFORM

State contractors and prospective state contractors are required to inform their principals of the above prohibitions, as applicable, and the possible penalties and other consequences of any violation thereof.

PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS

Contributions or solicitations of contributions made in violation of the above prohibitions may result in the following civil and criminal penalties:

<u>Civil penalties</u>—Up to \$2,000 or twice the amount of the prohibited contribution, whichever is greater, against a principal or a contractor. Any state contractor or prospective state contractor which fails to make reasonable efforts to comply with the provisions requiring notice to its principals of these prohibitions and the possible consequences of their violations may also be subject to civil penalties of up to \$2,000 or twice the amount of the prohibited contributions made by their principals.

<u>Criminal penalties</u>—Any knowing and willful violation of the prohibition is a Class D felony, which may subject the violator to imprisonment of not more than 5 years, or not more than \$5,000 in fines, or both.

CONTRACT CONSEQUENCES

In the case of a state contractor, contributions made or solicited in violation of the above prohibitions may resulting the contract being voided.

In the case of a prospective state contractor, contributions made or solicited in violation of the above prohibitions shall result in the contract described in the state contract solicitation not being awarded to the prospective state contractor, unless the State Elections Enforcement Commission determines that mitigating circumstances exist concerning such violation.

The State shall not award any other state contract to anyone found in violation of the above prohibitions for a period of one year after the election for which such contribution is made or solicited, unless the State Elections Enforcement Commission determines that mitigating circumstances exist concerning such violation.

SEEC FORM 10

CONNECTICUT STATE ELECTIONS ENFORCEMENT COMMISSION

Rev. 1/11 Page 2 of 3



DEFINITIONS

"State contractor" means a person, business entity or nonprofit organization that enters into a state contract. Such person, business entity or nonprofit organization shall be deemed to be a state contractor until December thirty-first of the year in which such contract terminates. "State contractor" does not include a municipality or any other political subdivision of the state, including any entities or associations duly created by the municipality or political subdivision exclusively amongst themselves to further any purpose authorized by statute or charter, or an employee in the executive or legislative branch of state government or a quasi-public agency, whether in the classified or unclassified service and full or part-time, and only in such person's capacity as a state or quasi-public agency employee.

"Prospective state contractor" means a person, business entity or nonprofit organization that (i) submits a response to a state contract solicitation by the state, a state agency or a quasi-public agency, or a proposal in response to a request for proposals by the state, a state agency or a quasi-public agency, until the contract has been entered into, or (ii) holds a valid prequalification certificate issued by the Commissioner of Administrative Services under section 4a-100. "Prospective state contractor" does not include a municipality or any other political subdivision of the state, including any entities or associations duly created by the municipality or political subdivision exclusively amongst themselves to further any purpose authorized by statute or charter, or an employee in the executive or legislative branch of state government or a quasi-public agency, whether in the classified or unclassified service and full or part-time, and only in such person's capacity as a state or quasi-public agency employee.

"Principal of a state contractor or prospective state contractor" means (i) any individual who is a member of the board of directors of, or has an ownership interest of five per cent or more in, a state contractor or prospective state contractor, which is a business entity, except for an individual who is a member of the board of directors of a nonprofit organization, (ii) an individual who is employed by a state contractor or prospective state contractor, which is a business entity, as president, treasurer or executive vice president, (iii) an individual who is the chief executive officer of a state contractor or prospective state contractor, which is not a business entity, or if a state contractor or prospective state contractor has no such officer, then the officer who duly possesses comparable powers and duties, (iv) an officer or an employee of any state contractor or prospective state contractor who has managerial or discretionary responsibilities with respect to a state contract, (v) the spouse or a dependent child who is eighteen years of age or older of an individual described in this subparagraph, or (vi) a political committee established or controlled by an individual described in this subparagraph or the business entity or nonprofit organization that is the state contractor or prospective state contractor.

"State contract" means an agreement or contract with the state or any state agency or any quasi-public agency, let through a procurement process or otherwise, having a value of fifty thousand dollars or more, or a combination or series of such agreements or contracts having a value of one hundred thousand dollars or more in a calendar year, for (i) the rendition of services, (ii) the furnishing of any goods, material, supplies, equipment or any items of any kind, (iii) the construction, alteration or repair of any public building or public work, (iv) the acquisition, sale or lease of any land or building, (v) a licensing arrangement, or (vi) a grant, loan or loan guarantee. "State contract" does not include any agreement or contract with the state, any state agency or any quasi-public agency that is exclusively federally funded, an education loan, a loan to an individual for other than commercial purposes or any agreement or contract between the state or any state agency and the United States Department of the Navy or the United States Department of Defense.

"State contract solicitation" means a request by a state agency or quasi-public agency, in whatever form issued, including, but not limited to, an invitation to bid, request for proposals, request for information or request for quotes, inviting bids, quotes or other types of submittals, through a competitive procurement process or another process authorized by law waiving competitive procurement.

"Managerial or discretionary responsibilities with respect to a state contract" means having direct, extensive and substantive responsibilities with respect to the negotiation of the state contract and not peripheral, clerical or ministerial responsibilities.

"Dependent child" means a child residing in an individual's household who may legally be claimed as a dependent on the federal income tax of such individual.

"Solicit" means (A) requesting that a contribution be made, (B) participating in any fund-raising activities for a candidate committee, exploratory committee, political committee or party committee, including, but not limited to, forwarding tickets to potential contributors, receiving contributions for transmission to any such committee or bundling contributions, (C) serving as chairperson, treasurer or deputy treasurer of any such committee, or (D) establishing a political committee for the sole purpose of soliciting or receiving contributions for any committee. Solicit does not include: (i) making a contribution that is otherwise permitted by Chapter 155 of the Connecticut General Statutes; (ii) informing any person of a position taken by a candidate for public office or a public official, (iii) notifying the person of any activities of, or contact information for, any candidate for public office; or (iv) serving as a member in any party committee or as an officer of such committee that is not otherwise prohibited in this section.

"Subcontractor" means any person, business entity or nonprofit organization that contracts to perform part or all of the obligations of a state contractor's state contract. Such person, business entity or nonprofit organization shall be deemed to be a subcontractor until December thirty first of the year in which the subcontract terminates. "Subcontractor" does not include (i) a municipality or any other political subdivision of the state, including any entities or associations duly created by the municipality or political subdivision exclusively amongst themselves to further any purpose authorized by statute or charter, or (ii) an employee in the executive or legislative branch of state government or a quasi-public agency, whether in the classified or unclassified service and full or part-time, and only in such person's capacity as a state or quasi-public agency employee.

"Principal of a subcontractor" means (i) any individual who is a member of the board of directors of, or has an ownership interest of five per cent or more in, a subcontractor, which is a business entity, except for an individual who is a member of the board of directors of a nonprofit organization, (ii) an individual who is employed by a subcontractor, which is a business entity, as president, treasurer or executive vice—president, (iii) an individual who is the chief executive officer of a subcontractor, which is not a business entity, or if a subcontractor has no such officer, then the officer who duly possesses comparable powers and duties, (iv) an officer or an employee of any subcontractor who has managerial or discretionary responsibilities with respect to a subcontract with a state contractor, (v) the spouse or a dependent child who is eighteen years of age or older of an individual described in this subparagraph, or (vi) a political committee established or controlled by an individual described in this subparagraph or the business entity or nonprofit organization that is the subcontractor.

SEEC FORM 10

CONNECTICUT STATE ELECTIONS ENFORCEMENT COMMISSION Rev. 1/11
Page 3 of 3



ACKNO)WLEDGE!	MENT OF RECEIPT		
SIGNATURE		11/11/2013 DATE (mm/dd/yyyy)		
NAME OF SIGNER First Name	M1	Last Name	Suffix	
Arthur	J.	Seckler	III	
TITLE				
Senior Associate				
COMPANY NAME				
Lothrop Associates LLP				

Additional information may be found on the website of the State Elections Enforcement Commission, www.ct.gov/seec
Click on the link to "Lobbyist/Contractor Limitations"

Evans, George

From:

Dakers, Robert

Sent:

Wednesday, February 25, 2015 4:34 PM

To:

Sopelak, Megan; Gordon, Susan T; Delaire, Hermia

Cc:

Dakers, Robert

Subject:

Final Disposition for Amendment PSA 2015_18598

The Office of Policy and Management has Approved the following Amendment PSA

SG-SANDY ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTI (2015_18598)

Contractor: Various

Effective Date: 03/01/15 - 12/31/16 **Estimated Cost:** \$6,500,000.00

Comments/Conditions: Approved RSD 2-25-15

1

Robert Dakers

Executive Financial Officer

466166



STATE OF CONNECTICUT **DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING**

CONTRACT AMENDMENT

Contractor:

LOTHROP ASSOCIATES, LLP

Contractor Address:

100 PEARL STREET, HARTFORD, CT 06103

Contract Number:

13DOH0006PS

Amendment Number:

A1

Amount as Amended:

\$2,000,000.00

Contract Term as Amended: 12-1-13 through 12-31-16

The contract between Lothrop Associates, LLP (the Contractor) and the Department of Housing (the Department), which was last executed by the parties and signed by the Commissioner on 12-16-13, is hereby amended as follows:

- 1. The total maximum amount payable under this contract is increased by \$1,000,000.00 from \$1,000,000.00 to \$2,000,000.00. The increase in funding is for the continuation of Architecural, Engineering and Contractor Management services for Superstorm Sandy Owner Occupied Rehabilitation and Rebuilding Program as outlined in the original contract.
- 2. The term of the contract is extended for an additional 13 months and the end date of the contract is changed from November 30, 2015 to December 31, 2016.

This document constitutes an amendment to the above numbered contract. All provisions of that contract, except those explicitly changed above by this amendment and all subsequent amendments hereto, shall remain in full force and effect.

SIGNATURES AND APPROVALS 13DOH0005PS A1

The Contractor IS NOT a Business Associate under the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 as amended.

Documentation necessary to demonstrate the authorization to sign must be attached.

CONTRACTOR – LOTHROP ASSOCIATES, LLP	
Arthur J. Seckler, III (Name and Title of Signatory)	2/13/2015 Date
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING	
EVONNE M. KLEIN, Commissioner	$\frac{2/20/15}{Date}$
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL	
Joseph Rubin	ASSOC. ATTY. GENERAL 4///3//5
ASST. / ASSOC. ATTORNEY GENERAL (Approved as to j	form) Date



860-249-7251

Certified Resolution For Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)

- I, George Rosamond, a Partner of Lothrop Associates, LLP, a limited liability partnership organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York (hereinafter the "Company") hereby certify that:
 - That Lothrop Associates, LLP is run by Partners:
 James D. Lothrop, Jr.
 George Rosamond
 John Cutsumpas
 William Simmons
 - 2. That Arthur J. Seckler, III is a Senior Associate of Lothrop Associates, LLP
 - 3. That as such Arthur J. Seckler, III is not prohibited from or limited by the articles of organization from binding the LLC

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the undersigned has affixes his/her signature (and the corporate seal of the corporation, if applicable) this _______ day of _______, 2015

George Rosamond, AIA, FCSI

PARTNER

LORRAINE FREED Notary Public, State of New York No. 01FR6125897

Qualified in WESTCHESTER County Commission Expires APR. 25, 2017



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

NONDISCRIMINATION CERTIFICATION - Affidavit

By Entity

For Contracts Valued at \$50,000 or More

Documentation in the form of an affidavit signed under penalty of false statement by a chief executive officer, president, chairperson, member, or other corporate officer duly authorized to adopt corporate, company, or partnership policy that certifies the contractor complies with the nondiscrimination agreements and warranties under Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-60(a)(1) and 4a-60a(a)(1), as amended

INSTRUCTIONS:

For use by an entity (corporation, limited liability company, or partnership) when entering into any contract type with the State of Connecticut valued at \$50,000 or more for any year of the contract. Complete all sections of the form. Sign form in the presence of a Commissioner of Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit to the awarding State agency prior to contract execution.

AFFIDAVIT:

I, the undersigned, am over the age of eighteen (18) and understand and appreciate the obligations of an oath. I am Arthur J. Seckler, III of LOTHROP ASSOCIATES, LLP, an entity duly formed and existing under the laws of the State of Connecticut. I certify that I am authorized to execute and deliver this affidavit on behalf of LOTHROP ASSOCIATES, LLP and that LOTHROP ASSOCIATES, LLP has a policy in place that complies with the nondiscrimination agreements and warranties of Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-60(a)(1) and 4a-60a(a)(1), as amended.

Arthur J. Seckler, III_ (Name of Signatory)

Sworn and subscribed to before me on this 13th

th day of

, 20 /5.

Commissioner of the Superior Court/

Commission Expiration Date

Notary Public

Notary Public, State of New York
No. 01FR6125897

Qualified in WESTCHESTER County
Commission Expires APR. 25,



STATE OF CONNECTICUT GIFT AND CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION CERTIFICATION

Written or electronic certification to accompany a State contract with a value of \$50,000 or more in a calendar or fiscal year, pursuant to C.G.S. §§ 4-250 and 4-252(c); Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Orders No. 1, Para. 8, and No. 7C, Para. 10; and C.G.S. §9-612(g)(2)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Complete all sections of the form. Attach additional pages, if necessary, to provide full disclosure about any lawful campaign contributions made to campaigns of candidates for statewide public office or the General Assembly, as described herein. Sign and date the form, under oath, in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit the completed form to the awarding State agency at the time of initial contract execution and if there is a change in the information contained in the most recently filed certification, such person shall submit an updated certification either (i) not later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of such change or (ii) upon the submittal of any new bid or proposal for a contract, whichever is earlier. Such person shall also submit an accurate, updated certification not later than fourteen days after the twelve-month anniversary of the most recently filed certification or updated certification.

CHECK ONE:		Initial Certification	12 Month Anniversary Update (Multi-year contracts only.)
	✓		ase of change of information contained in the most
		recently filed certification of	r twelve-month anniversary update.

GIFT CERTIFICATION:

As used in this certification, the following terms have the meaning set forth below:

- 1) "Contract" means that contract between the State of Connecticut (and/or one or more of it agencies or instrumentalities) and the Contractor, attached hereto, or as otherwise described by the awarding State agency below;
- 2) If this is an Initial Certification, "Execution Date" means the date the Contract is fully executed by, and becomes effective between, the parties; if this is a twelve-month anniversary update, "Execution Date" means the date this certification is signed by the Contractor;
- 3) "Contractor" means the person, firm or corporation named as the contactor below;
- 4) "Applicable Public Official or State Employee" means any public official or state employee described in C.G.S. §4-252(c)(1)(i) or (ii);
- 5) "Gift" has the same meaning given that term in C.G.S. § 4-250(1);
- 6) "Principals or Key Personnel" means and refers to those principals and key personnel of the Contractor, and its or their agents, as described in C.G.S. §§ 4-250(5) and 4-252(c)(1)(B) and (C).

I, the undersigned, am a Principal or Key Personnel of the person, firm or corporation authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the Contractor. I hereby certify that, no gifts were made by (A) such person, firm, corporation, (B) any principals and key personnel of the person firm or corporation who participate substantially in preparing bids, proposals or negotiating state contracts or (C) any agent of such, firm, corporation, or principals or key personnel who participates substantially in preparing bids, proposals or negotiating state contracts, to (i) any public official or state employee of the state agency or quasi-public agency soliciting bids or proposals for state contracts who participates substantially in the preparation of bid solicitations or request for proposals for state contracts or the negotiation or award of state contracts or (ii) any public official or state employee of any other state agency, who has supervisory or appointing authority over such state agency or quasi-public agency.

I further certify that no Principals or Key Personnel know of any action by the Contractor to circumvent (or which would result in the circumvention of) the above certification regarding **Gifts** by providing for any other Principals, Key Personnel, officials, or employees of the Contractor, or its or their agents, to make a **Gift** to any Applicable Public Official or State Employee. I further certify that the Contractor made the bid or proposal for the Contract without fraud or collusion with any person.

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION CERTIFICATION:

I further certify that, on or after December 31, 2006, neither the Contractor nor any of its principals, as defined in C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(1), has made any **campaign contributions** to, or solicited any contributions on behalf of, any exploratory committee, candidate committee, political committee, party committee established by, or supporting or authorized to support, any candidate for <u>statewide public office</u>, in violation of C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(2)(A). I further certify that **all lawful campaign contributions** that have been made on or after December 31, 2006 by the Contractor or any of its principals, as defined in C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(1), to, or solicited on behalf of, any exploratory committee, candidate committee, political committee, or party committee established by, or supporting or authorized to support any candidates for <u>statewide public office</u> or the <u>General Assembly</u>, are listed below:

Contribution NONE	<u>Date</u>	Name of Contributor	Recipient	<u>Value</u>	Description
100			1188-1-128		
				5-0-1 EUTE	
		TURNE TO THE TOTAL THE TOTAL TO THE TOTAL TOTAL TO THE TO			
				V-18-000-19-00-0	
Lawful Campa	ign Contribu	tions to Candidates for the Genera	al Assembly:		
Contribution	<u>Date</u>	Name of Contributor	Recipient	<u>Value</u>	Description
NONE			*** \ \ 		
			7.		
<i>R</i>					3407
			T-1-		
Sworn as true	to the best of	my knowledge and belief, subject to	the penalties of false s	statement.	
			HAM		As it
	P ASSOCIAT	TES, LLP	1100	Senior	Maciaje
Printed Contr	actor Name	,,0	(Name and Title of	Signatory)	
Subscribed a	and acknowled	dged before me this 13th day o	, Leb	. 20 /5 .	
			Various	4	
		Commis	sioner of the Superio		ry Public
			LORRAINE FF		
			Notary Public, State	of New York	

No. 01FR6125897

Qualified in WESTCHESTER County

Commission Expires APR. 25,



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

NONDISCRIMINATION CERTIFICATION — New Resolution

By Entity

For Contracts Valued at \$50,000 or More

Documentation in the form of a <u>corporate, company, or partnership policy adopted by resolution of the board of directors, shareholders, managers, members or other governing body of a contractor that certifies the contractor complies with the nondiscrimination agreements and warranties under Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-60(a)(1) and 4a-60a(a)(1), as amended</u>

INSTRUCTIONS:

For use by an <u>entity</u> (corporation, limited liability company, or partnership) when entering into any contract type with the State of Connecticut valued at \$50,000 or more for any year of the contract. Complete all sections of the form. Submit to the awarding State agency prior to contract execution.

CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION:

I, Arthur J. Seckler, III Senior Associate, of LOTHROP ASSOCIATES, LLP, an entity duly formed and existing under the laws of the State of Connecticut, certify that the following is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted on the 13th day of February, 2015 by the governing body of LOTHROP ASSOCIATES, LLP, in accordance with all of its documents of governance and management and the laws of the State of Connecticut and further certify that such resolution has not been modified or revoked, and is in full force and effect.

RESOLVED: That the policies of **LOTHROP ASSOCIATES, LLP** comply with the nondiscrimination agreements and warranties of Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-60(a)(1) and 4a-60a(a)(1), as amended.

Arthuur J. Seckler, III

February 13, 2015

Date

(Name of Signatory)

LORRAINE FREED Notary Public, State of New York No. 01FR6125897

Qualified in WESTCHESTER County Commission Expires APR. 25, 2017



STATE OF CONNECTICUT CONSULTING AGREEMENT AFFIDAVIT

Affidavit to accompany a bid or proposal for the purchase of goods and services with a value of \$50,000 or more in a calendar or fiscal year, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-81(a) and 4a-81(b). For sole source or no bid contracts the form is submitted at time of contract execution.

INSTRUCTIONS:

Printed Contractor Name

Subscribed and acknowledged before me this

If the bidder or vendor has entered into a consulting agreement, as defined by Connecticut General Statutes § 4a-81(b)(1): Complete all sections of the form. If the bidder or contractor has entered into more than one such consulting agreement, use a separate form for each agreement. Sign and date the form in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. If the bidder or contractor has not entered into a consulting agreement, as defined by Connecticut General Statutes § 4a-81(b)(1): Complete only the shaded section of the form. Sign and date the form in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public.

Submit completed form to the awarding State agency with bid or proposal. For a sole source award, submit completed form to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution.

This affidavit must be amended if there is any change in the information contained in the most recently filed affidavit not later than (i) thirty days after the effective date of any such change or (ii) upon the submittal of any new bid or proposal, whichever is earlier.

AFFIDAVIT: [Number of Affidavits Sworn and Subscribed On This Day: 1]

I, the undersigned, hereby swear that I am a principal or key personnel of the bidder or contractor awarded a contract, as described in Connecticut General Statutes § 4a-81(b), or that I am the individual awarded such a contract who is authorized to execute such contract. I further swear that I have not entered into any consulting agreement in connection with such contract, except for the agreement listed below:

A.u.l T. C1-1 TIT C	31- 2 X 3-2-	Tadaaa Aaaalaa IID		
Arthur J. Seckler, III Senior Associate Consultant's Name and Title		Lothrop Associates LLP		
		Name of Firm (if applicable)		
12-1-2013	12-31-2016	\$2,000,000.00		
Start Date	End Date	Cost		
Description of Services	Provided:			
Architectural and Engin	eering Services			
Is the consultant a form	er State employee or former public o	fficial? □ YES • NO		
	er State employee or former public o	fficial? YES NO		
If YES:	er State employee or former public o			
If YES:		official? ☐ YES • NO Termination Date of Employment		
If YES:Name of Forn	ner State Agency	Termination Date of Employment		
If YES:Name of Forn	ner State Agency			

LORRAINE FREED
Notary Public, State of New York
No. 01 FR6125897
Qualified in WESTCHESTER County
Commission Expires APR. 255

Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public

Department of Housing
Awarding State Agency

(Name and Title of Signatory)

OPM Ethics Form 6 Rev. 10-01-11



STATE OF CONNECTICUT AFFIRMATION OF RECEIPT OF STATE ETHICS LAWS SUMMARY

Written or electronic affirmation to accompany a large State construction or procurement contract, having a cost of more than \$500,000, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 1-101mm and 1-101qq

INST	DII	CTI	OB	ic.
T1421	NU		U	42:

Complete all sections of the form.	Submit completed for	orm to the awarding	State agency o	r contractor, as
directed below.				

		NE:

	te all sections of the form. Submit completed for below.	orm to the award	ding State agency	y or contractor, as		
CHECK	ONE:					
	I am a person seeking a large State construct affirmation to the awarding State agency with will be awarded through a competitive process.]	my bid or propos				
V	I am a contractor who has been awarded a large State construction or procurement contract. I ar submitting this affirmation to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution. [Chec this box if the contract was a sole source award.]					
	I am a subcontractor or consultant of a contract or procurement contract. I am submitting this a			State construction		
	I am a contractor who has already filed an affirn no later than thirty (30) days after the effective of any new bid or proposal, whichever is earlier.	e date of any suc				
IMPOR	TANT NOTE:					
affirmat State a	fifteen (15) days after the request of such a tion contractors shall submit the affirmations of t gency. Failure to submit such affirmations in a tate construction or procurement contract.	their subcontracto	ors and consultan	ts to the awarding		
AFFIRE	MATION:					
thereof, pursuar subcont provisio	undersigned person, contractor, subcontractor, affirm (1) receipt of the summary of State ent to Connecticut General Statutes § 1-81b and tractor, or consultant have read and understons.	thics laws* deve (2) that key em and the summa	loped by the Offi ployees of such p ry and agree to	ice of State Ethics person, contractor, p comply with its		
Signatu	ire	Februa Date	ary 13, 2015			
Arthur : Printed	J. Seckler, III Name	Senior Title	Associate			
	Associates LLP Corporation (if applicable)					
100 Pea	arl Street	Hartford, City	Connecticut State	06103 Zip		

Department of Housing

Awarding State Agency



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

Written or electronic PDF copy of the written certification to accompany a large state contract pursuant to P.A. No. 13-162 (Prohibiting State Contracts With Entities Making Certain Investments In Iran)

Comment	
Respondent Name: Lothrop Associates LLP	
INSTRUCTIONS: CHECK ONE:	
A. Who must complete and submit this form. Effective October 1, 2013, this form <u>must</u> be submitted for a large state contract, as defined in section 4-250 of the Connecticut General Statutes. This form must always be submitted with the bid or proposal, or if there was no bid process, with the resulting contract, regardless of whe the principal place of business is located.	!
Pursuant to P.A. No. 13-162, upon submission of a bid or prior to executing a large state contract, the certification portion of this form must be completed by any corporation, general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, joint venture, nonprofit organization or other business organization whose principal place of business is located outside of the United States . United States subsidiaries of foreign corporations are exempt. For purposes of this form, a "foreign corporation" is one that is organized and incorporated outside the United States of America. Check applicable box:	ļ
▼ Respondent's principal place of business is within the United States or Respondent is a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation. Respondents who check this box are not required to complete the certification portion of this form, but must submit this form with its Invitation to Bid ("ITB"), Request for Proposal ("RFP") or contract package if there was no bid process.	or
Respondent's principal place of business is outside the United States and it is not a United States subsidiated of a foreign corporation. CERTIFICATION required. Please complete the certification portion of this form and submit it with the ITB or RFP response or contract package if there was no bid process. B. Additional definitions.	ary
 "Large state contract" has the same meaning as defined in section 4–250 of the Connecticut General Statut "Respondent" means the person whose name is set forth at the beginning of this form; and "State agency" and "quasi-public agency" have the same meanings as provided in section 1–79 of Connecticut General Statutes. C. Certification requirements. 	
No state agency or quasi-public agency shall enter into any large state contract, or amend or renew any such contract with any Respondent whose principal place of business is located outside the United States and is not a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation unless the Respondent has submitted this certification.	ì
Complete all sections of this certification and sign and date it, under oath, in the presence of a Commissioner the Superior Court, a Notary Public or a person authorized to take an oath in another state. CERTIFICATION: I, the undersigned, am the official authorized to execute contracts on behalf of the Respondent. I certify that:	r of
✓ Respondent has made no direct investments of twenty million dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran or after October 1, 2013, as described in Section 202 of the Comprehensive Iran Sanctions, Accountability and Divestment Act of 2010.	
Respondent has either made direct investments of twenty million dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran or after October 1, 2013, as described in Section 202 of the Comprehensive Iran Sanctions, Accountability a Divestment Act of 2010, or Respondent made such an investment prior to October 1, 2013 and has now increa or renewed such an investment on or after said date, or both. Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of false statement.	and
Lothrop Associates LLP Printed Respondent Name Official Signature of Authorized Official Arthur J. Seckler, III Printed Name of Authorized	
Subscribed and acknowledged before me this day of from the first production of the Superior Source (or Notary Bublis)	
Commissioner of the Superior Court (or Notary Public)	
My Commission Expires LORRAINE FREED	

LORRAINE FREED
Notary Public, State of New York
No. 01FR6125897
Qualified in WESTCHESTER County
Commission Expires APR. 25,

OPM Ethics Form 3 Rev. 3-28-14



STATE OF CONNECTICUT CERTIFICATION OF STATE AGENCY OFFICIAL OR EMPLOYEE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE CONTRACT

Certification to accompany a State contract, having a value of \$50,000 or more, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4-250 and 4-252(b), and Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order 7C, Paragraph 10

INSTRUCTIONS:

Complete all sections of the form. Sign and date in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution.

CERTIFICATION:

I, the undersigned State agency official or State employee, certify that (1) I am authorized to execute the attached contract on behalf of the State agency named below, and (2) the selection of the contractor named below was not the result of collusion, the giving of a gift or the promise of a gift, compensation, fraud or inappropriate influence from any person.

Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of false statement.

Lothrop Associates, LLP	
Contractor Name	
Department of Housing	
Awarding State Agency State Agency Official or Employee Signature	4/2015 Date
Evonne M. Klein	Commissioner
Printed Name	Title
Sworn and subscribed before me on this 20 th day of 10 to 1	n], 20 <u> 6_</u> .
HERMIA M. DELAI NOTARY PUBLIC MMF COMMISSION EXPIRES A	C

PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

CO-802A REV. 2/08

STATE OF CONNECTICUT OFFICE OF THE STATE COMPTROLLER

PREPARE IN QUADRUPL THE STATE BUSINESS USUBJECT TO THE TERM THE PROVISIONS OF SE	INIT AND THE S AND COND! CTION 4-98 C	ITIONS STATED HEREIN OF THE CONNECTICUT (I AND/OR ATTACH SENERAL STATUT	IED HERETO AND SI ES AS APPLICABLE	JBJECT TO	I				
THE OFFICE OF POLICY	AND MANAG	NTRACT IMPLIES CONFORMANCE WITH TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORT ND MANAGEMENT PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT STANDARDS AND PROC				URES. (1) ORIGINAL AMENDMENT (2) IDENTIFICATION NO. P.S. 13DOH0006PS (4) ARE YOU PRESENTLY YES NO				
CONTRACTOR		Lothrop Associates, LEP A STATE							EMPLOYEE? OR FEIN/SSN - SUFFIX	
	100 SE- 800 SE - 200	100 Feat Street, Hardold, CT 00105 13-3173785								
STATE AGENCY	AGENCY									
CONTRACT		(FROM) 013	тняоиан (то) 11/30/2015		DICATE MASTER AGREE	MENT 🛛 CONTRA	CT AWARD NO.	1 [NEITHER	
CANCELLATION CLAUSE	PERIOD S	THIS AGREEMENT SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT FOR THE ENTIRE TERM OF THE CONTRACT PERIOD STATED ABOVE UNLESS CANCELED BY THE STATE BUSINESS UNIT, BY GIVING THE CONTRACTO WRITTEN NOTICE OF SUCH INTENTION (REQUIRED DAYS NOTICE SPECIFIED AT RIGHT)					(8) REQUIF	RED NO. OF DAYS W	RITTEN NOTICE	
	(9) CON	(9) CONTRACTOR AGREES TO: (Include special provisions - Attach additional blank sheets if necessary.)								
		To provide Architectural, Engineering and Construction Management Services for the Superstorm Sandy Owner								
COMPLETE DESCRIPTION	- 1	Occupied Rehabilitation and Rebuilding Program in accordance with Attachment A hereto and all								
OF SERVICE	applic	applicable local, state and federal requirements.								
(10) PAYMENT TO BE MADE UNDER THE FOLLOWING SCHEDULE UPON RECEIPT OF PROPERLY EXECUTED AND APPROVED INVOICES.										
	Month	Monthly, one (1) month in arrears in accordance with the Fee Schedule.								
COST AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS										
2012				unous and an arrangement						
(11) OBLIGATED AMOUNT \$1,000,000.00										
	13) FUND	(14)	(15)	(16) PROGRAM	(17) ACCOUNT	(18) PROJECT/	(19) CHARTFIELD	(20) CHARTFIELD	(21) BUDGET	
1,000,000 1	2060	DOH46961	29501	51005	51230	DOH2066100	1	2	2014	
1,000,000	2000		2,501		51250	D0112000100			2011	
-					2.415-240.		_	I WAR TO SHARE THE SHARE T		
4										
An individual entering into an independent contractor of internal Revenue Code responsible themselves for	, and does no Section 3121	ot satisfy the characteric (d) (2), individuals per	stics of an employ forming services	ee under the comm as independent con	on law rules for tractors are not	determining the emplo employees of the State	yer/employee relat of Connecticut an	donship		
ACCEPTANCES AND APPROVALS					(22) STA	(22) STATUTORY AUTHORITY				
(23) CONTRACTOR (OWNER OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE)					TITLE	Senior Associate			DATE 11/26/2013	
(24) AGENCY/AUTHORIZED OFFICIALY					TITLE	THE EDWINSSIANCE			DATE 12/16/13	
(25) OFFICE OF POLICY & MANAGEMENT/DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES						TITLE DATE				
(26) ATTORNEY GENERAL (APPROVED AS TO FORM)					1.	PSTEE, NOT SOMME			12/30/13	
\mathcal{A}^{v}	20000000									

Chambers, Wendy

Lothrop

From:

Dakers, Robert

Sent:

Thursday, December 05, 2013 11:44 AM

To:

Heriot, Joyce E Dakers, Robert

Cc: Subject:

Final Disposition for Personal Service Agreement PSA 2014_14909

The Office of Policy and Management has Approved the following Personal Service Agreement PSA

SANDY ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION (2014_14909)

Contractor: N/A

Effective Date: 12/1/2013 - 11/30/2015

Estimated Cost: \$1,000,000.00

Comments/Conditions: Approved RSD 12-5-13

Robert Dakers

Executive Financial Officer

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A

ATTACHMENT A

This Personal Service Agreement (hereinafter "**Agreement**") entered into this first day of December, 2013 (the "**date of execution**"), is by and between the STATE OF CONNECTICUT acting herein by its Department of Housing (hereinafter the "State" or "DOH") pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes ("**CGS**") sections 4-8 and 8-206 and Lothrop Associates, LLP (hereinafter "**Contractor**"). The parties hereto agree that the services specified below shall be provided by the Contractor in strict compliance with the provisions of this Agreement.

TERM

Performance under this Agreement shall commence on December 1, 2013 but may be terminated at will by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice as more fully set forth in Part 1, Section 19 of this Agreement.

Part 1

CONDITIONS

1. Entire Agreement

This Agreement, including all Exhibits hereto, embodies the entire agreement between the State and the Contractor on the matter specifically addressed herein. The parties shall not be bound by or be liable for any statement, representation, promise, inducement or understanding of any kind or nature not set forth herein. This Agreement shall supersede all prior written agreements between the parties and the predecessors. No change, amendments or modifications of any of the terms or conditions of the Agreement shall be valid unless reduced to writing, signed by both parties and approved by the Attorney General or his Deputy. This Agreement shall insure to the benefit of each party's heirs, successors, and assigns.

2. Changes in Services

When changes in the services are required or requested by the State, Contractor shall promptly estimate their monetary effect and so notify the State. Contractor shall implement no change unless it is approved by the State in writing; and, unless otherwise agreed to in writing, the provisions of this Agreement shall apply to all changes in the services. If the State determines that any change materially affects the cost or time of performance of this Agreement as a whole, Contractor and the State will mutually agree in writing to an equitable adjustment.

3. Independent Contractor

Contractor represents that it is fully experienced and properly qualified to perform the services provided for herein, and that it is properly licensed, equipped, organized and financed to perform such services. Contractor shall act as an independent contractor in performing this Agreement, maintaining complete control over its employees and all of its subcontractors. Contractor shall perform all services in accordance with its methods, subject to compliance with this Agreement and all applicable laws and regulations. Contractor shall furnish fully qualified personnel to perform the services under this

Connecticut Department of Housing

Contract 13DOH0006PS

Attachment A

Agreement. It is acknowledged that services rendered by the Contractor to the State hereunder do not in any way conflict with other contractual commitments with or by the Contractor.

4. Notices

Unless otherwise expressly provided to the contrary, notices provided for hereunder shall be in writing and may be delivered personally or by mail. Notices will be effective if delivered personally or, if by mail, upon receipt, to the following addresses:

STATE:

State of Connecticut Department of Housing 505 Hudson Street 2nd floor

Hartford, CT 06106

U. S. A.

ATTENTION:

Hermia Delaire, CDBG-DR Project Manager

CONTRACTOR:

Lothrop Associates, LLP

100 Pearl Street Hartford, CT 06103

Telephone Number: 860-249-7251

ATTENTION:

Arthur Seckler, III, Senior Associate

The parties may change their respective addresses for notices under this paragraph upon prior written notification to the other.

5. Laws and Regulations

This Agreement shall be interpreted under and governed by the laws of the State of Connecticut and the execution of this Agreement and any other project documents as well as the performance of Contractor's obligations hereunder, shall be deemed to have a Connecticut situs. The Contractor shall be subject to the personal jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Connecticut with respect to any action the Commissioner, her successors or assigns may commence hereunder.

Accordingly, the Contractor hereby specifically and irrevocably consents to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Connecticut with respect to all matters concerning this Agreement or any of the other project documents or the enforcement thereof in any action initiated by the Commissioner or which the Commissioner voluntarily joins as a party.

Contractor, its employees and representatives shall at all times comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, statutes, rules, regulations and orders of the governmental authorities, including those having jurisdiction over its registration and licensing to perform services hereunder.

6. Labor and Personnel

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A

At all times, Contractor shall utilize approved, qualified personnel and any State approved subcontractor necessary to perform the services under this Agreement.

Contractor shall advise the State promptly, in writing, of any labor dispute or anticipated labor dispute or other labor related occurrence known to Contractor involving Contractor's employees' performance or subcontractor's performance which may reasonably be expected to affect Contractor's performance of services under this Agreement. The State may then, at its option, ask Contractor to arrange for a temporary employee(s) or subcontractor(s) satisfactory to the State to provide the services otherwise performable by Contractor hereunder. Contractor will be responsible to the State for any economic detriment caused the State by such subcontract arrangement.

Contractor shall, if requested to do so by the State, reassign from the State's account any employee or authorized representatives whom the State, in its sole discretion, determines is incompetent, dishonest or uncooperative. In requesting the reassignment of an employee under this paragraph, the State shall give a fifteen-day (15) notice to Contractor of the State's desire for such reassignment. Contractor will then have five (5) days to investigate the situation and attempt, if it so desires, to satisfy the State that employee should not be reassigned. However, at the State's decision and sole discretion, after such five (5) days thereafter, or ten (10) days from the date of the notice of reassignment, the employee shall be reassigned from the State's account.

7. Conflicts, Error, Omissions and Discrepancies

- (a) In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and the provisions of Form CO-802A to which this Agreement is attached, the provisions of this Agreement shall control.
- (b) In case of conflicts, discrepancies, error or omissions among the various parts of this Agreement, any such matter shall be submitted immediately by the Contractor to the State for clarification. The State shall issue such clarification within a reasonable period of time. Any services affected by such conflicts, discrepancies, error or omissions which are performed by Contractor prior to clarification by the State shall be at Contractor's risk.

8. Indemnity

Contractor hereby indemnifies and shall defend and hold harmless the State, its officers, and its employees from and against any and all suits, actions, legal or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, damages, liabilities, monetary loss, interest, attorney's fees, costs and expenses of whatsoever kind or nature arising out of the performance of this agreement, including those arising out of injury to or death of Contractor's employees or subcontractor, whether arising before, during or after completion of the services hereunder and in any manner directly or indirectly caused, occasioned or contributed to in whole or in part, by reason of any act, omission, fault or negligence of Contractor or its employees, agents or subcontractors.

9. Nondisclosure

Connecticut Department of Housing

Contract 13DOH0006PS

Attachment A

Contractor shall not release any information concerning the services provided pursuant to this Agreement or any part thereof to any member of the public, press, business entity or official body unless prior written consent is obtained from the State.

10. Quality Surveillance

All services performed by Contractor shall be subject to the inspection and approval of the state at all times, and Contractor shall furnish all information concerning the services and grant the State's duly authorized representatives free access at all reasonable time upon 24-hour notice to Contractor's facilities where the services under the Agreement are performed or where the books and records relative to such services are maintained, and shall allow such representatives free access to any and all such books and records. At the State's request, the Contractor shall provide the State with hard copies of or magnetic media containing any data or information in the possession of the Contractor, which pertain to the State's business under this Contract. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, DOH may make unannounced site audits on any approved project (property) at any time during reasonable and customary business hours.

11. Non-Waiver

None of the conditions of this Agreement shall be considered waived by the State or the Contractor unless given in writing. No such waiver shall be a waiver of any past or future default, breach or modification of any of the conditions of this Agreement unless expressly stipulated in such waiver.

12. Examination of Contractor's Records

The State or its representatives shall have the right at reasonable hours to examine any books, records and other documents of Contractor or its subcontractor pertaining to work performed under this Contract. The State will give Contractor or such subcontractor 24-hour notice of such intended examination. At the State's request, the Contractor shall provide the State with hard copies of or magnetic tapes containing any data or information relating to the State's business, which data or information is in the possession or control of the Contractor. The Contractor shall incorporate this paragraph 12 verbatim into any agreement it enters into with any subcontractor providing services under this Agreement.

13. Promotion

Unless specifically authorized in writing by the Commissioner of Housing on a case by case basis, Contractor shall have no right to use, and shall not use, the name of the State of Connecticut, its officials or employees, or seal of the State:

- (a) in any advertising, publicity, promotion; or
- (b) to express or to imply any endorsement of Contractor's products or services; or
- (c) to use the names of the State, its officials or employees or the State Seal in any manner (whether or not similar to uses prohibited by subparagraphs (a) and (b) above), except only to manufacture and deliver in accordance with this Agreement such items as are hereby contracted for by the State.

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A

14. Survival

The rights and obligations of the parties which by their nature survive termination or completion of this Agreement, including but not limited to those set forth herein in Part 1, Sections 8, 9, 13 and 15 of this Agreement, shall remain in full force and effect.

15. Confidentiality

- (a) For purposes of this Section, the following terms are defined as follows:
 - (i) "Confidential Information" shall mean any name, number or other information that may be used, alone or in conjunction with any other information, to identify a specific individual including, but not limited to, such individual's name, date of birth, mother's maiden name, motor vehicle operator's license number, Social Security number, employee identification number, employer or taxpayer identification number, alien registration number, government passport number, health insurance identification number, demand deposit account number, savings account number, credit card number, debit card number or unique biometric data such as fingerprint, voice print, retina or iris image, or other unique physical representation. Without limiting the foregoing, Confidential Information shall also include any information that the Department classifies as "confidential" or "restricted." Confidential Information shall not include information that may be lawfully obtained from publicly available sources or from federal, state, or local government records which are lawfully made available to the general public.
 - (ii) "Confidential Information Breach" shall mean an instance where an unauthorized person or entity accesses Confidential Information in any manner, including but not limited to the following occurrences: (1) any Confidential Information that is not encrypted or protected is misplaced, lost, or stolen or in any way compromised; (2) one or more third parties have had access to or taken control or possession of any Confidential Information that is not encrypted or protected without prior written authorization from the State; (3) the unauthorized acquisition of encrypted or protected Confidential Information together with the confidential process or key that is capable of compromising the integrity of the Confidential Information; or (4) if there is a substantial risk of identity theft or fraud to the client, the Contractor, the Department or State.

(b) Protection of Confidential Information

- (i) Contractor and Contractor Parties, at their own expense, have a duty to and shall protect from a Confidential Information Breach any and all Confidential Information which they come to possess or control, wherever and however, stored or maintained, in a commercially reasonable manner in accordance with current industry standards.
- (ii) Each Contractor or Contractor Party shall implement and maintain a comprehensive data-security program for the protection of Confidential Information. The safeguards contained in such program shall be consistent with and comply with the safeguards for protection of Confidential Information, and

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS

Attachment A

information of a similar character, as set forth in all applicable federal and state law and written policy of the Department or State or concerning the confidentiality of Confidential Information. Such data-security program shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

- A security policy for employees related to the storage, access and transportation of data containing Confidential Information;
- Reasonable restrictions on access to records containing Confidential Information, including access to any locked storage where such records are kept;
- c. A process for reviewing policies and security measures at least annually;
- d. Creating secure access controls to Confidential Information, including but not limited to passwords; and
- e. Encrypting of Confidential Information that is stored on laptops, portable devices or being transmitted electronically.
- (c) The Contractor and Contractor Parties shall notify DOH and the Connecticut Office of the Attorney General as soon as practical, but no later than twenty-four (24) hours, after they become aware of or suspect that any Confidential Information which Contractor or Contractor Parties possess or control has been subject to a Confidential Information Breach. If a Confidential Information Breach has occurred, the Contractor shall, within three (3) business days after the notification, present a credit monitoring and protection plan to the Commissioner of Administrative Services, the Department and the Connecticut Office of the Attorney General, for review and approval. Such credit monitoring or protection plan shall be made available by the Contractor at its own cost and expense to all individuals affected by the Confidential Information Breach. Such credit monitoring or protection plan shall include, but is not limited to reimbursement for the cost of placing and lifting one (1) security freeze per credit file pursuant to CGS § 36a-701a. Such credit monitoring or protection plans shall be approved by the State in accordance with this Section and shall cover a length of time commensurate with the circumstances of the Confidential Information Breach. The Contractors' costs and expenses for the credit monitoring and protection plan shall not be recoverable from DOH, any State of Connecticut entity or any affected individuals.
- (d) The Contractor shall incorporate the requirements of this Section in all subcontracts requiring each Contractor Party to safeguard Confidential Information in the same manner as provided for in this Section.
- (e) Nothing in this Section shall supersede in any manner Contractor's or Contractor Party's obligations pursuant to HIPAA or the provisions of this Contract concerning the obligations of the Contractor as a Business Associate of the Department.

16. Non-Discrimination

(a) For purposes of this Section, the following terms are defined as follows:

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A

(i) "Commission" means the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities;

(ii) "Contract" and "contract" include any extension or modification of the Contract or contract;

(iii) "Contractor" and "contractor" include any successors or assigns of the Contractor or contractor;

(iv) "Gender identity or expression" means a person's gender-related identity, appearance or behavior, whether or not that gender-related identity, appearance or behavior is different from that traditionally associated with the person's physiology or assigned sex at birth, which gender-related identity can be shown by providing evidence including, but not limited to, medical history, care or treatment of the gender-related identity, consistent and uniform assertion of the gender-related identity or any other evidence that the gender-related identity is sincerely held, part of a person's core identity or not being asserted for an improper purpose.

(v) "good faith" means that degree of diligence which a reasonable person would exercise in the performance of legal duties and obligations:

(vi) "good faith efforts" shall include, but not be limited to, those reasonable initial efforts necessary to comply with statutory or regulatory requirements and additional or substituted efforts when it is determined that such initial efforts will not be sufficient to comply with such requirements;

(vii)"marital status" means being single, married as recognized by the State of Connecticut, widowed, separated or divorced;

- (viii) "mental disability" means one or more mental disorders, as defined in the most recent edition of the American Psychiatric Association's "Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders", or a record of or regarding a person as having one or more such disorders;
- (ix) "minority business enterprise" means any small contractor or supplier of materials fifty-one percent or more of the capital stock, if any, or assets of which is owned by a person or persons: (1) who are active in the daily affairs of the enterprise, (2) who have the power to direct the management and policies of the enterprise, and (3) who are members of a minority, as such term is defined in subsection (a) of CGS § 32-9n; and
- (x) "public works contract" means any agreement between any individual, firm or corporation and the State or any political subdivision of the State other than a municipality for construction, rehabilitation, conversion, extension, demolition or repair of a public building, highway or other changes or improvements in real property, or which is financed in whole or in part by the State, including, but not limited to, matching expenditures, grants, loans, insurance or guarantees.

For purposes of this Section, the terms "Contract" and "contract" do not include a contract where each contractor is (1) a political subdivision of the state, including, but not limited to, a municipality, (2) a quasi-public agency, as defined in CGS § 1-120, (3) any other state, including but not limited to any federally recognized Indian tribal governments, as defined in CGS §1-267, (4) the federal government, (5) a foreign government, or (6) an agency of a subdivision, agency, state or government described in the immediately preceding enumerated items (1), (2), (3), (4) or (5).

(b) (i) The Contractor agrees and warrants that in the performance of the Contract such Contractor will not discriminate or permit discrimination against any person or group of

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS

Attachment A

persons on the grounds of race, color, religious creed, age, marital status, national origin, ancestry, sex, gender identity or expression, mental retardation, mental disability or physical disability, including, but not limited to, blindness, unless it is shown by such Contractor that such disability prevents performance of the work involved, in any manner prohibited by the laws of the United States or of the State of Connecticut; and the Contractor further agrees to take affirmative action to insure that applicants with jobrelated qualifications are employed and that employees are treated when employed without regard to their race, color, religious creed, age, marital status, national origin, ancestry, sex, gender identity or expression, mental retardation, mental disability or physical disability, including, but not limited to, blindness, unless it is shown by the Contractor that such disability prevents performance of the work involved; (2) the Contractor agrees, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Contractor, to state that it is an "affirmative action-equal opportunity employer" in accordance with regulations adopted by the Commission; (3) the Contractor agrees to provide each labor union or representative of workers with which the Contractor has a collective bargaining Agreement or other contract or understanding and each vendor with which the Contractor has a contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the Commission, advising the labor union or workers' representative of the Contractor's commitments under this section and to post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment; (4) the Contractor agrees to comply with each provision of this Section and CGS §§ 46a-68e and 46a-68f and with each regulation or relevant order issued by said Commission pursuant to CGS §§ 46a-56, 46a-68e and 46a-68f; and (5) the Contractor agrees to provide the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities with such information requested by the Commission, and permit access to pertinent books, records and accounts, concerning the employment practices and procedures of the Contractor as relate to the provisions of this Section and CGS § 46a-56. If the contract is a public works contract, the Contractor agrees and warrants that he will make good faith efforts to employ minority business enterprises as subcontractors and suppliers of materials on such public works projects.

- (c) Determination of the Contractor's good faith efforts shall include, but shall not be limited to, the following factors: The Contractor's employment and subcontracting policies, patterns and practices; affirmative advertising, recruitment and training; technical assistance activities and such other reasonable activities or efforts as the Commission may prescribe that are designed to ensure the participation of minority business enterprises in public works projects.
- (d) The Contractor shall develop and maintain adequate documentation, in a manner prescribed by the Commission, of its good faith efforts.
- (e) The Contractor shall include the provisions of subsection (b) of this Section in every subcontract or purchase order entered into in order to fulfill any obligation of a contract with the State and such provisions shall be binding on a subcontractor, vendor or manufacturer unless exempted by regulations or orders of the Commission. The Contractor shall take such action with respect to any such subcontract or purchase order as the Commission may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance in accordance with CGS §46a-56; provided if such Contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the Commission, the Contractor may request the

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A

State of Connecticut to enter into any such litigation or negotiation prior thereto to protect the interests of the State and the State may so enter.

- (f) The Contractor agrees to comply with the regulations referred to in this Section as they exist on the date of this Contract and as they may be adopted or amended from time to time during the term of this Contract and any amendments thereto.
- (g) (1) The Contractor agrees and warrants that in the performance of the Contract such Contractor will not discriminate or permit discrimination against any person or group of persons on the grounds of sexual orientation, in any manner prohibited by the laws of the United States or the State of Connecticut, and that employees are treated when employed without regard to their sexual orientation; (2) the Contractor agrees to provide each labor union or representative of workers with which such Contractor has a collective bargaining Agreement or other contract or understanding and each vendor with which such Contractor has a contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities advising the labor union or workers' representative of the Contractor's commitments under this section, and to post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment; (3) the Contractor agrees to comply with each provision of this section and with each regulation or relevant order issued by said Commission pursuant to CGS § 46a-56; and (4) the Contractor agrees to provide the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities with such information requested by the Commission, and permit access to pertinent books, records and accounts, concerning the employment practices and procedures of the Contractor which relate to the provisions of this Section and CGS§ 46a-56.
- (h) The Contractor shall include the provisions of the foregoing paragraph in every subcontract or purchase order entered into in order to fulfill any obligation of a contract with the State and such provisions shall be binding on a subcontractor, vendor or manufacturer unless exempted by regulations or orders of the Commission. The Contractor shall take such action with respect to any such subcontract or purchase order as the Commission may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance in accordance with CGS § 46a-56; provided, if such Contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the Commission, the Contractor may request the State of Connecticut to enter into any such litigation or negotiation prior thereto to protect the interests of the State and the State may so enter.

17. Additional Required Federal Provisions

(a) Labor Provisions

No contract award under this Agreement shall be made to any contractor who is at the time ineligible under the provisions of any applicable regulations of the United States Department of Labor to receive an award of such contract.

This Agreement is subject to the requirements of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 (12 U.S.C. § 1701u), as amended ("Section 3"), the HUD regulations issued pursuant thereto at 24 CFR Part 135, and any applicable rules and

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS

Attachment A

orders of HUD issued thereunder prior to authorization of funding for this Project. The Contractor shall cause or require to be inserted in full in all Section 3 covered contracts and subcontracts for work financed in whole or in part with assistance provided under this contract, the following Section 3 clause set forth in HUD regulation 24 CFR 135.38:

"The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. section 1701u ("Section 3"). The purpose of Section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by Section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing.

The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, which implement Section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this contract certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them from complying with the part 135 regulations.

The Contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with which the Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice advising the labor organization or workers' representative of the Contractor's commitments under this Section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site where both employees and applicants for training and employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the Section 3 preference, shall set forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and training positions, the qualifications for each: and the name and location of the person(s) taking applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin.

The Contractor agrees to include this Section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to compliance with regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this Section 3 clause, upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR Part 135. The Contractor will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the Contractor has notice or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR Part 135.

The Contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, that are filled (1) after the Contractor is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR Part 135 require employment opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the Contractor's obligations under 24 CFR Part 135.

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A

Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part 135 may result in sanctions, termination of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts."

With respect to work performed in connection with Section 3 covered Indian housing assistance, section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450e) also applies to the work to be performed under this contract. Section 7(b) requires that to the greatest extent feasible (i) preference and opportunities for training and employment shall be given to Indians, and (ii) preference in the award of contracts and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to this contract that are subject to the provisions of Section 3 and section 7(b) agree to comply with Section 3 to the maximum extent feasible, but not in derogation of compliance with section 7(b).

(b) Nondiscrimination Provisions

The Contractor will comply with all provisions of Federal Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, and the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

(c) Miscellaneous Provisions

- (i) No member or Delegate to Congress of the United States, and no Resident Commissioner, shall be admitted to any share or part of this Agreement or to any benefit to arise from the same.
- (ii)The Contractor will adopt and enforce appropriate measures to assure that no member of its governing body and none of its officers or employees shall, prior to the completion of the Project, acquire or maintain any interest in any contract or proposed contract with the undertaking of the Project. The Commissioner may waive the requirements of this section upon the written request of the Contractor.
- (iii) Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create or justify any claim against the State, its agencies or officers, by any person or entity whatsoever that is not party to this Agreement.
- (iv) The Contractor certifies that it will comply with the Fair Housing Act, 42 U.S.C. § 3601, et seq.
- (v) By execution of this Agreement, the Contractor hereby certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief:
 - a. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal.

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS

Attachment A

amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

- b. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the Contractor shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions.
- c. The Contractor shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.
- d. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction, imposed under the authority of 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than \$10,000 and not more than \$100,000 for each such failure.

18. Sovereign Immunity

Notwithstanding any provisions to the contrary contained in this Agreement, it is agreed and understood that the State of Connecticut shall not be construed to have waived any rights or defenses of sovereign immunity, which it may have with respect to all matters arising out of this Agreement.

19. Termination

The parties mutually agree that either may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice delivered to the other by certified or registered mail to the notice addresses as provided in Section 4 of this Part.

20. Terms

Wherever the term "Commissioner" is used in this Agreement it shall include the State Commissioner of Housing, her authorized agent, employee or designee.

21. Assignment

This agreement shall not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the other.

22. Third Parties

The State shall not be obligated or liable hereunder to any party other than the Contractor.

23. Severability

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS

Attachment A

If any part or parts of this Agreement shall be held to be void or unenforceable, such part or parts shall be treated as severable, leaving valid the remainder of this Agreement notwithstanding the part or parts found to be void or unenforceable.

24. Subpoenas

In the event the State's records are subpoenaed pursuant to CGS § 36a-43, the Contractor shall, within twenty-four (24) hours of service of the subpoena, notify the person designated for the State in Section 4 of Part 1 of this Agreement of such subpoena. Within thirty-six (36) hours of service, the Contractor shall send a written notice of the subpoenas together with a copy of the same to the person designated for the State in Section 4 of Part 1 of this Agreement.

25. Governor John G. Rowland's Executive Order No. 16 Violence in the Workplace Prevention

This agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. 16 of Governor John G. Rowland promulgated August 4, 1999 and, as such, the contract may be cancelled, terminated or suspended by the state for violation of or noncompliance with said executive Order No. 16. The parties to this contract, as part of the consideration hereof, agree that said Executive Order No 16 is incorporated herein by reference and made a pert hereof. The parties agree to abide by such Executive Order.

26. Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 7C Gift and Campaign Contribution

Pursuant to Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 7C, paragraph 10(a), Contractor shall comply with the gift and campaign contribution certification requirements of CGS § 4-252 and Section 8 of Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order Number 1. For purposes of this paragraph, the term "certification" shall include the campaign contribution and annual gift affidavits required by Section 8 of Executive Order Number 1.

27. Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 7C State Contracting Standards Board

Pursuant to paragraph 6(a) of Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 7C, Contractor acknowledges and accepts that, for cause, the State Contracting Standards Board may review and recommend, for DOH's consideration and final DOH determination, termination of this contract. "For Cause" means: (1) a violation of the State ethics laws (Chapter 10 of the Connecticut General Statutes) or CGS § 4a-100 or (2) wanton or reckless disregard of any State contracting and procurement process by any person substantially involved in such contract or State contracting agency.

28. Governor Thomas J. Meskill's Executive Order No. 3 Non-Discrimination

This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. Three of Governor Thomas J. Meskill promulgated June 16, 1971 and, as such, this Agreement may be cancelled, terminated or suspended by the State Labor Commissioner for violation or of noncompliance with said Executive Order No. Three or any State or Federal Law concerning

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS

Attachment A

nondiscrimination, notwithstanding that the Labor Commissioner is not a party to this Agreement. The parties to this Agreement, as part of the consideration hereof, agree that said Executive Order No. Three is incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof. The parties agree to abide by said Executive Order and agree that the State Labor Commissioner shall have continuing jurisdiction in respect to Agreement performance in regard to nondiscrimination, until the Agreement is completed or terminated prior to completion. The Contractor agrees as part consideration hereof, that this Agreement is subject to the guidelines and rules issued by the State Labor Commissioner to implement Executive Order No. Three and that it will not discriminate in his employment practices or policies, will file all reports as required, and will fully cooperate with the State and the State Labor Commissioner.

29. Governor Thomas J. Meskill's Executive Order No. 17 Employment Opportunities

This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. Seventeen of Governor Thomas J. Meskill promulgated February 15, 1973, and, as such, this Agreement may be cancelled, terminated or suspended by the Commissioner or the State Labor Commissioner for violation of or noncompliance with said Executive Order No. Seventeen, notwithstanding that the Labor Commissioner may not be a party to this Agreement. The parties to this Agreement, as part of the consideration hereof, agree that the Executive Order No. Seventeen is incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof. The parties agree to abide by said Executive Order and agree that the contracting agency and the State Labor Commissioner shall have joint and several continuing jurisdiction in respect to Agreement performance in regard to listing all employment openings with the Connecticut Employment Service.

30. Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 14 Cleaning Products

This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. 14 of Governor M. Jodi Rell, promulgated April 17, 2006, concerning procurement of cleaning products and services, in accordance with their respective terms and conditions. If Executive Order 14 is applicable, it is deemed to be incorporated into and made a part of the Agreement as if it had been fully set forth in it.

31. Disclosure of Consulting Agreements

Pursuant to CGS § 4a-81, the chief official of the Contractor, for all contracts with a value to the State of fifty thousand dollars or more in any calendar or fiscal year, shall attest in an affidavit as to whether any consulting agreement has been entered into in connection with such contract. Such affidavit shall be required if any duties of the consultant included communications concerning business of such State agency, whether or not direct contact with a State agency, State or public official or State employee was expected or made. As used herein "consulting agreement" means any written or oral agreement to retain the services, for a fee, of a consultant for the purposes of (A) providing counsel to a contractor, vendor, consultant or other entity seeking to conduct, or conducting, business with the state, (B) contacting, whether in writing or orally, any executive, judicial, or administrative office of the state, including any department, institution, bureau, board, commission, authority, official or employee for the purpose of solicitation, dispute resolution, introduction, requests for

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS

Attachment A

information or (C) any other similar activity related to such contract. Consulting agreement does not include any agreements entered into with a consultant who is registered under the provisions of Chapter 10 of the Connecticut General Statutes as of the date such affidavit is submitted in accordance with the provisions of Section 51 of P.A. No. 05-287.

32. Insurance Requirements for Personal Service Agreement of \$100,000 or more

- (a) Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract the following types of insurance, in amounts no less than the stated limits, against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder:
 - (i) Commercial General Liability: \$1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall include Premises and Operation, Independent Contractors, Product and Completed Operations and Contractual Liability. If a general aggregate is used the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this agreement or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the occurrence limit.
 - (ii) Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability: Statutory coverage in compliance with compensation laws of The State of Connecticut. Coverage shall include Employer's Liability with a minimum limit of \$100,000 each accident, \$500,000 Disease Policy limit, \$100,000 each employee.
 - (iii) Professional Liability: The contractor shall maintain professional liability coverage providing for a total limit of \$1,000,000 to cover any act, error or omission to cover any claim arising from the performance of the designated professional services (if available).

(b) Additional Insurance Provisions

- (i) The State of Connecticut Department of Housing, its officials and employees shall be named as an Additional Insured on the Commercial General Liability Policy.
- (ii) Described insurance shall be primary coverage and contractor and contractor's insurer shall have no right of subrogation recovery or subrogation against the State of Connecticut.
- (iii) Contractor shall assume any and all deductibles in the described insurance policies.
- (iv) Each insurance policy shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled or reduced except after 30 days prior written notice by certified mail has been given to the State of Connecticut.
- (v) Each policy shall be issued by an Insurance Company licensed to do business by Connecticut Department of Insurance and having a Best Rating of A-, VII, or better.

33. Large State Contracts

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS

Attachment A

Pursuant to CGS §§ 4-250, 4-251, and 4-252, Contractor must present at the execution of each large State contract (having a total cost to the State of more than \$500,000 in a calendar or fiscal year) an executed gift affidavit, which Contractor shall update on an annual basis in accordance with paragraph 8 of Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 1. In addition, pursuant to paragraph 8 of Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 1, anyone who executes and files said gift affidavit shall also execute and file a campaign contribution affidavit disclosing all contributions made to campaigns of candidates for statewide public office or the General Assembly.

34, Large State Construction or Procurement Contract

INTENTIONALLY OMITTED / DOLLAR THRESHOLDS WILL NOT BE SATISFIED.

35. Campaign Contribution Restrictions

For all State contracts as defined in CGS § 9-612(g) having a value in a calendar year of \$50,000 or more or a combination or series of such agreements or contracts having a value of \$100,000 or more, the authorized signatory to this Agreement expressly acknowledges receipt of the State Elections Enforcement Commission's notice advising state contractors of state campaign contribution and solicitation prohibitions, and will inform its principals of the contents of the notice. See Attachment B [SEEC Form 11].

Part 2

SPECIFICATION OF SERVICES

1. Scope

This Agreement is entered into by and between DOH and the Contractor to provide the DOH with Architectural, Engineering and Contractor Management services in order to facilitate the timely remediation, reconstruction and/or replacement of properties damaged by Storm Sandy on October 29, 2012.

2. Contractor's Responsibilities

The following information outlines the minimum services that the Contractor will be required to provide: general services, evaluation of damaged properties; environmental review; cost estimates; plans and specifications; bidders meetings at site(s), evaluation of bid responses; and construction management & administration, each to the extent defined herein.

(a) General Services

At a minimum, following professional services shall be required, if applicable, and conducted by the Contractor's Team, including, but not limited to the following types of services:

- (i) Architectural;
- (ii) Civil Engineering;
- (iii) Structural Engineering;

Connecticut Department of Housing

Contract 13DOH0006PS

Attachment A

- Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineering (including HVAC, Flood/Hurricane (iv)
- Predesigned, Feasibility, Environmental Studies and Clearance; (v)

Cost Estimating: (vi)

Construction Project Management. (vii)

Initial Evaluation of Properties -

The Contractor will conduct an initial evaluation of each property assigned, including, at a minimum:

Visit each property assigned and walk through the property with the owner or the 1. owner's representative;

Provide a general written evaluation of the unit to DOH based on the standard 2.

criteria established by the DOH:

Provide an approximate written estimate of the cost to bring the unit to code 3. including mitigation, resiliency, green building and energy efficiency.

Cost Estimates -

The Contractor will, at DOH's request:

- Develop construction documents and cost estimates for the rehabilitation or replacement of owner occupied single family units and small multifamily units damaged by Storm Sandy located in Fairfield, New Haven, New London and Middlesex counties and on the Mashantucket Reservation;
- Review construction documents and cost estimates for the rehabilitation or 2. replacement of owner-occupied single and small multifamily units damaged by Storm Sandy located in Fairfield, New Haven, New London and Middlesex counties and the Mashantucket Reservation;

Review construction documents and cost estimates for the construction of 3. replacement units for multifamily units lost;

For units being rehabilitated within in the 500-year or 100-year floodplains, 4. include mitigation and resiliency in the cost estimate;

For units requiring rehabilitation exceeding fifty-one percent (51%) of the pre-5. storm value of the unit, include green building and energy efficiency to the extent practicable in the cost estimate.

Plans, Specifications and Bid Process -

The Contractor will, at DOH's request:

- Provide plans and specifications packages for each owner occupied single family rehabilitation or replacement which meet all required state and local codes and the standards adopted by DOH, and where applicable, meeting the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the Rehabilitation of Historic Properties (SOI Standards) if applicable;
- Provide DOH with an estimated cost for each owner-occupied single family 2. rehabilitation or replacement based on the plans and specifications:
- Provide DOH with a separate estimated cost for each owner-occupied single 3. family mitigation to meet requirements for the FEMA Hazardous Mitigation Grants Program (HMGP) if applicable;

Connecticut Department of Housing

Contract 13DOH0006PS

Attachment A

4. Provide DOH with an estimated cost for each small multifamily rehabilitation or replacement activity, based on the plans and specifications;

5. Provide DOH with a separate estimated cost for each small multifamily mitigation

to meet requirements for HMGP:

- Lead general contractor walk-through by fully explaining all plans, permits and other requirements for general contractors as well as to respond to all questions; and;
- 7. Provide technical reviews and evaluations of bid responses as well as recommendations to DOH.

(b) Construction Administration -

General Administration

At a minimum, the Contractor shall insure that:

DOH's investment is protected and risks are minimized.

2. Appropriate environmental reviews are completed and clearances are issued.

- 3. The activities are performed in accordance with the DOH accepted construction documents, applicable codes, and any environmental requirements and that all required permits have been obtained *prior* to the commencement of any construction.
- 4. The amount of funding requested on the Contractor's Requisition corresponds to the requirements for disbursement as detailed in the construction contract.
- The quality of construction meets or exceeds the DOH Standards and/or Construction Industry Standards.

Observation

The duration and frequency of site visits shall comply with the following:

- 1. The activity period for each project typically lasts from ninety (90) days to six (6) months.
- During the activity, weekly on-site visits are expected, unless special circumstances or special arrangements are made beforehand between the Contractor and DOH.
 - a) A weekly report of all on-site visits shall be provided to DOH each Wednesday summarizing the previous week's activities. Any schedule slip, improper or insufficient work, and any additional concerns must be fully explained in this report along with plans for mitigation.

Oversight

Duties and responsibilities include, but are not limited to, the following:

Attending project meetings;

- 2. Observing activity progress and reporting to DOH any outstanding issues or concerns:
- Reviewing and recommending proposed change orders;
- Reviewing monthly requisitions as detailed in construction contracts;
- 5. Assessing the installed work for comparison to the contractor's requisitions;

Connecticut Department of Housing Contract 13DOH0006PS

Attachment A

- Communicating with DOH in writing, orally, and/or by email whenever necessary and:
- 7. Reporting any project related injury, emergency or major problem to DOH at the earliest possible time not to exceed one business day of the Contractor's knowledge thereof. This "Emergency Report" shall be telephoned to the designated number and emailed to DOH immediately thereafter. Backup telephone numbers will be provided in order to be certain that the timely report is received by DOH. Voice mail notification is not acceptable.

3. State's Responsibilities

DOH shall provide the following:

- a. Establish priorities of work performed by the Contractor.
- b. Oversee the overall activities of the Contractor.
- Shall make existing data and material available to assist in the performance of Contractor's responsibilities.

Part 3

INVOICING, PAYMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS FEATURES

- 1. Contractor will be paid in accordance with Exhibit A, Fee Schedule, on a monthly basis, 30-days in arrears for the duration of this Agreement.
- 2. Payments shall be made upon submission and approval of all invoices by the Commissioner of DOH or her designee.
- 3. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, Contract value will not exceed one million dollars (\$1,000,000.00).

DOH Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A, Exhibit A

Maximum Fee

	Attachment Ay Exhibit A	
	Fee Schedule	
CODE	CATEGORY	

Professional Services

	Engineering (All billable Engineers must be licensed, current and have all licenses on file with DOH)		
101	Project Engineer (PE)	\$	140.00
102	Civil Engineering Licensed Civil Engineer (PE)	\$	140.00
103	Structural Engineering Senior Structural Engineer (PE)	\$	160.00
104	Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineering Licensed Professional MEP Engineer (PE)	\$	140.00
105	Geotechnical Engineering Geotechnical Engineer (PE)	\$	140.00
106 107	Licensed Professional Environmental Engineer (PE) Licensed Asbestos Engineer (PE) Field & Office Personnel	\$ \$	140.00 140.00
108 109 110 111 112 113	Project Manager overall Licensed Professional Environmental Monitor Consulting Architect, Code Specialist Environmental Analyst Construction Inspector Geologist	* * * * *	185.00 115.00 140.00 100.00 117.00

pathe, pather differe	Cortago across anabector	4	***
113	Geologist	\$	110.00
114	Asbestos Management Plann/Lead Project Designer	\$	120.00
115	Licensed Professional Land Surveyor & Title Researcher	\$	120.00
116	Surveyor field crew	\$	90.00
117	Asbestos Inspector	\$	110.00
118	Field Scientist/Technician	\$	90.00
119	Auto CAD Technician	\$	75.00
120	Engineering Technician (Associate, Tech, etc.) all disciplines	\$	95.00
121	Civil Senior Technician	\$	90.00
122	Field representative	\$	75.00
123	Estimator	\$	120.00
124	Architectural Historian	\$	100.00
125	Clerical	\$	50.00

Reimburseable Expenses

Generally, DOH will not pay for mileage, food, lodging, travel, parking, vehicle rentals, tolls and the like. Vendors may request a waiver of this rule under certain unusual circumstances. *Any waiver must be requested in writing and approved in writing by an authorized Grants and Contracts Specialist*. Rates paid will be consistent with Connecticut Travel Reimbursement rates then in effect.

Reproductions

201	B&W Photocopies, 8.5"x11"	\$ 0.05
202	B&W Photocopies, 11"x17"	\$ 0.07
203	Color Photocopies, 8.5"x11"	\$ 0.06
204	Color Photocopies, 11"x17"	\$ 0.08
205	Prints	\$8.00/sf
206	Mylars	\$10.00/sf
207	Color Plots	\$7.75/sf
208	Bond Plots	\$0.75/sf
209	Other (requires written authorization)	15 march 40 mart 170 € 1849400

Standard Excipment and Fees

Generally, firms and their personnel are expected to arrive with all personal and professional equipment required to perform their duties under this Agreement. However, under certain circumstances additional unforeseen expenses may be permitted by DOH. Such items are indicated below with a double asterisk (**) following the item description. Use of these items requires prior written approval from an authorized Grants and Contracts Specialist in order to be eligible for reimbursement. Any such items not previously approved shall be disallowed from invoices.

DOH Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A, Exhibit A Fee Schedule

DE				
	CATEGORY		N/An	kimum Fee
	・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・	September 1911 - The Francisco Constitution of the Constitution of		
	Description - Daily			
25/27			4	1 400 00
01	Bucket truck (w/ operator) - 25'-35' reach**		*	1,400.00
02	Boom lift - 35' - 50' reach**	絕	*	1,500.00
03	Boom lift - 50' - 60' reach**		***********	1,800.00
14	Scissor lift - 19' platform height - electric powered**		\$	850.00
	Scissor lift - 26' platform height - electric powered**		\$	1,000.00
	40' aluminum extension ladder**		\$	35.00
	Fall protection harness and lanyard**		ş	10.00
	Photolonization Detector**		\$	85.00
)9	Flame Ionization Detector**		\$	125.00
	Groundwater Level Indicator**		\$	20.00
(1	Oll / Water Interface Meter**		\$	50.00
12	Water Quality Instruments & Flow Through Cell**	*	\$	140.00
.3	2020 Turbidity Meter**		\$	30.00
4	Peristaltic Pump & Battery Pack**		\$	35.00
5	Bladder Pump / Controller / Compressor**		\$	140.00
	Waterra Hydrolift Pump / Generator / Fuel**		\$	160.00
7	Single Stage Whale Pump & Battery Pack**		\$	75.00
	Generator / Fuel**		\$	50.00
	Hammer Drill**		\$	75.00
õ	PetroFLAG Petroleum Field Screening Kit**		\$	45.00
1	PetroFLAG Field Test Vial**		\$	20.00
	Air Pump**		\$	30.00
	Four Gas Multi Meter**		\$	50.00
	Other (requires written authorization)		7	
•	Odici (requires instituti dadiosiasion)			
	Description - Per Unit			
	publifyion the one			
1	Boots - waterproof latex - Disposable**		\$	7.50
T	Eye protection - plastic goggles - Disposable**	358	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	7.50
2	Eye protection - plastic goggles - Dispusable		ም	5.00
3	Personal protective gloves**		ф ф	5,50
4	Disposable coveralls w/hood**		中	4.00
5	Disposable respirator w/ odor filter**		φ	40.00
5	Reusable respirator, half facepiece**		P	
7	Reusable respirator, full facepiece**		* * * *	150.00
	Respirator replacement cartridges**		\$	6.00
9	Equipment tags - "Danger/Do Not Use" (25 count)**		\$	40.00
	Blank plastic signs "Caution/Danger"**			7.00
1	Caution tape (1000' roll)**		\$ \$	
1	Caution tape (1000' roll)** Other (requires written authorization)			
11	Other (requires written authorization)			
	Other <i>(requires written authorization)</i> Lab Testing Fees			15.00
11	Other <i>(requires written authorization)</i> Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate	of actual cost plus ten		
11 12	Other (requires written authorization) Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum a	nount per test. In		
11 12	Other (requires written authorization) Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum a the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be	nount per test. In		
11 12	Other (requires written authorization) Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum a	nount per test. In		
11 12	Other (requires written authorization) Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum a the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%).	nount per test. In	\$	15.00
11 12	Other (requires written authorization) Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum at the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT	nount per test. In	\$	15.00 20.00
1 2 1 2	Other (requires written authorization) Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum a the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00
1 12 01 02 03	Other (requires written authorization) Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum at the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00
1 2 2 3	Other (requires written authorization) Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum at the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00
1 2 3 4	Other (requires written authorization) Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum at the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00
1 2 3 4 5	Other (requires written authorization) Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum a the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00
1 2 3 4 5 6	Cher (requires written authorization) Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum a the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM (2 week analysis)	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 75.00
1 1 2 3 3 4 5 6 7	Cher (requires written authorization) Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum a the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos Tem (2 week analysis) Mold Viable	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 75.00 35.00
1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum at the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM (2 week analysis) Mold Viable Mold non-viable	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 75.00 35.00 100.00
1 1 1 2 3 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 9	Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum at the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM (2 week analysis) Mold Viable Mold non-viable Lead (chips) 24 hour TAT	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 35.00 100.00 70.00 45.00
1 1 1 1 1 2 1 3 1 4 4 1 5 1 6 6 7 8 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum at the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM (2 week analysis) Mold Viable Mold non-viable Lead (chips) 24 hour TAT Lead (Chips) 3 day TAT	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 35.00 100.00 70.00 45.00
11 12 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11	Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum a the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos Tem (2 week analysis) Mold Viable Mold non-viable Lead (chips) 24 hour TAT Lead (chips) 3 day TAT Lead (chips) 5 day TAT	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 35.00 100.00 70.00 45.00 25.00
1 1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 9 0 1 2	Cher (requires written authorization) Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum a the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM Campaille (2 week analysis) Mold Viable Mold non-viable Lead (chips) 24 hour TAT Lead (Chips) 3 day TAT Lead (Chips) 5 day TAT Lead (Wipes	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 35.00 100.00 70.00 45.00 20.00
1 1 2 3 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 9 9 0 1 1 2 2 3 3 3 3 4 4 5 1 5 1 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	Cher (requires written authorization) Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum a the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos Tem (2 week analysis) Mold Viable Mold non-viable Lead (chips) 24 hour TAT Lead (chips) 3 day TAT Lead (chips) 5 day TAT Lead (chips) 5 day TAT Lead (chips) 5 day TAT Lead (building material) 48 hour TAT	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 35.00 100.00 70.00 45.00 20.00 20.00
1 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 9 0 1 1 2 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum at the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM (2 week analysis) Mold Viable Mold non-viable Lead (chips) 24 hour TAT Lead (chips) 3 day TAT Lead (chips) 5 day TAT Lead (chips) 5 day TAT Lead (chips) 5 day TAT Lead (building material) 48 hour TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 3 Day TAT	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 35.00 100.00 70.00 45.00 20.00 20.00
11 12 12 12 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 19 11 11 12 13 14 15	Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum at the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos Tem (2 week analysis) Mold Viable Mold non-viable Lead (chips) 24 hour TAT Lead (chips) 3 day TAT Lead (chips) 5 day TAT Lead (wipes TCLP Lead (building material) 48 hour TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 3 Day TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 5 day TAT	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 75.00 20.00 20.00 20.00 85.00 70.00
1234567890123456	Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum at the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM (2 week analysis) Mold Viable Mold non-viable Lead (chips) 24 hour TAT Lead (chips) 3 day TAT Lead (chips) 3 day TAT Lead (chips) 3 day TAT Lead (building material) 48 hour TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 3 Day TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 5 day TAT Mercury	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 35.00 100.00 45.00 20.00 100.00 85.00
12345678901234567	Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum at the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos Tem (2 week analysis) Mold Viable Mold non-viable Lead (chips) 24 hour TAT Lead (chips) 3 day TAT Lead (chips) 5 day TAT Lead (wipes TCLP Lead (building material) 48 hour TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 3 Day TAT Mercury Radon	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 35.00 100.00 45.00 20.00 100.00 85.00 70.00 65.00
11 12 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 19 10 11 12 13 14 14 15 16 16 17 18	Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum a the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 22 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos Tem (2 week analysis) Mold Viable Mold non-viable Lead (chips) 24 hour TAT Lead (chips) 3 day TAT Lead (chips) 5 day TAT Lead (chips) 5 day TAT Lead (building material) 48 hour TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 3 Day TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 5 day TAT Mercury Radon Glycol	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 35.00 100.00 45.00 20.00 100.00 85.00 65.00
11 12 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 18	Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum a the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos Tem (2 week analysis) Mold Viable Mold non-viable Lead (chips) 24 hour TAT Lead (Chips) 3 day TAT Lead (Chips) 5 day TAT Lead Wipes TCLP Lead (building material) 48 hour TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 3 Day TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 5 day TAT Mercury Radon Giycol ETPH (3 day TAT)	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 35.00 100.00 45.00 20.00 20.00 100.00 85.00 70.00 65.00 80.00
11 12 12 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum a the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos Tem (2 week analysis) Mold Viable Mold non-viable Lead (chips) 3 day TAT Lead (chips) 3 day TAT Lead Wipes TCLP Lead (building material) 48 hour TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 3 Day TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 5 day TAT Mercury Radon Glycol ETPH (3 day TAT) ETPH (2 day TAT)	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 35.00 100.00 25.00 20.00 20.00 20.00 65.00 65.00 85.00
11 12 11 12 11 12 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 19 20 21	Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum at the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 24 hour TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM (2 week analysis) Mold Viable Mold non-viable Lead (chips) 24 hour TAT Lead (chips) 3 day TAT Lead (chips) 5 day TAT Lead Wipes TCLP Lead (building material) 48 hour TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 3 Day TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 5 day TAT Mercury Radon Glycol ETPH (3 day TAT) ETPH (2 day TAT) PCB sox.ext. (5 day TAT)	nount per test. In	\$	20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 35.00 100.00 45.00 20.00 20.00 100.00 85.00 65.00 85.00 85.00
01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 11 11 11 11	Lab Testing Fees Lab testing fees are allowable costs. The State will reimburse vendors at a rate percent (10%). However, such fees shall not exceed the following maximum a the event that a required test is not listed, the maximum reimbursement shall be actual cost plus a maximum of ten percent (10%). Asbestos Bulk PLM 5 day TAT Asbestos PLM (2 week analysis Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 2 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos TEM AIR 3 day TAT Asbestos Tem (2 week analysis) Mold Viable Mold non-viable Lead (chips) 3 day TAT Lead (chips) 3 day TAT Lead Wipes TCLP Lead (building material) 48 hour TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 3 Day TAT TCLP Lead (building material) 5 day TAT Mercury Radon Glycol ETPH (3 day TAT) ETPH (2 day TAT)	nount per test. In		20.00 20.00 100.00 75.00 35.00 100.00 25.00 20.00 20.00 65.00 65.00 85.00

DOH Contract 13DOH0006PS Attachment A, Exhibit A Fee Schedule

CODE	CATEGORY	Ma	ximum Fee
524	PCB 8082 (soxhlet Extraction)	\$	115.00
525	SPLP PCB's (ACE Extraction)	\$	80.00
526	PCB Wipes	\$	90.00
527	PCB Air	\$	85.00
528	TO-15	\$	200.00
529	Pb in Drinking Water	\$	50.00
530	Acid digestion for Metals (3 or less metals)	\$	10.00
531	CT 15 Metals	\$	235.00
532	ACM Sample	\$	20.00
533	VOCs 8260 (5 day TAT)	\$	100.00
534	VOCs 8260 (3 day TAT)	\$	95.00
535	VOCs 8260 (2 day TAT)	\$	100.00
536	PAHs 8270 (5 day TAT)	\$	100.00
537	PAHs 8270 (3 day TAT)	\$	120.00
. 538	PAHs 8270 (2 day TAT)	\$	130.00
539	Total Lead (5 day TAT)	\$	20.00
540	Total Lead (3 day TAT)	\$	25.00
541	Total Lead (2 day TAT)	\$	30.00
542	SPLP Lead (5 day TAT)	\$	50.00
543	SPLP Lead (3 day TAT)	\$	60.00
544	SPLP Lead (2 day TAT)	\$	65.00
545	SPLP ETPH	\$	125.00
546	SPLP VOC 8260	\$	140.00
547	TCLP RCRA 8 Metals (5 day TAT)	\$	100.00
548	TCLP RCRA 8 Metals (3 day TAT)	\$	110.00
549	TCLP RCRA 8 Metals (2 day TAT)	*****	120.00
550	RCRA 8 Metals (5 day TAT)	\$	70.00
551	RCRA 8 Metals (3 day TAT)	Ş	85.00
552	RCRA 8 Metals (2 day TAT)	\$	90.00
553	RCRA 8 TCLP/SPLP metals	- 4	40.00
554	Paint Filter Test (5 day TAT)	* * * *	10.00
555 556	Paint Filter Test (3 day TAT)	\$	15.00
556 557	Paint Filter Test (2 day TAT) 13 Priority Pollutant Metals	P	20.00 150.00
558	Soil /Building Materials	4	230.00
559	SVOC's		TBD
560	8081 Pesticides organic Chlorine		,,,,,
561	Herbicides 8151	\$	140.00
562	Total Solids	\$ \$	150.00
563	Mold	\$	60.00
564	TAL (23 metals)		TBD
565	State Herbicides (CT)		TBD
566	State Pesticides (CT)		TBD
567	Storm Water Samples (CT Parameters & Aquatic Tax)		TBD
568	624.5 BOC with Drinking Water MDLs		TBD
569	XRF Rental Fees	\$	563.00
570	Other (requires written approval)		
	Cost "TBD" equals actual documented cost plus ten percent (10%)		
	Application Fees		
	014		
901	CAM		Actual Cost
902	Planning		Actual Cost
903	Zoning		Actual Cost
904	Health		Actual Cost
905	Army Corp		Actual Cost
906	DEEP		Actual Cost Actual Cost
907 908	EPB All Others		Actual Cost
900	All Otilitis		ACLUAT COST

100 Pearl Street 14th Floor Harlford, Connecticut 06103 860-249-7251 www.lothropassociates.com

Lothrop associates ""

architects

Certified Resolution

For Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)

- I, George Rosamond, a Partner of Lothrop Associates, LLP, a limited liability partnership organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York (hereinafter the "Company") hereby certify that:
 - 1. that Lothrop Associates, LLP is run by Partners:

James D. Lothrop, Jr.

George Rosamond

John Cutsumpas

William Simmons

- 2. that Arthur J. Seckler, III is a Senior Associate of Lothrop Associates, LLP
- that as such Arthur J. Seckler, III is not prohibited from or limited by the articles of organization from binding the LLC

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the undersigned has affixes his/her signature (and the corporate seal of the corporation, if applicable) this 26% day of $\sqrt{2}$, 2013

George Rosamond, AIA, FCSI

PARTNER

LORRAINE FREED Notary Public, State of New York No. 01FR6125897

Qualified in WESTCHESTER County 2017

26 NOV 2013



STATE OF CONNECTICUT NONDISCRIMINATION CERTIFICATION — Affidavit

By Entity

For Contracts Valued at \$50,000 or More

Documentation in the form of an affidavit signed under penalty of false statement by a chief executive officer, president, chairperson, member, or other corporate officer duly authorized to adopt corporate, company, or partnership policy that certifies the contractor complies with the nondiscrimination agreements and warranties under Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-60(a)(1) and 4a-60a(a)(1), as amended

INSTRUCTIONS:

AFFIDAVIT:

For use by an <u>entity</u> (corporation, limited liability company, or partnership) when entering into any contract type with the State of Connecticut valued at \$50,000 or more for any year of the contract. Complete all sections of the form. Sign form in the presence of a Commissioner of Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit to the awarding State agency prior to contract execution.

I, the undersigned, am over the age of eighteen (18) and understand and appreciate the obligations of an oath. I am Senor Wash Labor Associates LLP, an entity Name of Entity duly formed and existing under the laws of Name of State or Commonwealth I certify that I am authorized to execute and deliver this affidavit on behalf of Name of Entity has a policy in place that complies with the nondiscrimination agreements and warranties of Connecticut General Statutes \$ 4a-60(a)(1), as amended. Authorized Signature Sworn and subscribed to before me on this 20 % day of 1ec., 20/3. Commissioner of the Superior Court/ Notary Public Commission Expiration Date

Wendy Chambers
Notary Public

∴ © Commission Expires 07/31/2017



STATE OF CONNECTICUT GIFT AND CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION CERTIFICATION

Written or electronic certification to accompany a State contract with a value of \$50,000 or more in a calendar or fiscal year, pursuant to C.G.S. §§ 4-250 and 4-252(c); Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Orders No. 1, Para. 8, and No. 7C, Para. 10; and C.G.S. §9-612(g)(2)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Complete all sections of the form. Attach additional pages, if necessary, to provide full disclosure about any lawful campaign contributions made to campaigns of candidates for statewide public office or the General Assembly, as described herein. Sign and date the form, under oath, in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit the completed form to the awarding State agency at the time of Initial contract execution and if there is a change in the information contained in the most recently filed certification, such person shall submit an updated certification either (I) not later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of such change or (ii) upon the submittal of any new bid or proposal for a contract, whichever is earlier. Such person shall also submit an accurate, updated certification not later than fourteen days after the twelve-month anniversary of the most recently filed certification or updated certification.

CHECK ONE:	☐ Initial Certification ☐ 12 Month Anniversary Update (Multi-year contracts only.)
	Updated Certification because of change of information contained in the most recently filed certification or twelve-month anniversary update.

GIFT CERTIFICATION:

As used in this certification, the following terms have the meaning set forth below:

- "Contract" means that contract between the State of Connecticut (and/or one or more of it agencies or instrumentalities) and the Contractor, attached hereto, or as otherwise described by the awarding State agency below;
- 2) If this is an Initial Certification, "Execution Date" means the date the Contract is fully executed by, and becomes effective between, the parties; if this is a twelve-month anniversary update, "Execution Date" means the date this certification is signed by the Contractor;
- 3) "Contractor" means the person, firm or corporation named as the contactor below;
- 4) "Applicable Public Official or State Employee" means any public official or state employee described in C.G.S. §4-252(c)(1)(i) or (II);
- 5) "Gift" has the same meaning given that term in C.G.S. § 4-250(1);
- 6) "Principals or Key Personnel" means and refers to those principals and key personnel of the Contractor, and its or their agents, as described in C.G.S. §§ 4-250(5) and 4-252(c)(1)(B) and (C).

I, the undersigned, am a Principal or Key Personnel of the person, firm or corporation authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the Contractor. I hereby certify that, no gifts were made by (A) such person, firm, corporation, (B) any principals and key personnel of the person firm or corporation who participate substantially in preparing bids, proposals or negotiating state contracts or (C) any agent of such, firm, corporation, or principals or key personnel who participates substantially in preparing bids, proposals or negotiating state contracts, to (i) any public official or state employee of the state agency or quasi-public agency soliciting bids or proposals for state contracts who participates substantially in the preparation of bid solicitations or request for proposals for state contracts or the negotiation or award of state contracts or (ii) any public official or state employee of any other state agency, who has supervisory or appointing authority over such state agency or quasi-public agency.

I further certify that no Principals or Key Personnel know of any action by the Contractor to circumvent (or which would result in the circumvention of) the above certification regarding **Gifts** by providing for any other Principals, Key Personnel, officials, or employees of the Contractor, or its or their agents, to make a **Gift** to any Applicable Public Official or State Employee. I further certify that the Contractor made the bid or proposal for the Contract without fraud or collusion with any person.

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION CERTIFICATION:

I further certify that, on or after December 31, 2006, neither the Contractor nor any of its principals, as defined in C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(1), has made any **campaign contributions** to, or solicited any contributions on behalf of, any exploratory committee, candidate committee, political committee, or party committee established by, or supporting or authorized to support, any candidate for <u>statewide public office</u>, in violation of C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(2)(A). I further certify that **all lawful campaign contributions** that have been made on or after December 31, 2006 by the Contractor or any of its principals, as defined in C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(1), to, or solicited on behalf of, any exploratory committee, candidate committee, political committee, or party committee established by, or supporting or authorized to support any candidates for <u>statewide public office</u> or the <u>General Assembly</u>, are listed below:

awful Campaign Contributions to Candidates for Statewide Public Office:						
Contribution Date NONE	Name of Contributor	Recipient	<u>Value</u>	Description		
		1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	= %			
2						

		2000				
2 4 200 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100						
		The state of the s				
		***************************************	17			
Lawful Campaign	Contributions to Candic	lates for the Gene	ral Assembly:			
Contribution Date	Name of Contributor	Reciplent	Value	Description		
NONE	Name of Continuator		S ,			
	70 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10			2000		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
		****	000			
			ALL III			
	100/4/0					
· 100			*			
Cwarp as true to th	ne best of my knowledge a	nd helief subject to	the penalties of	f false statement		
Lothrop Ase	Ociates LLP	Arthur	J. Seckl	er, III		
The state of the s	211	Notary Public, S No. 01Fi	State of New York R6125897			
* \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	ω		CHESTER County expires APR. 25,	12017		
Signature of Mut	horized Official	Commission	.Apriles AFR. 20,			
Subscribed and a	acknowledged before me	this 26th day	of Nov	<u>1</u> , 20 <u>/3</u> .		
			treed	/		
V	Commissioner of the Superior Court (or Notary Public)					



STATE OF CONNECTICUT CERTIFICATION OF STATE AGENCY OFFICIAL OR EMPLOYEE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE CONTRACT

Certification to accompany a State contract, having a value of \$50,000 or more, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4-250 and 4-252(b), and Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order 7C, Paragraph 10

INSTRUCTIONS:

Complete all sections of the form. Sign and date in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution.

CERTIFICATION:

I, the undersigned State agency official or State employee, certify that (1) I am authorized to execute the attached contract on behalf of the State agency named below, and (2) the selection of the contractor named below was not the result of collusion, the giving of a gift or the promise of a gift, compensation, fraud or inappropriate influence from any person.

Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of false statement.

Lothrop Associates, LLP	
Contractor Name	
Department of Housing	
Awarding State Agency	
Eppe Will	12/18/13
State Agency Official or Employee Signature	Date
Evonne M. Klein	Commissioner
Printed Name	Title
e e	
Sworn and subscribed before me on this <u>18th</u> day of <u>dea</u>	c
or Notary Public	rior Court

Wendy Chambers
Notary Public
My Commission Expires 07/31/2017



STATE OF CONNECTICUT CONSULTING AGREEMENT AFFIDAVIT

Affidavit to accompany a bid or proposal for the purchase of goods and services with a value of \$50,000 or more in a calendar or fiscal year, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-81(a) and 4a-81(b). For sole source or no bid contracts the form is submitted at time of contract execution.

INSTRUCTIONS:

If the bidder or vendor has entered into a consulting agreement, as defined by Connecticut General Statutes § 4a-81(b)(1): Complete all sections of the form. If the bidder or contractor has entered into more than one such consulting agreement, use a separate form for each agreement. Sign and date the form in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. If the bidder or contractor has not entered into a consulting agreement, as defined by Connecticut General Statutes § 4a-81(b)(1): Complete only the shaded section of the form. Sign and date the form in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public.

Submit completed form to the awarding State agency with bid or proposal. For a sole source award, submit completed form to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution.

This affidavit must be amended if there is any change in the information contained in the most recently filed affidavit not later than (i) thirty days after the effective date of any such change or (ii) upon the submittal of any new bid or proposal, whichever is earlier.

AFFIDAVIT: [Number of Affidavits Sworn and Subscri	bed On This Day:]
I, the undersigned, hereby swear that I am a principal or a contract, as described in Connecticut General Statutes such a contract who is authorized to execute such contra- consulting agreement in connection with such contract, e	s § 4a-81(b), or that I am the individual awarded ct. I further swear that I have not entered into any
Arthur J. Seckler, III Consultant's Name and Title	Lothrop Associates LLP Name of Firm (If applicable)
11/15/2013 11/15/2015 Start Date End Date	\$1,000,000.00 Cost
Description of Services Provided: Architectural	, Engineering and Construction
Management Services for Community	Development Block Grant -
Disaster Recovery (Solicitation #	2013 CDBGDR ARCENG RFP 001)
Is the consultant a former State employee or former pub	lic official? YES X NO
If YES: Name of Former State Agency	Termination Date of Employment
Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, sy	Spect to the penalties of false statement.
Lothrop Associates LLP Printed Name of Bidder or Contractor Signature of Frinted	ipal or Key Personnel Date
<u>Arthur J. S</u> Printed Name (of al	
Sworn and subscribed before me on this 26 th d	lay of, 20_13.
LORRAINE FREED Notary Public, State of New York	r of the Superior Court



STATE OF CONNECTICUT AFFIRMATION OF RECEIPT OF STATE ETHICS LAWS SUMMARY

Written or electronic affirmation to accompany a large State construction or procurement contract, having a cost of more than \$500,000, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 1-101mm and 1-101qq

	ntract, having a cost of more than \$500,000, pursuant Imm and 1-101qq	to Connecticui Generai Stat	uies 99 1	_
INSTR	uctions:			
	ete all sections of the form. Submit completed form t ${f d}$ below.	o the awarding State agency	or contr	actor, as
CHECK	CONE:			
	I am a person seeking a large State construction of affirmation to the awarding State agency with my bit will be awarded through a competitive process.]	r procurement contract. I ard or proposal. [Check this b	m submi ox if the	tting this contract
X	I am a contractor who has been awarded a large Sta submitting this affirmation to the awarding State age this box if the contract was a sole source award.]	te construction or procureme ency at the time of contract e	nt contra execution	ict. I am , [Check
	I am a subcontractor or consultant of a contractor whor procurement contract. I am submitting this affirm	no has been awarded a large s ation to the contractor.	State cor	struction
	I am a contractor who has already filed an affirmatio no later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of any new bid or proposal, whichever is earlier.	n, but I am updating such aff e of any such change or (ii) u	irmation pon the	either (i) submittal
IMPO	RTANT NOTE:			
affirma State	fifteen (15) days after the request of such agency ation contractors shall submit the affirmations of their s agency. Failure to submit such affirmations in a timel state construction or procurement contract.	subcontractors and consultant	ts to the	awarding
AFFIR	MATION:			
thereo pursua subcor provisi		laws* developed by the Offi hat key employees of such p the summary and agree to	ce of Sta erson, c comply	ete Ethics ontractor, with its
* The Signat	summery of State ethics laws is available on the State	of Connecticut's Office of State	ce Ethics	website.
	d Name	Senior Associate	<u> </u>	
	hrop/Associates LLP r Corporation (if applicable)			
	Pearl Street Address	Hartford City	CT State	<u>0610</u> 3 Zip

Department of Housing
Awarding State Agency

Guide to the Code of Ethics For Current or Potential State Contractors



2010

INTRODUCTION

The Connecticut Office of State Ethics (OSE) is an independent regulatory agency for the state of Connecticut, charged with administering and enforcing the Connecticut Codes of Ethics, located in the Connecticut General Statutes, Chapter 10.

The Ethics Codes under the OSE's jurisdiction are comprised of:

- The Code of Ethics for Public Officials (Part I);
- The Code of Ethics for Lobbyists (Part II); and
- Limited jurisdiction over Ethical Considerations Concerning Bidding and State Contracts (Part IV).

This guide provides general information only. The descriptions of the law and the OSE in this guide are not intended to be exhaustive. Please review the Advisory Opinions and Declaratory Rulings on our website or contact the Legal Division of the OSE with any questions regarding interpretation of the law.

For more information on the subjects discussed in this guide, call, write or visit:

Connecticut Office of State Ethics 18-20 Trinity Street Suite 205 Hartford, CT 06106

860/263-2400 www.ct.gov/ethics



Citizen's Ethics Advisory Board:

G. Kenneth Bernhard, Chairperson (through September 2011)

Thomas H. Dooley, Vice Chairperson (through September 2012)

Ernest Abate (through September 2011)

Kathleen F. Bornhorst (through September 2012)

Rebecca M. Doty (through September 2011)

General David Gay, (ret.) (through September 2013)

Dennis Riley (through September 2013)

Winthrop Smith, Jr. (through September 2013)

Shawn T. Wooden (through September 2013)

CONTENTS

Introduction	2
Office of State Ethics	4
The Big Picture	4
Benefits to State Personnel Gifts Necessary Expenses Fees/Honorariums	5 7 7
Hiring State Personnel Post-state Employment Outside Employment	8
Other Provisions	10
Prohibited Activities	10 10
Affidavits Investment Services	10
Registering as a Lobbyist Contribution Ban for	10
Communicator Lobbyists Sessional Ban for Client	10
Lobbyists	11
Public Act 05-287	11
Executive Orders	11
Additional Information	12

THE OFFICE OF STATE ETHICS (OSE)

The Connecticut Office of State Ethics (OSE) was officially created on July 1, 2005, by Public Act 05-183. The governing body of the OSE is the Citizen's Ethics Advisory Board (CEAB), nine members appointed by the Governor and legislative leadership. The CEAB holds monthly meetings that are open to the public and that are often covered by CT-N. A schedule of CEAB meeting dates, times and locations is available on the OSE's Web site, www.ct.gov/ethics.

The OSE is an independent watchdog agency for the state of Connecticut that administers Connecticut General Statutes, Chapter 10, Parts I and II, with limited jurisdiction over Part IV.

Simply put, the OSE <u>educates</u> all those covered by the law (the "regulated community"); provides <u>information</u> to the public; <u>interprets</u> and <u>applies</u> the codes of ethics; and <u>investigates</u> potential violations, and otherwise <u>enforces</u> the codes.

The OSE is made up of the following components:

- · Citizen's Ethics Advisory Board
- Executive Director
- Legal Division
- Enforcement Division

THE BIG PICTURE

All state officials and employees (except judges) are covered by Part I of the Code of Ethics for Public Officials (henceforth, Part I, or the Code). It is important to remember that certain provisions of the Code also apply to public officials and state employees after they leave state service.

As you read through this guide, be aware that these laws were enacted to prevent individuals from using their public position or authority for personal, financial benefit.

Each state agency also has its own ethics policy, which in many cases may be more restrictive than what follows. Be sure to obtain a copy of the agency's policy before you attempt to provide any benefit to an agency official or employee.

GIVING BENEFITS TO STATE PERSONNEL



Gifts

As a current or potential state contractor, you are presumably doing business with or seeking to do business with a state agency, and are therefore considered to be a **restricted donor**. In general, public officials, state employees and candidates for public office may not accept gifts from restricted donors.

Restricted Donors

Restricted donors include:

- Registered lobbyists (a list is available on the OSE's Web site) or a lobbyist's representative;
- Individuals or groups doing business with a state department or agency;
- Individuals or groups seeking to do business with a state department or agency;
- Individuals or groups engaged in activities regulated by a state department or agency; or
- Contractors pre-qualified by the Connecticut Department of Administrative Services (Conn. Gen. Stat. § 4a-100).

A gift is defined as anything of value that is directly and personally received by a public official or state employee (or sometimes family members of those two categories) *unless* consideration of equal or greater value is provided. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-79 (e).

Gift Exceptions

There are, however, certain exceptions to this definition of gift. Not all exceptions are covered below; see Conn. Gen. Stat. $\S 1-79$ (e) (1) -(17) for the complete list.

- Token Items Restricted donors such as current or potential state contractors may provide any item of value that is not more than \$10 (such as a pen, mug, or inexpensive baseball cap) to a public official or state employee, provided that the annual aggregate of such items from a single source is \$50 or less. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-79 (e) (16).
- Food and Beverage Restricted donors may also provide less than \$50 worth of food and beverage in a calendar year to a public official or state employee, provided that the restricted donor or his/her representative is in attendance when the food and/or beverage is being consumed. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-79 (e) (9).
- Training Vendors may provide public officials and state employees with training for a product purchased by a state or quasi-public agency provided such training is offered to all customers of that vendor. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-79 (e) (17).

- Gifts to the State Restricted donors may provide what are typically referred to as
 "gifts to the state." These gifts are goods and services provided to a state agency
 or quasi-public agency for use on state or quasi-public agency property or that
 support an event, and which facilitate state or quasi-public action or functions.
 Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-79 (e) (5).
- Other Exceptions There are a total of 17 separate gift exceptions in the Code. Also exempt from the definition of gift are items such as informational materials germane to state action, ceremonial plaques or awards costing less than \$100, or promotional items, rebates or discounts also available to the general public. See Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-79 (e) (1) (17).

Note: The popularly-cited exception for major life events does not apply to those who are regulated by, doing business with or seeking to do business with a state agency. The only restricted donor that can make use of this very narrow exception is a registered lobbyist.

Gift Provisions

Example: You are in the process of submitting a contracting bid to a state agency. You provide the agency head with a gift certificate for \$45 to a popular West Hartford eatery for her to use on her own. You have not previously given anything of value to this individual.

Even though you are under the permissible \$49.99 food and beverage limit, this gift is not allowed because you or your representative will not be in attendance while the food and beverage is being consumed.

Reporting Requirements

Should you or your representative give something of \$10 or more in value to a public official or state employee, you must, within 10 days, give the gift recipient and the head of that individual's department or agency a written report stating:

- Name of the donor;
- Description of item(s) given;
- Value of such item(s); and
- Total cumulative value of all items to date given to that recipient during the calendar year.

This helps both you and the state employee keep track of the gift exceptions noted above, so that permissible limits are not exceeded. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84 (o). A courtesy form is available for this notification on the OSE's Web site, in the "Forms" section.

Necessary Expenses

You may provide necessary expenses to a public official or state employee *only* if the official or employee, in his/her official capacity, is actively participating in an event by giving a speech or presentation, running a workshop, or having some other active involvement.

Necessary expenses are limited to:

- Travel (coach or economy class);
- Lodging (standard cost of room for the nights before, of, and immediately following the event);
- · Meals; and
- Related conference expenses.

Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-79 (9).

Entertainment costs (tickets to sporting events, golf outings, night clubs, etc.) are **not** necessary expenses. Necessary expense payments also **do not** include payment of expenses for family members or other guests.

Fees/Honorariums

Public officials and state employees may *not* accept fees or honorariums for an article, appearance, speech or participation at an event in their official capacity.



Fees or honorariums for such activities, if offered based solely on expertise and without any regard to official capacity, may be acceptable. Contact the OSE before offering such payment to an official or employee. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84 (k).

Necessary Expenses, Fees and Honorariums
Example: You invite a state employee to travel to New York City
to give a speech to your managers on issues surrounding
contracting with a state agency. You provide Amtrak fare for the
employee as well as his spouse, who will spend the day in the
city. The evening of the speech, you will treat the employee and
his spouse with complimentary tickets to a Broadway show in
lieu of a speaking fee.

You may provide coach class travel expenses only to the state employee who is actively participating in an event. In this case, you may only provide Amtrak fare for the employee giving the speech, not his spouse. Entertainment costs, such as tickets to a show, are not considered necessary expenses and may not be provided. Additionally, state employees may not accept fees or honorariums for a speech given in their official capacity.

HIRING STATE PERSONNEL

Post-state Employment (Revolving Door)

If you are considering hiring a *former* state employee, you should be aware of the Code's post-state employment, or revolving door, provisions.

Lifetime Bans

- Former state employees may never disclose any confidential information they learned during the course of their state service for anyone's financial gain. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84a.
- A former state official or employee may never represent anyone other than the state regarding a particular matter in which he or she was personally or substantially involved while in state service and in which the state has a substantial interest. This prevents side-switching. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84b (a).

One-year Bans

- If you hire or otherwise engage the services of a former state official or employee, he or she may not represent you before his or her former agency for a period of one year after leaving state service. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84b (b). (See Advisory Opinion 2003-3, which provides a limited exception to this provision if the employee is providing purely technical expertise to help implement a previously-awarded contract. This exception applies to extremely limited circumstances; contact the OSE for guidance.)
- You are prohibited from hiring a former state official or employee for a period of one year after he or she leaves state service if that individual was substantially involved in, or supervised, the negotiation or award of a contract (that you or your business was a party to) valued at \$50,000 or more, and the contract was signed within his or her last year of state service. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84b (f).
- Employees who held certain specifically-designated positions (with significant decision-making or supervisory responsibility) at certain state regulatory agencies are prohibited from seeking or accepting employment with any business subject to regulation by the individual's agency within one year of leaving the agency. Likewise, such businesses may not hire those employees. Note that there is an exception for ex-officio board or commission members. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84b (c).

Post-state Employment

Example: You run a hospital regulated by the Office of Health Care Access (OHCA). You would like to offer a job to the former Commissioner of OHCA, who has been out of state service for 5 months.

Because the hospital is regulated by a state agency whose Commissioner is specifically designated in 1-84b (c), the former head of such agency would not be permitted to accept employment with you for one full year after leaving state service. See Advisory Opinion 2003-19.

Outside Employment for Current Public Officials and State Employees

If you are considering hiring a *current* state employee, especially from a state agency with which you do business or by which you are regulated, you should be aware of the following rules regarding the employment of current state employees.

- A current state employee may not accept outside employment that impairs his or her independence of judgment regarding his or her state duties, or that encourages him or her to disclose confidential information learned in his or her state job. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84 (b).
- A current state employee may not use his or her state position for his or her own financial gain or the gain of his or her family (spouse, child, child's spouse, parent, brother or sister) or an associated business, however inadvertent that use may be. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84 (c).

Other Considerations

Business entities engaged in Indian gaming activities in the state should be aware of specific provisions that apply to present or former Gaming Policy Board or Division of Special Revenue public officials or employees. See Conn. Gen. Stat. §§ 1-84b (d) and (e).



Outside Employment

Example: Your small business occasionally receives grants or contracts from Agency X. You know that a particular contract manager with Agency X has the skills you need to help you grow your business. This employee has expressed interest in earning a little extra money for himself, while helping you with your business in the evenings and on weekends.

It would constitute an impermissible impairment of judgment for the employee of Agency X, who has contract management responsibilities, to accept outside employment with your business – a business that receives grants or contracts from Agency X.

OTHER PROVISIONS

Prohibited Activities for Consultants or Independent Contractors

If you are hired by the state as a consultant or independent contractor, you are prohibited from the following:

- Using your authority under the contract or any confidential information acquired during the course of the contract for your financial gain or the financial gain of your immediate family;
- Accepting another state contract that would impair your independence of judgment or your performance in your existing state contract; and
- Accepting anything of value based on the understanding that your actions on behalf of the state would be influenced.

Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-86e (1) – (3); see also Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-101nn.

Gift and/or Campaign Contribution Certifications

Contractors seeking large state contracts must provide certifications regarding gifts and/or campaign contributions made to certain state employees or public officials in the two-year period prior to the submission of a bid or proposal. Copies of these certifications and other updated information regarding state contractors can be found on the Web sites of the Department of Administrative Services (www.das.state.ct.us) and the Office of Policy and Management (www.opm.state.ct.us).

Investment Services and the Office of the Treasurer

If you or your business provides investment services, as defined in the Code, and you make a political contribution to the State Treasurer's campaign, you may be prohibited from contracting with the Office of the Treasurer. See Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-84 (n).

Registering as a Lobbyist

If you or your business spends or receives over \$2,000 in a calendar year for activities that constitute lobbying under Part II of the Code of Ethics (whether to affect legislation or the actions of an administrative state agency), you/your business may have to register as a lobbyist with the Office of State Ethics. Lobbyist registration information is available at www.ct.gov/ethics.



Contribution Ban for Communicator Lobbyists (Conn. Gen. Stat. § 9-610 (g) and (h).)

Registered communicator lobbyists, their affiliated political action committees (PACs), as well as members of their immediate families are banned from soliciting or donating political campaign contributions. Please contact the State Elections Enforcement Commission at 860-256-2940 for more information.

Sessional Contribution Ban for Client Lobbyists (Conn. Gen. Stat. § 9-610 (e),)

Registered lobbyists and their affiliated political action committees (PACs) are banned from soliciting or donating political campaign contributions. Specifically, there is a temporary ban while the General Assembly is in session that applies to all registered client lobbyists and their affiliated PACs. Please contact the State Elections Enforcement Commission at 860-256-2940 for more information.

Public Act 05-287

Public Act 05-287 prohibits anyone who is a party (or seeking to become a party) to a large state construction, procurement, or consultant services contract over \$500,000 from:

- Soliciting information from a public official or state employee that is not available
 to other bidders for that contract, with the intent to obtain a competitive
 advantage;
- Intentionally or recklessly charging a state agency for work not performed or goods or services not provided;
- Falsifying invoices or bills; or
- Intentionally violating or circumventing state competitive bidding and ethics laws.

This Act also requires any prospective state contractor to affirm in writing that he or she has received a summary of the state's ethics laws and that his or her key employees have read and understood the summary and agree to comply with the applicable provisions. Conn. Gen. Stat. § 1-101qq.

An affirmation form is available through the Connecticut Office of Policy and Management.

Executive Orders

Executive Order 3

Under this Order, the Department of Administrative Services established and maintains on its Web site the State Contracting Portal for purposes of posting all contracting opportunities with state agencies and providing information on contracting processes and procedures.

Executive Order 7C

This Order covers the State Contracting Standards Board, established to conduct a comprehensive review of existing procurement and contracting laws and prepare a uniform code to govern all aspects of procurement and contracting.

The full text of these Executive Orders can be found on the Governor's Web site, www.ct.gov/governorrell/site/default.asp.

FOR MORE INFORMATION

This guide provides general information only. The descriptions of the law and the OSE in this guide are not intended to be exhaustive. For more information regarding the Code of Ethics as it pertains to current or potential state contractors, please contact the Legal Division of the Office of State Ethics, Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Office of State Ethics 18-20 Trinity Street Hartford, CT 06106-1660



T: 860/263-2400 F: 860/263-2402 www.ct.gov/ethics



Specific Contacts:

Questions or advice regarding the Ethics Codes: Ethics.Code@ct.gov Lobbyist filing/reporting questions: Lobbyist.OSE@ct.gov Public official filing/reporting questions: SFLOSE@ct.gov Enforcement questions: Ethics.Enforcement@ct.gov

All other inquiries: ose@ct.gov





STATE OF CONNECTICUTWritten or electronic PDF copy of the written certification to accompany a large state contract pursuant to P.A. No. 13-162 (Prohibiting State Contracts With Entities Making Certain Investments In Iran)

Signature of Authorized Official Subscribed and acknowledged before me this day of, 20
Printed Respondent Name Printed Name of Authorized Official
Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of false statement.
☐ Respondent has either made direct investments of twenty million dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran on or after October 1, 2013, as described in Section 202 of the Comprehensive Iran Sanctions, Accountability and Divestment Act of 2010, or Respondent made such an investment prior to October 1, 2013 and has now increased or renewed such an investment on or after said date, or both.
☐ Respondent has made no direct investments of twenty million dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran on or after October 1, 2013, as described in Section 202 of the Comprehensive Iran Sanctions, Accountability and Divestment Act of 2010.
I, the undersigned, am the official authorized to execute contracts on behalf of the Respondent. I certify that:
CERTIFICATION:
Complete all sections of this certification and sign and date it, under oath, in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court, a Notary Public or a person authorized to take an oath in another state.
No state agency or quasi-public agency shall enter into any large state contract, or amend or renew any such contract with any Respondent whose principal place of business is located outside the United States and is not a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation unless the Respondent has submitted this certification.
C. Certification requirements.
 "Large state contract" has the same meaning as defined in section 4-250 of the Connecticut General Statutes; "Respondent" means the person whose name is set forth at the beginning of this form; and "State agency" and "quasi-public agency" have the same meanings as provided in section 1-79 of the Connecticut General Statutes.
B. Additional definitions.
Respondent's principal place of business is outside the United States and it is not a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation. CERTIFICATION required. Please complete the certification portion of this form and submit it with the ITB or RFP response or contract package if there was no bid process.
[X] Respondent's principal place of business is within the United States or Respondent is a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation. Respondents who check this box are not required to complete the certification portion of this form, but must submit this form with its Invitation to Bid ("ITB"), Request for Proposal ("RFP") or contract package if there was no bid process.
Check applicable box:
Pursuant to P.A. No. 13-162, upon submission of a bid or prior to executing a large state contract, the certification portion of this form must be completed by any corporation, general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, joint venture, nonprofit organization or other business organization whose principal place of business is located outside of the United States. United States subsidiaries of foreign corporations are exempt. For purposes of this form, a "foreign corporation" is one that is organized and incorporated outside the United States of America.
A. Who must complete and submit this form. Effective October 1, 2013, this form must be submitted for any large state contract, as defined in section 4-250 of the Connecticut General Statutes. This form must always be submitted with the bid or proposal, or if there was no bid process, with the resulting contract, regardless of where the principal place of business is located.
CHECK ONE: Initial Certification. Amendment or renewal.
INSTRUCTIONS:
Respondent Name: Lothrop Associates LLP



Notice to Executive Branch State Contractors and Prospective State Contractors of Campaign Contribution and Solicitation Limitations

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Explanation of Prohibitions for Incorporation in Contracting and Bidding Documents

This notice is provided under the authority of Connecticut General Statutes §9-612(g)(2), as amended by P.A. 10-1, and is for the purpose of informing state contractors and prospective state contractors of the following law (italicized words are defined on the reverse side of this page).

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION AND SOLICITATION LIMITATIONS

No state contractor, prospective state contractor, principal of a state contractor or principal of a prospective state contractor, with regard to a state contract or state contract solicitation with or from a state agency in the executive branch or a quasi-public agency or a holder, or principal of a holder of a valid prequalification certificate, shall make a contribution to (i) an exploratory committee or candidate committee established by a candidate for nomination or election to the office of Governor, Lieutenant Governor, Attorney General, State Comptroller, Secretary of the State or State Treasurer, (ii) a political committee authorized to make contributions or expenditures to or for the benefit of such candidates, or (iii) a party committee (which includes town committees).

In addition, no holder or principal of a holder of a valid prequalification certificate, shall make a contribution to (i) an exploratory committee or candidate committee established by a candidate for nomination or election to the office of State senator or State representative, (ii) a political committee authorized to make contributions or expenditures to or for the benefit of such candidates, or (iii) a party committee.

On and after January 1, 2011, no state contractor, prospective state contractor, principal of a state contractor or principal of a prospective state contractor, with regard to a state contract or state contract solicitation with or from a state agency in the executive branch or a quasi-public agency or a holder, or principal of a holder of a valid prequalification certificate, shall knowingly solicit contributions from the state contractor's or prospective state contractor's employees or from a subcontractor or principals of the subcontractor on behalf of (i) an exploratory committee or candidate committee established by a candidate for nomination or election to the office of Governor, Lieutenant Governor, Attorney General, State Comptroller, Secretary of the State or State Treasurer, (ii) a political committee authorized to make contributions or expenditures to or for the benefit of such candidates, or (iii) a party committee.

DUTY TO INFORM

State contractors and prospective state contractors are required to inform their principals of the above prohibitions, as applicable, and the possible penalties and other consequences of any violation thereof.

PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS

Contributions or solicitations of contributions made in violation of the above prohibitions may result in the following civil and criminal penalties:

<u>Civil penalties</u>—Up to \$2,000 or twice the amount of the prohibited contribution, whichever is greater, against a principal or a contractor. Any state contractor or prospective state contractor which fails to make reasonable efforts to comply with the provisions requiring notice to its principals of these prohibitions and the possible consequences of their violations may also be subject to civil penalties of up to \$2,000 or twice the amount of the prohibited contributions made by their principals.

<u>Criminal penalties</u>—Any knowing and willful violation of the prohibition is a Class D felony, which may subject the violator to imprisonment of not more than 5 years, or not more than \$5,000 in fines, or both.

CONTRACT CONSEQUENCES

In the case of a state contractor, contributions made or solicited in violation of the above prohibitions may resulting the contract being voided.

In the case of a prospective state contractor, contributions made or solicited in violation of the above prohibitions shall result in the contract described in the state contract solicitation not being awarded to the prospective state contractor, unless the State Elections Enforcement Commission determines that initigating circumstances exist concerning such violation.

The State shall not award any other state contract to anyone found in violation of the above prohibitions for a period of one year after the election for which such contribution is made or solicited, unless the State Elections Enforcement Commission determines that mitigating circumstances exist concerning such violation.

SEEC FORM 10

CONNECTICUT STATE ELECTIONS ENFORCEMENT COMMISSION

Rev. 1/11 Page 2 of 3



DEFINITIONS

"State contractor" means a person, business entity or nonprofit organization that enters into a state contract. Such person, business entity or nonprofit organization shall be deemed to be a state contractor until December thirty-first of the year in which such contract terminates. "State contractor" does not include a municipality or any other political subdivision of the state, including any entities or associations duly created by the municipality or political subdivision exclusively amongst themselves to further any purpose authorized by statute or charter, or an employee in the executive or legislative branch of state government or a quasi-public agency, whether in the classified or unclassified service and full or part-time, and only in such person's capacity as a state or quasi-public agency employee.

"Prospective state contractor" means a person, business entity or nonprofit organization that (i) submits a response to a state contract solicitation by the state, a state agency or a quasi-public agency, or a proposal in response to a request for proposals by the state, a state agency or a quasi-public agency, until the contract has been entered into, or (ii) holds a valid prequalification certificate issued by the Commissioner of Administrative Services under section 4a-100. "Prospective state contractor" does not include a municipality or any other political subdivision of the state, including any entities or associations duly created by the municipality or political subdivision exclusively amongst themselves to further any purpose authorized by statute or charter, or an employee in the executive or legislative branch of state government or a quasi-public agency, whether in the classified or unclassified service and full or part-time, and only in such person's capacity as a state or quasi-public agency employee.

"Principal of a state contractor or prospective state contractor" means (i) any individual who is a member of the board of directors of, or has an ownership interest of five per cent or more in, a state contractor or prospective state contractor, which is a business entity, except for an individual who is a member of the board of directors of a nonprofit organization, (ii) an individual who is employed by a state contractor or prospective state contractor, which is a business entity, as president, treasurer or executive vice president, (iii) an individual who is the chief executive officer of a state contractor or prospective state contractor, which is not a business entity, or if a state contractor or prospective state contractor has no such officer, then the officer who duly possesses comparable powers and duties, (iv) an officer or an employee of any state contractor or prospective state contractor who has managerial or discretionary responsibilities with respect to a state contract, (v) the spouse or a dependent child who is eighteen years of age or older of an individual described in this subparagraph or the business entity or nonprofit organization that is the state contractor or prospective state contractor.

"State contract" means an agreement or contract with the state or any state agency or any quasi-public agency, let through a procurement process or otherwise, having a value of fifty thousand dollars or more, or a combination or series of such agreements or contracts having a value of one hundred thousand dollars or more in a calendar year, for (i) the rendition of services, (ii) the furnishing of any goods, material, supplies, equipment or any items of any kind, (iii) the construction, alteration or repair of any public building or public work, (iv) the acquisition, sale or lease of any land or building, (v) a licensing arrangement, or (vi) a grant, loan or loan guarantee. "State contract" does not include any agreement or contract with the state, any state agency or any quasi-public agency that is exclusively federally funded, an education loan, a loan to an individual for other than commercial purposes or any agreement or contract between the state or any state agency and the United States Department of the Navy or the United States Department of Defense.

"State contract solicitation" means a request by a state agency or quasi-public agency, in whatever form issued, including, but not limited to, an invitation to bid, request for proposals, request for information or request for quotes, inviting bids, quotes or other types of submittals, through a competitive procurement process or another process authorized by law waiving competitive procurement.

"Managerial or discretionary responsibilities with respect to a state contract" means having direct, extensive and substantive responsibilities with respect to the negotiation of the state contract and not peripheral, clerical or ministerial responsibilities.

"Dependent child" means a child residing in an individual's household who may legally be claimed as a dependent on the federal income tax of such individual.

"Solicit" means (A) requesting that a contribution be made, (B) participating in any fund-raising activities for a candidate committee, exploratory committee, political committee or party committee, including, but not limited to, forwarding tickets to potential contributors, receiving contributions for transmission to any such committee or bundling contributions, (C) serving as chairperson, treasurer or deputy treasurer of any such committee, or (D) establishing a political committee for the sole purpose of soliciting or receiving contributions for any committee. Solicit does not include: (i) making a contribution that is otherwise permitted by Chapter 155 of the Connecticut General Statutes; (ii) informing any person of a position taken by a candidate for public office or a public official, (iii) notifying the person of any activities of, or contact information for, any candidate for public office; or (iv) serving as a member in any party committee or as an officer of such committee that is not otherwise prohibited in this section.

"Subcontractor" means any person, business entity or nonprofit organization that contracts to perform part or all of the obligations of a state contractor's state contract. Such person, business entity or nonprofit organization shall be deemed to be a subcontractor until December thirty first of the year in which the subcontract terminates. "Subcontractor" does not include (i) a municipality or any other political subdivision of the state, including any entities or associations duly created by the municipality or political subdivision exclusively amongst themselves to further any purpose authorized by statute or charter, or (ii) an employee in the executive or legislative branch of state government or a quasi-public agency, whether in the classified or unclassified service and full or part-time, and only in such person's capacity as a state or quasi-public agency employee.

"Principal of a subcontractor" means (i) any individual who is a member of the board of directors of, or has an ownership interest of five per cent or more in, a subcontractor, which is a business entity, except for an individual who is a member of the board of directors of a nonprofit organization, (ii) an individual who is employed by a subcontractor, which is a business entity, as president, treasurer or executive vice—president, (iii) an individual who is the chief executive officer of a subcontractor, which is not a business entity, or if a subcontractor has no such officer, then the officer who duly possesses comparable powers and duties, (iv) an officer or an employee of any subcontractor who has managerial or discretionary responsibilities with respect to a subcontract with a state contractor, (v) the spouse or a dependent child who is eighteen years of age or older of an individual described in this subparagraph, or (vi) a political committee established or controlled by an individual described in this subparagraph or the business entity or nonprofit organization that is the subcontractor.

SEEC FORM 10 CONNECTICUT STATE ELECTIONS ENFORCEMENT COMMISSION

Rev. 1/11 Page 3 of 3



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT									
SIGNATURE		11/11/2013 DATE (mm/dd/yyyy)							
NAME OF SIGNER									
First Name	M	Last Name	Suffix						
Arthur	J.	Seckler	III.						
TILE									
Senior Associate									
COMPANY NAME									
Lothrop Associates LLP									

Additional information may be found on the website of the State Elections Enforcement Commission, www.ct.gov/seec
Click on the link to "Lobbyist/Contractor Limitations"

PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

CO-802A REV. 2/08

STATE OF CONNECTICUT OFFICE OF THE STATE COMPTROLLER

SUBJECT TO THE T THE PROVISIONS O 3. ACCEPTANCE OF T	SS UNIT AN ERMS AND OF SECTION HIS CONTR	IND THE CONTRACTOR AS LISTE CONDITIONS STATED HEREIN 14-98 OF THE CONNECTICUT G ACT IMPLIES CONFORMANCE F MANAGEMENT PERSONAL SERV	AND/OR ATT/ ENERAL STA WITH TERMS	ACHED HERETO AND TUTES AS APPLICAB AND CONDITIONS S	SUBJECT TO BLE. ET FORTH BY	W 53	☐ AMENDMENT	(2) IDENTIFICATI	ION NO.	
	(3)	CONTRACTOR NAME Loth	rop Assoc	ciates, LLP				OU PRESENTLY	OH0006PS □yes ⊠ no	
CONTRACTO	R cc	INTRACTOR ADDRESS 100	et, Hartford, C		CONTRA	A STATE EMPLOYEE? CONTRACTOR FEIN/SSN - SUFFIX 13-3173785				
STATE AGENCY	(5)	(5) AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS Department of Housing, 505 Hudson Street, Hartford, CT 06106								
CONTRACT PERIOD		(6) DATE (<i>FROM</i>) THROUGH (TO) 3/1/2017 12/31/2017			INDICATE MASTER AGRE	CATE ASTER AGREEMENT SCONTRACT AWARD NO. 100H0066 COMEITHER				
CANCELLATIO CLAUSE	PEF	THIS AGREEMENT SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT FOR THE ENTIRE TERM OF THE CONTRACT PERIOD STATED ABOVE UNLESS CANCELED BY THE STATE BUSINESS UNIT, BY GIVING THE CONTRACTOR WRITTEN NOTICE OF SUCH INTENTION (REQUIRED DAYS NOTICE SPECIFIED AT RIGHT)						(8) REQUIRED NO. OF DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE 30		
COMPLETE DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE	To	(9) CONTRACTOR AGREES TO: (Include special provisions - Attach additional blank sheets if necessary.) To provide Architectural, Engineering and Construction Management Services for the Superstorm Sandy Owner Occupied Rehabilitation and Rebuilding Program in accordance with Attachment A hereto and all applicable local, state and federal requirements.								
COST AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS	50 13	PAYMENT TO BE MADE UNDER onthly, one (1) month i					ND APPROVED INV	OICES.		
(11) OBLIGATED AMOUNT				\$150,000.00						
(12) AMOUNT	(13) FUND	(14) DEPARTMENT	(15) SID	(16) PROGRAM	(17) ACCOUNT	(18) PROJECT/ GRANT	(19) CHARTFIELD 1	(20) CHARTFIELD 2	(21) BUDGET REFERENCE	
150,000	12060	DOH46961	29501	51005	51230	DOH2066100			2014	
2					-		-			
an independent contractor of Internal Revenue Code	or, and doe e Section 3	al Service Agreement with the s not satisfy the characteristics 121 (d) (2). Individuals perform of all State and local income to	s of an emplo ning services	yee under the comm as independent con	non law rules for tractors are not e ederal Insurance	determining the employ employees of the State Contribution Act (FICA	ver/employee relat of Connecticut and taxes.	ionship d are		
A	ACCE	EPTANCES AND APPRO	OVALS		(22) STA	TUTORY AUTHORITY	4-8 and 8-2	06		
23) CONTRACTOR (OWNER) OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) 24) AGENCY (AUTHORIZED, OFFICIAL)				Sezkler, 1	7 TITLE SEY	Senior 18500/ale 3/24/2017				
25) OFFICE OF POLICY & MANAGEMENT/DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES				ERVICES	TITLE	UMUS (C)	ur	3/29/ DATE	17	
26) ATTORNEY GENERAL	(APPROVE	D AS TO FORM)					natur a stategic da sil	DATE		
	1	Joseph Ru	bîn			AGGOG, ATTY, C	ENERAL	4/3/17		
1/0	-1/	V						. ,		



STATE OF CONNECTICUT NONDISCRIMINATION CERTIFICATION - Affidavit By Entity

For Contracts Valued at \$50,000 or More

Documentation in the form of an affidavit signed under penalty of false statement by a chief executive officer, president, chairperson, member, or other corporate officer duly authorized to adopt corporate, company, or partnership policy that certifies the contractor complies with the nondiscrimination

agreements and warranties under Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-60 and 4a-60a, as amended INSTRUCTIONS: For use by an entity (corporation, limited liability company, or partnership) when entering into any contract type with the State of Connecticut valued at \$50,000 or more for any year of the contract. Complete all sections of the form. Sign form in the presence of a Commissioner of Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit to the awarding State agency prior to contract execution. AFFIDAVIT: I, the undersigned, am over the age of eighteen (18) and understand and appreciate the obligations of of _____Lothrop Associates, LLP Arthur J. Seckler, III an oath. Name of Entity Signatory's Title the State of Connecticut duly formed and existing under the laws of Name of State or Commonwealth I certify that I am authorized to execute and deliver this affidavit on behalf of and that _Lothrop Associates, LLP Lothrop Associates, LLP Name of Entity Name of Entity has a policy in place that complies with the nondiscrimination agreements and warranties of Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-60 and 4a-60a, as amended. Authoriz ed Signatory Arthur J Seckler, III Printed Name 24th day of Merch 2017 Sworn and subscribed to before me on this Commission Expiration Date Commissioner of the Superior Court/ Notary Public

JOSEPH SIRAGUSA Notary Public, State of New York No. 01SI6337135 Qualified in Westchester County Commission Expires February 16, 2020



STATE OF CONNECTICUT GIFT AND CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION CERTIFICATION

Written or electronic certification to accompany a State contract with a value of \$50,000 or more in a calendar or fiscal year, pursuant to C.G.S. §§ 4-250 and 4-252(c); Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Orders No. 1, Para. 8, and No. 7C, Para. 10; and C.G.S. §9-612(g)(2)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Complete all sections of the form. Attach additional pages, if necessary, to provide full disclosure about any lawful campaign contributions made to campaigns of candidates for statewide public office or the General Assembly, as described herein. Sign and date the form, under oath, in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit the completed form to the awarding State agency at the time of initial contract execution and if there is a change in the information contained in the most recently filed certification, such person shall submit an updated certification either (i) not later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of such change or (ii) upon the submittal of any new bid or proposal for a contract, whichever is earlier. Such person shall also submit an accurate, updated certification not later than fourteen days after the twelve-month anniversary of the most recently filed certification or updated certification.

CHECK ONE:	☑ Initial Certification ☐ 12 Month Anniversary Update (Multi-year contracts only.)
	☐ Updated Certification because of change of information contained in the most recently filed certification or twelve-month anniversary update.

GIFT CERTIFICATION:

As used in this certification, the following terms have the meaning set forth below:

- "Contract" means that contract between the State of Connecticut (and/or one or more of it agencies or instrumentalities) and the Contractor, attached hereto, or as otherwise described by the awarding State agency below;
- 2) If this is an Initial Certification, "Execution Date" means the date the Contract is fully executed by, and becomes effective between, the parties; if this is a twelve-month anniversary update, "Execution Date" means the date this certification is signed by the Contractor;
- 3) "Contractor" means the person, firm or corporation named as the contactor below;
- "Applicable Public Official or State Employee" means any public official or state employee described in C.G.S. §4-252(c)(1)(i) or (ii);
- 5) "Gift" has the same meaning given that term in C.G.S. § 4-250(1);
- 6) "Principals or Key Personnel" means and refers to those principals and key personnel of the Contractor, and its or their agents, as described in C.G.S. §§ 4-250(5) and 4-252(c)(1)(B) and (C).

I, the undersigned, am a Principal or Key Personnel of the person, firm or corporation authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the Contractor. I hereby certify that, no gifts were made by (A) such person, firm, corporation, (B) any principals and key personnel of the person firm or corporation who participate substantially in preparing bids, proposals or negotiating state contracts or (C) any agent of such, firm, corporation, or principals or key personnel who participates substantially in preparing bids, proposals or negotiating state contracts, to (i) any public official or state employee of the state agency or quasi-public agency soliciting bids or proposals for state contracts who participates substantially in the preparation of bid solicitations or request for proposals for state contracts or the negotiation or award of state contracts or (ii) any public official or state employee of any other state agency, who has supervisory or appointing authority over such state agency or quasi-public agency.

I further certify that no Principals or Key Personnel know of any action by the Contractor to circumvent (or which would result in the circumvention of) the above certification regarding **Gifts** by providing for any other Principals, Key Personnel, officials, or employees of the Contractor, or its or their agents, to make a **Gift** to any Applicable Public Official or State Employee. I further certify that the Contractor made the bid or proposal for the Contract without fraud or collusion with any person.

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION CERTIFICATION:

I further certify that, on or after December 31, 2006, neither the Contractor nor any of its principals, as defined in C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(1), has made any **campaign contributions** to, or solicited any contributions on behalf of, any exploratory committee, candidate committee, political committee, or party committee established by, or supporting or authorized to support, any candidate for <u>statewide public office</u>, in violation of C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(2)(A). I further certify that **all lawful campaign contributions** that have been made on or after December 31, 2006 by the Contractor or any of its principals, as defined in C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(1), to, or solicited on behalf of, any exploratory committee, candidate committee, political committee, or party committee established by, or supporting or authorized to support any candidates for <u>statewide public office</u> or the <u>General Assembly</u>, are listed below:

Lawful Campaign	Contributions to Candid	lates for Statewi	de Public Office	:
Contribution Date	Name of Contributor	Recipient	Value	Description
MONE				
		361		
× 400				
		(I) (II) (II) (II) (II) (II) (II) (II)		
Lawful Campaign	Contributions to Candid	ates for the Gen	eral Assembly:	
Contribution Date	Name of Contributor	Recipient	<u>Value</u>	<u>Description</u>
HOHE				
1,0.0				
	•			

			3)	
Sworn as true to the	e best of my knowledge and	d belief, subject to	the penalties of	false statement.
_othrop_Associa			Seckler, III	
Printed Contractor			ame of Authori	zed Official
Thally			***************************************	CIDACUCA
NORA			Notary Public, S	SIRAGUSA State of New York
Signature of Author		- 1	No. 015	16337135
Subscribed and ac	knowledged before me t	his <u>구니</u> day	Qualified in we	s February 189 2020
(/	_		+	V 55
V	Com	missioner of the	Superior Court	(or Notary Public)



STATE OF CONNECTICUT CERTIFICATION OF STATE AGENCY OFFICIAL OR EMPLOYEE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE CONTRACT

Certification to accompany a State contract, having a value of \$50,000 or more, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4-250 and 4-252(b), and Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order 7C, Paragraph 10

INSTRUCTIONS:

Complete all sections of the form. Sign and date in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution.

CERTIFICATION:

I, the undersigned State agency official or State employee, certify that (1) I am authorized to execute the attached contract on behalf of the State agency named below, and (2) the selection of the contractor named below was not the result of collusion, the giving of a gift or the promise of a gift, compensation, fraud or inappropriate influence from any person.

Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of false statement.

Lothrop Associates, LLP	
Contractor Name	
Department of Housing	
Awarding State Agency MUL	3/29/17
State Agency Official or Employee Signature	Date
Evonne M. Klein	Commissioner
Printed Name	Title
Sworn and subscribed before me on this <u>Jam</u> day of <u>Ma</u> <u>Burna duta</u> Commissioner of the Supe or Notary Public	Lullarita Prior Court

Bernadette Tallarita Notary Public My Commission Expires 03/31/2021



Affidavit to accompany a bid or proposal for the purchase of goods and services with a value of \$50,000 or more in a calendar or fiscal year, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-81(a) and 4a-81(b). For sole source or no bid contracts the form is submitted at time of contract execution.

INSTRUCTIONS:

Commission Expires February 16, 2020

If the bidder or vendor has entered into a consulting agreement, as defined by Connecticut General Statutes § 4a-81(b)(1): Complete all sections of the form. If the bidder or contractor has entered into more than one such consulting agreement, use a separate form for each agreement. Sign and date the form in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. If the bidder or contractor has not entered into a consulting agreement, as defined by Connecticut General Statutes § 4a-81(b)(1): Complete only the shaded section of the form. Sign and date the form in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public.

Submit completed form to the awarding State agency with bid or proposal. For a sole source award, submit completed form to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution.

This affidavit must be amended if there is any change in the information contained in the most recently filed affidavit not later than (i) thirty days after the effective date of any such change or (ii) upon the submittal of any new bid or proposal, whichever is earlier.

AFFIDAVIT:	[Number of Affidavits	Sworn and Subscri	oed On This Day: 1	J
a contract, as such a contract	described in Connecticum who is authorized to expense.	ut General Statutes xecute such contrac	§ 4a-81(b), or that I a	ider or contractor awarded am the individual awarded have not entered into any nt listed below:
Arthur J. S	Seckler, III		Lothrop Associate	es, LLP
Consultant's Na			Name of Firm (if applica	ible)
	12/3′	1/17	150,000.00	
Start Date	End Date		Cost	į.
Description of 9	Services Provided:	O. Jacker	+ Extres	901,000
Description of a	services Provided. • P	The state of the s	, and	
If YES:	nt a former State emplo	yee or former publi	,	NO
ivairie (or Former State Agency	0 -	Termination Date of Em	pioyment
ArThur J	o the best of my knowled Sechler, II f Bidder or Contractors P	ignature of Princi	. Sec Kler all	5/24/2017
Sworn and sul	oscribed before me o	n this <u>24th</u> da	y of March, 2	2017.
Notary Pub No.	EPH SIRAGUSA blic, State of New York 01SI6337135 n Westchester County	Commissioner or Notary Publi	of the Superior Court	



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

AFFIRMATION OF RECEIPT OF STATE ETHICS LAWS SUMMARY

Written or electronic affirmation to accompany a large State construction or procurement contract, having a cost of more than \$500,000, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 1-101mm and 1-101qq

INSTRUCTIONS:	
Complete all sections of the form. Submit completed form directed below.	to the awarding State agency or contractor, as
CHECK ONE:	
I am a person seeking a large State construction affirmation to the awarding State agency with my will be awarded through a competitive process.]	or procurement contract. I am submitting this bid or proposal. [Check this box if the contract
I am a contractor who has been awarded a large St submitting this affirmation to the awarding State ag this box if the contract was a sole source award.]	rate construction or procurement contract. I am gency at the time of contract execution. [Check
☐ I am a subcontractor or consultant of a contractor w or procurement contract. I am submitting this affirm	
I am a contractor who has already filed an affirmation no later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of any new bid or proposal, whichever is earlier.	on, but I am updating such affirmation either (i) te of any such change or (ii) upon the submittal
IMPORTANT NOTE:	
Within fifteen (15) days after the request of such agence affirmation contractors shall submit the affirmations of their State agency. Failure to submit such affirmations in a time large State construction or procurement contract.	subcontractors and consultants to the awarding
AFFIRMATION:	
Signature Arthur J. Seckler, III Printed Name Lottrop Associates, LLP Firm or Corporation (if applicable)	laws* developed by the Office of State Ethics that key employees of such person, contractor,
100 Pearl Street, 14th Floor Street Address	Hartford, CT City State 06103 Zip
	A
	Dag Of the Dagon

Award ng State Agency



STATE OF CONNECTICUTWritten or electronic PDF copy of the written certification to accompany a large state contract pursuant to P.A. No. 13-162 (Prohibiting State Contracts With Entities Making Certain Investments In Iran)

The following state solutions with Elicities Planning Cortain Investments in Iraniy
Respondent Name: Arthur J. Seckler, III
INSTRUCTIONS:
CHECK ONE: Initial Certification. Amendment or renewal.
A. Who must complete and submit this form. Effective October 1, 2013, this form <u>must</u> be submitted for any large state contract, as defined in section 4-250 of the Connecticut General Statutes. This form must always be submitted with the bid or proposal, or if there was no bid process, with the resulting contract, regardless of where the principal place of business is located.
Pursuant to P.A. No. 13-162, upon submission of a bid or prior to executing a large state contract, the certification portion of this form must be completed by any corporation, general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, joint venture, nonprofit organization or other business organization whose principal place of business is located outside of the United States. United States subsidiaries of foreign corporations are exempt. For purposes of this form, a "foreign corporation" is one that is organized and incorporated outside the United States of America.
Check applicable box:
Respondent's principal place of business is within the United States or Respondent is a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation. Respondents who check this box are not required to complete the certification portion of this form, but must submit this form with its Invitation to Bid ("ITB"), Request for Proposal ("RFP") or contract package if there was no bid process.
Respondent's principal place of business is outside the United States and it is not a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation. CERTIFICATION required. Please complete the certification portion of this form and submit it with the ITB or RFP response or contract package if there was no bid process.
B. Additional definitions.
 "Large state contract" has the same meaning as defined in section 4–250 of the Connecticut General Statutes; "Respondent" means the person whose name is set forth at the beginning of this form; and "State agency" and "quasi-public agency" have the same meanings as provided in section 1–79 of the Connecticut General Statutes.
C. Certification requirements.
No state agency or quasi-public agency shall enter into any large state contract, or amend or renew any such contract with any Respondent whose principal place of business is located outside the United States and is not a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation unless the Respondent has submitted this certification.
Complete all sections of this certification and sign and date it, under oath, in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court, a Notary Public or a person authorized to take an oath in another state.
CERTIFICATION:
I, the undersigned, am the official authorized to execute contracts on behalf of the Respondent. I certify that:
Respondent has made no direct investments of twenty million dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran on or after October 1, 2013, as described in Section 202 of the Comprehensive Iran Sanctions, Accountability and Divestment Act of 2010.
Respondent has either made direct investments of twenty million dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran on or after October 1, 2013, as described in Section 202 of the Comprehensive Iran Sanctions, Accountability and Divestment Act of 2010, or Respondent made such an investment prior to October 1, 2013 and has now increased or renewed such an investment on or after said date, or both.
Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of false statement.
Arthur J. Seckler, III Printed Respondent Name Printed Rame of Authorized Official
JOSEPH SIRAGUSA Notary Public, State of New York
Subscribed and acknowledged before me this 24th day of
Commissioner of the Superior Court (or Notary Public)

My Commission Expires

Pincus, Randi

From:

Pincus, Randi

Sent:

Friday, March 31, 2017 8:16 AM

To:

Pincus, Randi

Subject:

FW: Final Disposition for Non-Competitive PSA 2017 27500 DOH Sandy

From: robert.dakers@ct.gov [mailto:robert.dakers@ct.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 3:30 PM

To: Heriot, Joyce E **Cc:** Dakers, Robert

Subject: Final Disposition for Non-Competitive PSA 2017_27500

The Office of Policy and Management has Approved the following Non-Competitive PSA

SG - SANDY ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUC (2017 27500)

Contractor: Lothrop Associates, LLP Effective Date: 12/31/2016 - 12/31/2017

Estimated Cost: \$150,000.00

Comments/Conditions: Approved RSD 2-7-17

Robert Dakers

Executive Financial Officer

ATTACHMENT A

This Personal Service Agreement (hereinafter "**Agreement**") entered into into this 24th day of 2017, is by and between the STATE OF CONNECTICUT acting herein by its Department of Housing (hereinafter the "State" or "DOH") pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes ("**CGS**") sections 4-8 and 8-206 and Lothrop Associates, LLP (hereinafter "**Contractor**"). The parties hereto agree that the services specified below shall be provided by the Contractor in strict compliance with the provisions of this Agreement.

TERM

This Agreement shall become effective on the date it is approved by the Office of the Attorney General and shall continue until December 31, 2017, provided that it is not terminated at will by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice as more fully set forth in Part 1, Section 18 of this Agreement.

<u>Part 1</u>

CONDITIONS

1. Entire Agreement

This Agreement, including all Exhibits hereto, embodies the entire agreement between the State and the Contractor on the matter specifically addressed herein. The parties shall not be bound by or be liable for any statement, representation, promise, inducement or understanding of any kind or nature not set forth herein. This Agreement shall supersede all prior written agreements between the parties and the predecessors. No change, amendments or modifications of any of the terms or conditions of the Agreement shall be valid unless reduced to writing, signed by both parties and approved by the Attorney General or his Deputy. This Agreement shall insure to the benefit of each party's heirs, successors, and assigns.

2. Changes in Services

When changes in the services are required or requested by the State, Contractor shall promptly estimate their monetary effect and so notify the State. Contractor shall implement no change unless it is approved by the State in writing; and, unless otherwise agreed to in writing, the provisions of this Agreement shall apply to all changes in the services. If the State determines that any change materially affects the cost or time of performance of this Agreement as a whole, Contractor and the State will mutually agree in writing to an equitable adjustment.

3. Independent Contractor

Contractor represents that it is fully experienced and properly qualified to perform the services provided for herein, and that it is properly licensed, equipped, organized and financed to perform such services. Contractor shall act as an independent contractor in performing this Agreement, maintaining complete control over its employees and all of its

subcontractors. Contractor shall perform all services in accordance with its methods, subject to compliance with this Agreement and all applicable laws and regulations. Contractor shall furnish fully qualified personnel to perform the services under this Agreement. It is acknowledged that services rendered by the Contractor to the State hereunder do not in any way conflict with other contractual commitments with or by the Contractor.

4. Notices

Unless otherwise expressly provided to the contrary, notices provided for hereunder shall be in writing and may be delivered personally or by mail. Notices will be effective if delivered personally or, if by mail, upon receipt, to the following addresses:

STATE: State of Connecticut

Department of Housing 505 Hudson Street 2nd floor Hartford, CT 06106

U. S. A.

ATTENTION: Hermia Delaire, CDBG-DR Project Manager

CONTRACTOR: Lothrop Associates, LLP

100 Pearl Street Hartford CT 06103

Telephone Number: 860-249-7251

ATTENTION: Arthur Seckler, III, Senior Associate

The parties may change their respective addresses for notices under this paragraph upon prior written notification to the other.

5. Laws and Regulations

The laws of the State of Connecticut shall govern all aspects of this Agreement, including execution, interpretation, performance, and enforcement. The parties deem the Agreement to have been made in the City of Hartford, State of Connecticut. The parties agree that it is fair and reasonable for the validity and construction of the Agreement to be, and it shall be, governed by the laws and court decisions of the State of Connecticut, without giving effect to its principles of conflicts of laws. To the extent that any immunities provided by Federal law or the laws of the State of Connecticut do not bar an action against the State, and to the extent that these courts are courts of competent jurisdiction, for the purpose of venue, the complaint shall be made returnable to the Judicial District of Hartford only or shall be brought in the United States District Court for the District of Connecticut only, and shall not be transferred to any other court, provided, however, that nothing here constitutes a waiver or compromise of the sovereign immunity of the State of Connecticut. The Contractor waives any objection which it may now have or will have to the laying of venue of any claims in any forum and further irrevocably submit to such jurisdiction in any suit, action or proceeding.

Contractor, its employees and representatives shall at all times comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, statutes, rules, regulations and orders of the governmental authorities, including those having jurisdiction over its registration and licensing to perform services hereunder.

6. Labor and Personnel

At all times, Contractor shall utilize approved, qualified personnel and any State approved subcontractor necessary to perform the services under this Agreement.

Contractor shall advise the State promptly, in writing, of any labor dispute or anticipated labor dispute or other labor related occurrence known to Contractor involving Contractor's employees' performance or subcontractor's performance which may reasonably be expected to affect Contractor's performance of services under this Agreement. The State may then, at its option, ask Contractor to arrange for a temporary employee(s) or subcontractor(s) satisfactory to the State to provide the services otherwise performable by Contractor hereunder. Contractor will be responsible to the State for any economic detriment caused the State by such subcontract arrangement.

Contractor shall, if requested to do so by the State, reassign from the State's account any employee or authorized representatives whom the State, in its sole discretion, determines is incompetent, dishonest or uncooperative. In requesting the reassignment of an employee under this paragraph, the State shall give a fifteen-day (15) notice to Contractor of the State's desire for such reassignment. Contractor will then have five (5) days to investigate the situation and attempt, if it so desires, to satisfy the State that employee should not be reassigned. However, at the State's decision and sole discretion, after such five (5) days thereafter, or ten (10) days from the date of the notice of reassignment, the employee shall be reassigned from the State's account.

7. Conflicts, Error, Omissions and Discrepancies

- (a) In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and the provisions of Form CO-802A to which this Agreement is attached, the provisions of this Agreement shall control.
- (b) In case of conflicts, discrepancies, error or omissions among the various parts of this Agreement, any such matter shall be submitted immediately by the Contractor to the State for clarification. The State shall issue such clarification within a reasonable period of time. Any services affected by such conflicts, discrepancies, error or omissions which are performed by Contractor prior to clarification by the State shall be at Contractor's risk.

8. Indemnity

Contractor hereby indemnifies and shall defend and hold harmless the State, its officers, and its employees from and against any and all suits, actions, legal or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, damages, liabilities, monetary loss, interest, attorney's fees, costs and expenses of whatsoever kind or nature arising out of the performance of this agreement, including those arising out of injury to or death of Contractor's employees or

subcontractor, whether arising before, during or after completion of the services hereunder and in any manner directly or indirectly caused, occasioned or contributed to in whole or in part, by reason of any act, omission, fault or negligence of Contractor or its employees, agents or subcontractors.

9. Nondisclosure

Contractor shall not release any information concerning the services provided pursuant to this Agreement or any part thereof to any member of the public, press, business entity or official body unless prior written consent is obtained from the State.

10. Audit and Inspection of Plants, Places of Business and Records.

- (a) The State and its agents, including, but not limited to, the Connecticut Auditors of Public Accounts, Attorney General and State's Attorney and their respective agents, may, at reasonable hours, inspect and examine all of the parts of the Contractor's and Contractor Parties' plants and places of business which, in any way, are related to, or involved in, the performance of this Agreement.
- (b) The Contractor shall maintain, and shall require each of the Contractor Parties to maintain, accurate and complete Records. The Contractor shall make all of its and the Contractor Parties' Records available at all reasonable hours for audit and inspection by the State and its agents.
- (c) The State shall make all requests for any audit or inspection in writing and shall provide the Contractor with at least twenty-four (24) hours' notice prior to the requested audit and inspection date. If the State suspects fraud or other abuse, or in the event of an emergency, the State is not obligated to provide any prior notice.
- (d) All audits and inspections shall be at the State's expense.
- (e) The Contractor shall keep and preserve or cause to be kept and preserved all of its and Contractor Parties' Records until three (3) years after the latter of (i) final payment under this Agreement, or (ii) the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, as the same may be modified for any reason. The State may request an audit or inspection at any time during this period. If any Claim or audit is started before the expiration of this period, the Contractor shall retain or cause to be retained all Records until all Claims or audit findings have been resolved.
- (f) The Contractor shall cooperate fully with the State and its agents in connection with an audit or inspection. Following any audit or inspection, the State may conduct and the Contractor shall cooperate with an exit conference.
- (g) The Contractor shall incorporate this entire Section verbatim into any contract or other agreement that it enters into with any Contractor Party.

As used in this Agreement, the term "Contractor Parties" means Contractor's members, directors, officers, shareholders, partners, managers, principal officers, representatives,

agents, servants, consultants, employees or any one of them or any other person or entity with whom the Contractor is in privity of oral or written contract and the Contractor intends for such other person or entity to perform under the Agreement in any capacity.

As used in this Agreement, the term "Records" means all working papers and such other information and materials as may have been accumulated by the Contractor in performing the Agreement, including but not limited to, documents, data, plans, books, computations, drawings, specifications, notes, reports, records, estimates, summaries, memoranda and correspondence, kept or stored in any form.

As used in this Agreement, the term "Claims" means all actions, suits, claims, demands, investigations and proceedings of any kind, open, pending or threatened, whether mature, unmatured, contingent, known or unknown, at law or in equity, in any forum.

11. Non-Waiver

None of the conditions of this Agreement shall be considered waived by the State or the Contractor unless given in writing. No such waiver shall be a waiver of any past or future default, breach or modification of any of the conditions of this Agreement unless expressly stipulated in such waiver.

12. Promotion

Unless specifically authorized in writing by the Commissioner of Housing on a case by case basis, Contractor shall have no right to use, and shall not use, the name of the State of Connecticut, its officials or employees, or seal of the State:

- (a) in any advertising, publicity, promotion; or
- (b) to express or to imply any endorsement of Contractor's products or services; or
- (c) to use the names of the State, its officials or employees or the State Seal in any manner (whether or not similar to uses prohibited by subparagraphs (a) and (b) above), except only to manufacture and deliver in accordance with this Agreement such items as are hereby contracted for by the State.

13. Survival

The rights and obligations of the parties which by their nature survive termination or completion of this Agreement, including but not limited to those set forth herein in Part 1, Sections 8, 9, 13 and 15 of this Agreement, shall remain in full force and effect.

14. Confidentiality

- (a) For purposes of this Section, the following terms are defined as follows:
 - (i) "Confidential Information" shall mean any name, number or other information that may be used, alone or in conjunction with any other information, to identify a specific individual including, but not limited to, such individual's name, date of

birth, mother's maiden name, motor vehicle operator's license number, Social Security number, employee identification number, employer or taxpayer identification number, alien registration number, government passport number, health insurance identification number, demand deposit account number, savings account number, credit card number, debit card number or unique biometric data such as fingerprint, voice print, retina or iris image, or other unique physical representation. Without limiting the foregoing, Confidential Information shall also include any information that the Department classifies as "confidential" or "restricted." Confidential Information shall not include information that may be lawfully obtained from publicly available sources or from federal, state, or local government records which are lawfully made available to the general public.

(ii) "Confidential Information Breach" shall mean an instance where an unauthorized person or entity accesses Confidential Information in any manner, including but not limited to the following occurrences: (1) any Confidential Information that is not encrypted or protected is misplaced, lost, or stolen or in any way compromised; (2) one or more third parties have had access to or taken control or possession of any Confidential Information that is not encrypted or protected without prior written authorization from the State; (3) the unauthorized acquisition of encrypted or protected Confidential Information together with the confidential process or key that is capable of compromising the integrity of the Confidential Information; or (4) if there is a substantial risk of identity theft or fraud to the client, the Contractor, the Department or State.

(b) Protection of Confidential Information

- (i) Contractor and Contractor Parties, at their own expense, have a duty to and shall protect from a Confidential Information Breach any and all Confidential Information which they come to possess or control, wherever and however, stored or maintained, in a commercially reasonable manner in accordance with current industry standards.
- (ii) Each Contractor or Contractor Party shall implement and maintain a comprehensive data-security program for the protection of Confidential Information. The safeguards contained in such program shall be consistent with and comply with the safeguards for protection of Confidential Information, and information of a similar character, as set forth in all applicable federal and state law and written policy of the Department or State or concerning the confidentiality of Confidential Information. Such data-security program shall include, but not be limited to, the following:
 - a. A security policy for employees related to the storage, access and transportation of data containing Confidential Information;
 - Reasonable restrictions on access to records containing Confidential Information, including access to any locked storage where such records are kept;
 - c. A process for reviewing policies and security measures at least annually;

- d. Creating secure access controls to Confidential Information, including but not limited to passwords; and
- e. Encrypting of Confidential Information that is stored on laptops, portable devices or being transmitted electronically.
- (iii) The Contractor and Contractor Parties shall notify DOH and the Connecticut Office of the Attorney General as soon as practical, but no later than twenty-four (24) hours, after they become aware of or suspect that any Confidential Information which Contractor or Contractor Parties possess or control has been subject to a Confidential Information Breach. If a Confidential Information Breach has occurred, the Contractor shall, within three (3) business days after the notification, present a credit monitoring and protection plan to the Commissioner of Administrative Services, the Department and the Connecticut Office of the Attorney General, for review and approval. Such credit monitoring or protection plan shall be made available by the Contractor at its own cost and expense to all individuals affected by the Confidential Information Breach, monitoring or protection plan shall include, but is not limited to reimbursement for the cost of placing and lifting one (1) security freeze per credit file pursuant to CGS § 36a-701a. Such credit monitoring or protection plans shall be approved by the State in accordance with this Section and shall cover a length of time commensurate with the circumstances of the Confidential Information Breach. The Contractors' costs and expenses for the credit monitoring and protection plan shall not be recoverable from DOH, any State of Connecticut entity or any affected individuals.
- (iv) The Contractor shall incorporate the requirements of this Section in all subcontracts requiring each Contractor Party to safeguard Confidential Information in the same manner as provided for in this Section.
- (v) Nothing in this Section shall supersede in any manner Contractor's or Contractor Party's obligations pursuant to HIPAA or the provisions of this Contract concerning the obligations of the Contractor as a Business Associate of the Department.

15. Non-Discrimination

- (a) For purposes of this Section, the following terms are defined as follows:
 - (i) "Commission" means the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities;
 - (ii) "Contract" and "contract" include any extension or modification of the Agreement;
 - (iii) "Contractor" and "contractor" include any successors or assigns of the Contractor or contractor:
 - (iv) "Gender identity or expression" means a person's gender-related identity, appearance or behavior, whether or not that gender-related identity, appearance or behavior is different from that traditionally associated with the

person's physiology or assigned sex at birth, which gender-related identity can be shown by providing evidence including, but not limited to, medical history, care or treatment of the gender-related identity, consistent and uniform assertion of the gender-related identity or any other evidence that the gender-related identity is sincerely held, part of a person's core identity or not being asserted for an improper purpose;

- (v) "good faith" means that degree of diligence which a reasonable person would exercise in the performance of legal duties and obligations;
- (vi) "good faith efforts" shall include, but not be limited to, those reasonable initial efforts necessary to comply with statutory or regulatory requirements and additional or substituted efforts when it is determined that such initial efforts will not be sufficient to comply with such requirements;
- (vii)"marital status" means being single, married as recognized by the state of Connecticut, widowed, separated or divorced;

(viii)"mental disability" means one or more mental disorders, as defined in the most recent edition of the American Psychiatric Association's "Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders", or a record of or regarding a person as having one or more such disorders;

- (viii) "minority business enterprise" means any small contractor or supplier of materials fifty-one percent or more of the capital stock, if any, or assets of which is owned by a person or persons: (1) who are active in the daily affairs of the enterprise, (2) who have the power to direct the management and policies of the enterprise, and (3) who are members of a minority, as such term is defined in subsection (a) of Connecticut General Statutes § 32-9n; and
- (ix) "public works contract" means any agreement between any individual, firm or corporation and the State or any political subdivision of the State other than a municipality for construction, rehabilitation, conversion, extension, demolition or repair of a public building, highway or other changes or improvements in real property, or which is financed in whole or in part by the State, including, but not limited to, matching expenditures, grants, loans, insurance or guarantees.

For purposes of Article 15 of this Agreement, "contract" does not include a contract where each contractor is: (i) a political subdivision of the State, including, but not limited to, a municipality unless the contract is a municipal public works contract or quasi-public agency project contract; (ii) any other state, including but not limited to any federally recognized Indian tribal governments, as defined in CGS § 1-267; (iii) the federal government; (iv) a foreign government; or (v) an agency of a subdivision, agency, state or government described in the immediately preceding enumerated items (i), (ii), (iii), or (iv).

(b) (1) Pursuant to CGS § 4a-60, (i) Contractor agrees and warrants that in the performance of the contract such Contractor will not discriminate or permit discrimination against any person or group of persons on the grounds of race, color, religious creed, age, marital status, national origin, ancestry, sex, gender identity or expression, intellectual disability, mental disability or physical disability, including, but not limited to, blindness, unless it is shown by such Contractor that such disability

prevents performance of the work involved, in any manner prohibited by the laws of the United States or of the State of Connecticut. The Contractor further agrees to take affirmative action to insure that applicants with job related qualifications are employed and that employees are treated when employed without regard to their race, color, religious creed, age, marital status, national origin, ancestry, sex, gender identity or expression, intellectual disability, mental disability, or physical disability, including, but not limited to, blindness, unless it is shown by such Contractor that such disability prevents performance of the work involved; (ii) the Contractor agrees. in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Contractor, to state that it is an "affirmative action-equal opportunity employer" in accordance with regulations adopted by the Commission; (iii) the Contractor agrees to provide each labor union or representative of workers with which such Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding and each vendor with which such Contractor has a contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the Commission advising the labor union or workers' representative of the Contractor's commitments under this section, and to post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment; (iv) the Contractor agrees to comply with each provision of CGS §§ 4a-60, 46a-68e, and 46a-68f and with each regulation or relevant order issued by said Commission pursuant to CGS §§ 46a-56, 46a-68e, 46a-68f and 46a-86; (v) the Contractor agrees to provide the Commission with such information requested by the Commission, and permit access to pertinent books, records and accounts, concerning the employment practices and procedures of the Contractor as relate to the provisions of this Article15 and CGS § 46a-56.

- (2) If the contract is a public works contract, municipal public works contract or contract for a quasi-public agency project, the Contractor agrees and warrants that it will make good faith efforts to employ minority and women business enterprises as subcontractors and suppliers of materials on such public works or quasi-public agency project.
- (3) Determination of the Contractor's good faith efforts shall include but shall not be limited to the following factors: The Contractor's employment and subcontracting policies, patterns and practices; affirmative advertising, recruitment and training; technical assistance activities and such other reasonable activities or efforts as the Commission may prescribe that are designed to ensure the participation of minority business enterprises in public works projects.
- (4) The Contractor shall develop and maintain adequate documentation, in a manner prescribed by the Commission, of its good faith efforts.
- (5) The Contractor shall include the provisions of subsection (b) of this Section 15 in every subcontract or purchase order entered into in order to fulfill any obligation of a contract with the State and in every subcontract entered into in order to fulfill any obligation of a municipal public works contract or contract for a quasi-public agency project, and such provisions shall be binding on a subcontractor, vendor or manufacturer unless exempted by regulations or orders of the Commission. The Contractor shall take such action with respect to any such subcontract or purchase order as the Commission may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions

including sanctions for noncompliance in accordance with CGS §46a-56; provided if such Contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the Commission regarding a state contract, the Contractor may request the State enter into any such litigation or negotiation prior thereto to protect the interests of the State and the State may so enter.

- (6) The Contractor agrees to comply with the regulations referred to in this Section as they exist on the date of this Contract and as they may be adopted or amended from time to time during the term of this Agreement and any amendments thereto.
- (c) (1) Pursuant to the provisions of CGS § 4a-60a, (i) Contractor agrees and warrants that in the performance of the contract such Contractor will not discriminate or permit discrimination against any person or group of persons on the grounds of sexual orientation, in any manner prohibited by the laws of the United States or of the State of Connecticut, and that employees are treated when employed without regard to their sexual orientation; (ii) Contractor agrees to provide each labor union or representative of workers with which such Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding and each vendor with which such Contractor has a contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the Commission advising the labor union or workers' representative of the Contractor's commitments under this section, and to post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment; (iii) the Contractor agrees to comply with each provision of this section and with each regulation or relevant order issued by said Commission pursuant to CGS § 46a-56; and (iv) the Contractor agrees to provide the Commission with such information requested by the Commission, and permit access to pertinent books, records and accounts, concerning the employment practices and procedures of the Contractor which relate to the provisions of this section and CGS § 46a-56.
 - (2) The Contractor shall include the provisions of subsection (c) of this Section 15 in every subcontract or purchase order entered into in order to fulfill any obligation of a contract with the State and in every subcontract entered into in order to fulfill any obligation of a municipal public works contract or contract for a quasi-public agency contract, and such provisions shall be binding on a subcontractor, vendor or manufacturer unless exempted by regulations or orders of the Commission. The Contractor shall take such action with respect to any such subcontract or purchase order as the Commission may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance in accordance with CGS § 46a-56; provided, if such Contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the Commission regarding a state contract, the Contractor may request the State to enter into any such litigation or negotiation prior thereto to protect the interests of the State and the State may so enter.

16. Additional Required Federal Provisions

(a) Labor Provisions

No contract award under this Agreement shall be made to any contractor who is at the time ineligible under the provisions of any applicable regulations of the United States Department of Labor to receive an award of such contract.

This Agreement is subject to the requirements of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 (12 U.S.C. § 1701u), as amended ("Section 3"), the HUD regulations issued pursuant thereto at 24 CFR Part 135, and any applicable rules and orders of HUD issued thereunder prior to authorization of funding for this Project. The Contractor shall cause or require to be inserted in full in all Section 3 covered contracts and subcontracts for work financed in whole or in part with assistance provided under this contract, the following Section 3 clause set forth in HUD regulation 24 CFR 135.38:

"The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. section 1701u ("Section 3"). The purpose of Section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by Section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing.

The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, which implement Section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this contract certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them from complying with the part 135 regulations.

The Contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with which the Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice advising the labor organization or workers' representative of the Contractor's commitments under this Section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site where both employees and applicants for training and employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the Section 3 preference, shall set forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and training positions, the qualifications for each: and the name and location of the person(s) taking applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin.

The Contractor agrees to include this Section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to compliance with regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this Section 3 clause, upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR Part 135. The Contractor will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the Contractor has notice or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR Part 135.

The Contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, that are filled (1) after the Contractor is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR Part 135 require employment opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the Contractor's obligations under 24 CFR Part 135.

Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part 135 may result in sanctions, termination of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts."

With respect to work performed in connection with Section 3 covered Indian housing assistance, section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450e) also applies to the work to be performed under this contract. Section 7(b) requires that to the greatest extent feasible (i) preference and opportunities for training and employment shall be given to Indians, and (ii) preference in the award of contracts and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to this contract that are subject to the provisions of Section 3 and section 7(b) agree to comply with Section 3 to the maximum extent feasible, but not in derogation of compliance with section 7(b).

(b) Nondiscrimination Provisions

The Contractor will comply with all provisions of Federal Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, and the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

(c) Miscellaneous Provisions

- (i) No member or Delegate to Congress of the United States, and no Resident Commissioner, shall be admitted to any share or part of this Agreement or to any benefit to arise from the same.
- (ii)The Contractor will adopt and enforce appropriate measures to assure that no member of its governing body and none of its officers or employees shall, prior to the completion of the Project, acquire or maintain any interest in any contract or proposed contract with the undertaking of the Project. The Commissioner may waive the requirements of this section upon the written request of the Contractor.
- (iii) Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create or justify any claim against the State, its agencies or officers, by any person or entity whatsoever that is not party to this Agreement.
- (iv) The Contractor certifies that it will comply with the Fair Housing Act, 42 U.S.C. § 3601, et seq.
- (v) By execution of this Agreement, the Contractor hereby certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief:

- a. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.
- b. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the Contractor shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions.
- c. The Contractor shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.
- d. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction, imposed under the authority of 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than \$10,000 and not more than \$100,000 for each such failure.

17. Sovereign Immunity

The parties acknowledge and agree that nothing in the Agreement shall be construed as a modification, compromise or waiver by the State of any rights or defenses of any immunities provided by Federal law or the laws of the State of Connecticut to the State or any of its officers and employees, which they may have had, now have or will have with respect to all matters arising out of the Agreement. To the extent that this section conflicts with any other section, this section shall govern.

18. Termination

The parties mutually agree that either may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice delivered to the other by certified or registered mail to the notice addresses as provided in Section 4 of this Part.

19. Terms

Wherever the term "Commissioner" is used in this Agreement it shall include the State Commissioner of Housing, her authorized agent, employee or designee.

20. Assignment

This agreement shall not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the other.

21. Third Parties

The State shall not be obligated or liable hereunder to any party other than the Contractor.

22. Severability

If any part or parts of this Agreement shall be held to be void or unenforceable, such part or parts shall be treated as severable, leaving valid the remainder of this Agreement notwithstanding the part or parts found to be void or unenforceable.

23. Subpoenas

In the event the State's records are subpoenaed pursuant to CGS § 36a-43, the Contractor shall, within twenty-four (24) hours of service of the subpoena, notify the person designated for the State in Section 4 of Part 1 of this Agreement of such subpoena. Within thirty-six (36) hours of service, the Contractor shall send a written notice of the subpoenas together with a copy of the same to the person designated for the State in Section 4 of Part 1 of this Agreement.

24. Governor Thomas J. Meskill's Executive Order No. 3 Non-Discrimination

This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. Three of Governor Thomas J. Meskill promulgated June 16, 1971 and, as such, this Agreement may be cancelled, terminated or suspended by the State Labor Commissioner for violation or of noncompliance with said Executive Order No. Three, or any State or Federal law concerning nondiscrimination, notwithstanding that the Labor Commissioner is not a party to this Agreement. The parties to this Agreement, as part of the consideration hereof, agree that said Executive Order No. Three is incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof. The parties agree to abide by said Executive Order and agree that the State Labor Commissioner shall have continuing jurisdiction in respect to Agreement performance in regard to nondiscrimination, until the Agreement is completed or terminated prior to completion. The Borrower agrees as part consideration hereof, that this contract is subject to the guidelines and rules issued by the State Labor Commissioner to implement Executive Order No. Three and that it will not discriminate in his employment practices or policies, will file all reports as required, and will fully cooperate with the State and the State Labor Commissioner.

25. Governor John G. Rowland's Executive Order No. 16 Violence in the Workplace Prevention

This Agreement is subject to, and Borrower hereby agrees to abide by Executive Order No. Sixteen of Governor John G. Rowland promulgated August 4, 1999, and, as such, this Agreement may be cancelled, terminated or suspended by the State for violation or noncompliance with said Executive Order No. Sixteen.

26. Governor Thomas J. Meskill's Executive Order No. 17 Employment Opportunities

This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. Seventeen of Governor Thomas J. Meskill promulgated February 15, 1973, and, as such, this Agreement may be cancelled, terminated or suspended by the Commissioner or the State Labor Commissioner for violation of or noncompliance with said Executive Order No. Seventeen, notwithstanding that the Labor Commissioner may not be a party to this Agreement. The parties to this Agreement, as part of the consideration hereof, agree that the Executive Order No. Seventeen is incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof. The parties agree to abide by said Executive Order and agree that the contracting agency and the State Labor Commissioner shall have joint and several continuing jurisdiction in respect to Agreement performance in regard to listing all employment openings with the Connecticut Employment Service.

27. Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 14 Cleaning Products and Governor Dannel P. Malloy's Executive Order No. 49 Gifts and Contributions

This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. 14 of Governor M. Jodi Rell, promulgated April 17, 2006, concerning procurement of cleaning products and services, and Executive Order No. 49 of Governor Dannel P. Malloy, promulgated May 22, 2015, mandating disclosure of certain gifts to public employees and contributions to certain candidates for office in accordance with their respective terms and conditions. If Executive Orders 14 or 49 are applicable, they are deemed to be incorporated into and made a part of the Agreement as if it had been fully set forth in it.

28. Disclosure of Consulting Agreements

Pursuant to CGS § 4a-81, the chief official of the Contractor, for all contracts with a value to the State of fifty thousand dollars or more in any calendar or fiscal year, shall attest in an affidavit as to whether any consulting agreement has been entered into in connection with such contract. Such affidavit shall be required if any duties of the consultant included communications concerning business of such State agency, whether or not direct contact with a State agency, State or public official or State employee was expected or made. As used herein "consulting agreement" means any written or oral agreement to retain the services, for a fee, of a consultant for the purposes of (A) providing counsel to a contractor, vendor, consultant or other entity seeking to conduct, or conducting, business with the state, (B) contacting, whether in writing or orally, any executive, judicial, or administrative office of the state, including any department, institution, bureau, board, commission, authority, official or employee for the purpose of solicitation, dispute resolution, introduction, requests for information or (C) any other similar activity related to such contract. Consulting agreement does not include any agreements entered into with a consultant who is registered under the

provisions of Chapter 10 of the Connecticut General Statutes as of the date such affidavit is submitted in accordance with the provisions of Section 51 of P.A. No. 05-287.

29. Insurance Requirements for Personal Service Agreement of \$100,000 or more

- (a) Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract the following types of insurance, in amounts no less than the stated limits, against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder:
 - (i) Commercial General Liability: \$1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall include Premises and Operation, Independent Contractors, Product and Completed Operations and Contractual Liability. If a general aggregate is used the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this agreement or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the occurrence limit.
 - (ii) Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability: Statutory coverage in compliance with compensation laws of The State of Connecticut. Coverage shall include Employer's Liability with a minimum limit of \$100,000 each accident, \$500,000 Disease Policy limit, \$100,000 each employee.
 - (iii) Professional Liability: The contractor shall maintain professional liability coverage providing for a total limit of \$1,000,000 to cover any act, error or omission to cover any claim arising from the performance of the designated professional services (if available).

(b) Additional Insurance Provisions

- (i) The State of Connecticut Department of Housing, its officials and employees shall be named as an Additional Insured on the Commercial General Liability Policy.
- (ii) Described insurance shall be primary coverage and contractor and contractor's insurer shall have no right of subrogation recovery or subrogation against the State of Connecticut.
- (iii) Contractor shall assume any and all deductibles in the described insurance policies.
- (iv) Each insurance policy shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled or reduced except after 30 days prior written notice by certified mail has been given to the State of Connecticut.
- (v) Each policy shall be issued by an Insurance Company licensed to do business by Connecticut Department of Insurance and having a Best Rating of A-, VII, or better.

30. Large State Contracts

Pursuant to CGS §§ 4-250 and 4-252, Contractor must present at the execution of each large State contract (having a total cost to the State of more than \$500,000 in a calendar or fiscal year) an executed gift certification, which Contractor shall update

as prescribed by CGS § 4-252(a). In addition, pursuant to Governor Dannel P. Malloy's Executive Order No. 49, anyone who executes and files said gift certification shall also execute and file a campaign contribution certification disclosing all contributions made to campaigns of candidates for statewide public office or the General Assembly.

31. Large State Construction or Procurement Contract

Pursuant to the requirements of section 1-101qq of the Connecticut General Statutes, the summary of State ethics laws developed by the State Ethics Commission pursuant to section 1-81b of the Connecticut General Statutes is incorporated by reference into and made a part of the Contract as if the summary had been fully set forth in the Contract.

32. Campaign Contribution Restrictions

For all State contracts as defined in CGS § 9-612(g) having a value in a calendar year of \$50,000 or more or a combination or series of such agreements or contracts having a value of \$100,000 or more, the authorized signatory to this Agreement expressly acknowledges receipt of the State Elections Enforcement Commission's notice advising state contractors of state campaign contribution and solicitation prohibitions, and will inform its principals of the contents of the notice. See Attachment B [SEEC Form 11].

Part 2

SPECIFICATION OF SERVICES

1. Scope

This Agreement is entered into by and between DOH and the Contractor to provide the DOH with Architectural, Engineering and Contractor Management services in order to facilitate the timely remediation, reconstruction and/or replacement of properties damaged by Storm Sandy on October 29, 2012.

2. Contractor's Responsibilities

The following information outlines the minimum services that the Contractor will be required to provide: general services, evaluation of damaged properties; environmental review; cost estimates; plans and specifications; bidders meetings at site(s), evaluation of bid responses; and construction management & administration, each to the extent defined herein.

(a) General Services

At a minimum, following professional services shall be required, if applicable, and conducted by the Contractor's Team, including, but not limited to the following types of services:

- (i) Architectural;
- (ii) Civil Engineering:
- (iii) Structural Engineering;
- (iv) Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineering (including HVAC, Flood/Hurricane mitigation);
- (v) Predesigned, Feasibility, Environmental Studies and Clearance;
- (vi) Cost Estimating;
- (vii) Construction Project Management.

Initial Evaluation of Properties –

The Contractor will conduct an initial evaluation of each property assigned, including, at a minimum:

- 1. Visit each property assigned and walk through the property with the owner or the owner's representative;
- 2. Provide a general written evaluation of the unit to DOH based on the standard criteria established by the DOH;
- 3. Provide an approximate written estimate of the cost to bring the unit to code including mitigation, resiliency, green building and energy efficiency.

Cost Estimates -

The Contractor will, at DOH's request:

 Develop construction documents and cost estimates for the rehabilitation or replacement of owner occupied single family units and small multifamily units

damaged by Storm Sandy located in Fairfield, New Haven, New London and Middlesex counties and on the Mashantucket Reservation;

- 2. Review construction documents and cost estimates for the rehabilitation or replacement of owner-occupied single and small multifamily units damaged by Storm Sandy located in Fairfield, New Haven, New London and Middlesex counties and the Mashantucket Reservation:
- 3. Review construction documents and cost estimates for the construction of replacement units for multifamily units lost;

4. For units being rehabilitated within in the 500-year or 100-year floodplains, include mitigation and resiliency in the cost estimate;

5. For units requiring rehabilitation exceeding fifty-one percent (51%) of the prestorm value of the unit, include green building and energy efficiency to the extent practicable in the cost estimate.

Plans, Specifications and Bid Process -

The Contractor will, at DOH's request:

- 1. Provide plans and specifications packages for each owner occupied single family rehabilitation or replacement which meet all required state and local codes and the standards adopted by DOH, and where applicable, meeting the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the Rehabilitation of Historic Properties (SOI Standards) if applicable;
- 2. Provide DOH with an estimated cost for each owner-occupied single family rehabilitation or replacement based on the plans and specifications;
- 3. Provide DOH with a separate estimated cost for each owner-occupied single family mitigation to meet requirements for the FEMA Hazardous Mitigation Grants Program (HMGP) if applicable:
- Provide DOH with an estimated cost for each small multifamily rehabilitation or replacement activity, based on the plans and specifications;
- 5. Provide DOH with a separate estimated cost for each small multifamily mitigation to meet requirements for HMGP;
- Lead general contractor walk-through by fully explaining all plans, permits and other requirements for general contractors as well as to respond to all questions; and;
- 7. Provide technical reviews and evaluations of bid responses as well as recommendations to DOH.

(b) Construction Administration -

General Administration

At a minimum, the Contractor shall insure that:

- 1. DOH's investment is protected and risks are minimized.
- 2. Appropriate environmental reviews are completed and clearances are issued.
- 3. The activities are performed in accordance with the DOH accepted construction documents, applicable codes, and any environmental requirements and that all required permits have been obtained *prior* to the commencement of any construction.

- 4. The amount of funding requested on the Contractor's Requisition corresponds to the requirements for disbursement as detailed in the construction contract.
- 5. The quality of construction meets or exceeds the DOH Standards and/or Construction Industry Standards.

Observation

The duration and frequency of site visits shall comply with the following:

- 1. The activity period for each project typically lasts from ninety (90) days to six (6) months.
- 2. During the activity, weekly on-site visits are expected, unless special circumstances or special arrangements are made beforehand between the Contractor and DOH.
 - a) A weekly report of all on-site visits shall be provided to DOH each Wednesday summarizing the previous week's activities. Any schedule slip, improper or insufficient work, and any additional concerns must be fully explained in this report along with plans for mitigation.

Oversight

Duties and responsibilities include, but are not limited to, the following:

- 1. Attending project meetings;
- Observing activity progress and reporting to DOH any outstanding issues or concerns;
- 3. Reviewing and recommending proposed change orders;
- 4. Reviewing monthly requisitions as detailed in construction contracts;
- 5. Assessing the installed work for comparison to the contractor's requisitions;
- 6. Communicating with DOH in writing, orally, and/or by email whenever necessary
- 7. Reporting any project related injury, emergency or major problem to DOH at the earliest possible time not to exceed one business day of the Contractor's knowledge thereof. This "Emergency Report" shall be telephoned to the designated number and emailed to DOH immediately thereafter. Backup telephone numbers will be provided in order to be certain that the timely report is received by DOH. Voice mail notification is not acceptable.

3. State's Responsibilities

DOH shall provide the following:

- a. Establish priorities of work performed by the Contractor.
- b. Oversee the overall activities of the Contractor.
- c. Shall make existing data and material available to assist in the performance of Contractor's responsibilities.

Part 3

INVOICING, PAYMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS FEATURES

- 1. Contractor will be paid in accordance with Exhibit A, Fee Schedule, on a monthly basis, 30-days in arrears for the duration of this Agreement.
- 2. Payments shall be made upon submission and approval of all invoices by the Commissioner of DOH or her designee.
- 3. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, Contract value will not exceed one-hundred and fifty thousand dollars (\$150,000.00).





Lothrop Associates LLP Architects

100 Pearl Street 14th Floor Hartford, Connecticut 06103 860-249-7251

FEDERAL EXPRESS (Overnight)

March 24, 2017

Hermia M. Delaire
Program Manager
CDBG - Superstorm Sandy Recovery Program
State of Connecticut
Department of Housing
505 Hudson Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06106

RE: State of Connecticut

Department of Housing

Sandy Disaster Recovery Program

Owner Occupied Rehabilitation and Rebuilding Program (OORR)

Community Development Block Grant - Disaster Recovery Program (CDBG - DR)

LA #1524-00

REF: Personal Services Agreement (PSA)

Dear Ms. Delaire:

In follow up to our recent telephone conversations, I am transmitting for your review and signature one (1) original of the attached "Personal Services Agreement" (PSA) for the continued Architectural and Engineering Services associated with the above referenced project. Also is attached one (1) original of "Attachment A" (page 1 thru 21). We understand this new PSA provides \$150,000.00 in additional fee and extends our professional services thru December 31, 2017.

As you will note we have signed and notarized these documents in the appropriate locations.

This letter will also confirm our recent discussions that the contract amount of \$150,000.00 is insufficient for the professional services needed by our office (and consultants) to complete all active projects. A discussed under separate cover, I will be providing you with a detailed breakdown of our firms projection to complete these active projects.

It is requested that you provide our office with a copy of the fully executed "Personal Services Agreement" (including Attachment A) once it has been signed by all parties.

We look forward to our continued involvement with this project.

Please call or email if you have any questions.

Amury, Seckler, III SENIOR ASSOCIATE



PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT CO-802A REV. 2/08

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
OFFICE OF THE STATE COMPTROLLER

PREPARE IN QUAD THE STATE BUSINE SUBJECT TO THE T	SS UNIT	TE AND THE CONTRACTOR AS LIST ID CONDITIONS STATED HEREIN	ED BELOW HE	REBY ENTER INTO	O AN AGREEMENT				
THE PROVISIONS O 3. ACCEPTANCE OF T	F SECTION HIS CONT	ON 4-98 OF THE CONNECTICUT OF TRACT IMPLIES CONFORMANCE	SENERAL STAT	UTES AS APPLICA	BLE. SET FORTH BY	(1) ORIGINAL	X AMENDMEN	T (2) IDENTIFICATI	OH0006PS
THE OFFICE OF PO		MANAGEMENT PERSONAL SER 3) CONTRACTOR NAME			AND PROCEDURES	s. –		P.S. 17D YOU PRESENTLY	YES X NO
CONTRACTO	R	CONTRACTOR ADDRESS	•	iates, LLP	OT 0 4 4 9 4		A S	TATE EMPLOYEE? ACTOR FEIN/SSN - SU	
	(5	I UU AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS		et, Hartford, (CT 06103		13-3	173785	
STATE AGENCY				nt Of Housing	g, 505 Hudson	n Street, Hartford	l, CT 06106		
CONTRACT	100) DATE (FROM) 3/01/2017	THROUGH (TO	2 (8)) INDICATE MASTER AGRE	EEMENT K CONTR	RACT AWARD NO	17. ДОНФФФЕРЗ	NEITHER
CANCELLATIO CLAUSE	I P	HIS AGREEMENT SHALL REMAIN ERIOD STATED ABOVE UNLESS RITTEN NOTICE OF SUCH INTE	CANCELED B	Y THE STATE BUSI	NESS UNIT, BY GIV	ERM OF THE CONTRACTO	r (8) REC	UIRED NO. OF DAYS	
		O) CONTRACTOR AGREES TO:							
COMPLETE		Γο provide Architectura							
DESCRIPTION		Occupied Rehabilitation		ilding Progra	m in accordai	nce with Attachm	ient A hereto	and all applica	ible local,
OF SERVICE		State and federal require		1 4:	V . R R				
		The total contract amou the term of the contract						000 to \$225,000) and
	,	me term of the contract	is extende	d for an addit	ionai 12 mon	tns to 12/31/2018	3		
	(1	0) PAYMENT TO BE MADE UNDER	R THE FOLLOW	ING SCHEDULE UP	ON RECEIPT OF PR	ROPERLY EXECUTED AN	ID APPROVED INV	OICES.	7
	l _N	Monthly, one (1) month	arrears in	accordance w	rith the Fee So	chedule			
COST AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS		,, (-,	8	woodamee w	in the ree ov	onoutio.			
Armento									
(11) OBLIGATED AMOUNT				\$75,000.00					
(12)	(13)	(14)	(15)	(16)	(17)	(18)	(19)	(20)	(21)
75 000 00	12060	DEPARTMENT	SID	PROGRAM	ACCOUNT	PROJECT/ GRANT	CHARTFIELD 1	CHARTFIELD 2	BUDGET REFERENCE
75,000.00	12000	DOH46961	29501	51005	51210	DOH2066100		-	2014
To the second se		-							
			-						
		_		2.000			-		-
An individual entering into	o a Perso	nal Service Agreement with the	State of Conn	acticut is contracti	ing under a "week	for him! assesses and	A 1		
an independent contracto of Internal Revenue Code	Section :	es not satisfy the characteristics 3121 (d) (2). Individuals perform nt of all State and local income to	s of an employ ing services as	ee under the com	mon law rules for o	determining the employ	er/employee rela	lionehin	
MG	,	EPTANCES AND APPRO	OVALS		(22) STAT	TUTORY AUTHORITY			
Senjor Receite Date 12/1/2/2					2/2017				
24) AGENOV (AUTHORIZE	D OFFICI	MI (l			TITLE	Commissioner		DATE 13/19	7
5) OFFICE OF POLICY &	MANAGE	MENT/DEPARTMENT OF ADMINI	STRATIVE SE	RVICES	TITLE			DATE	
26) ATTORNEY GENERAL	(APPROV	ED AS TO FORM)			Josep	oh Rubin		DATE	7
ASSOC. ATTY. GENERAL									

PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT CO-802A REV. 2/08

STATE OF CONNECTICUT OFFICE OF THE STATE COMPTROLLER

SUBJECT TO THE	ESS UNIT TERMS AN	TE AND THE CONTRACTOR AS LIST OF CONDITIONS STATED HEREIN ON 4-98 OF THE CONNECTICUT (AND/OR ATT	ACHED HERETO AND	SUBJECT TO	r			
3. ACCEPTANCE OF	THIS CON	TRACT IMPLIES CONFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PERSONAL SER	WITH TERMS	AND CONDITIONS S	ET FORTH BY	s. (1) ORIGINAL	AMENDMENT	(2) IDENTIFICAT	TION NO.
	10	3) CONTRACTOR NAME Lot	rop Assoc	ciates, LLP	-				☐YES ☑ NO
CONTRACTO	OR	CONTRACTOR ADDRESS 100	Pearl Stre	et, Hartford, C	Т		CONTRA	CTOR FEIN/SSN - SI	JFFIX
STATE AGENCY	(4	(5) AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS Department of Housing, 505 Hudson Street, Hartford, CT 06106							
CONTRACT PERIOD	2 3	(6) DATE (FROM) THROUGH (TO) 12/31/2017 THROUGH (TO) (7) INDICATE MASTER AGREEMENT SCONTRACT AWARD NO. 1700H0466 (FS) NEITHER						☐ NEITHER	
CANCELLATIO CLAUSE	IP	HIS AGREEMENT SHALL REMAIN ERIOD STATED ABOVE UNLESS VRITTEN NOTICE OF SUCH INTE	CANCELED B	Y THE STATE BUSIN	ESS UNIT. BY GI	VING THE CONTRACTO		JIRED NO. OF DAYS	WRITTEN NOTICE
COMPLETE DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE	((9) CONTRACTOR AGREES TO: (Include special provisions - Altach additional blank sheets it necessary.) To provide Architectural, Engineering and Construction Management Services for the Superstorm Sandy Owner Occupied Rehabilitation and Rebuilding Program in accordance with Attachment A hereto and all applicable local, state and federal requirements.							
COST AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS	OF .								
(11) OBLIGATED AMOUNT	,			\$150,000.00					
(12) AMOUNT	(13) FUND	(14) DEPARTMENT	(15) SID	(16) PROGRAM	(17) ACCOUNT	(18) PROJECT/ GRANT	(19) CHARTFIELD	(20) CHARTFIELD 2	(21) BUDGET REFERENCE
150,000	12060	DOH46961	29501	51005	51230	DOH2066100			2014
			-						-
	8 = - E								-
an independent contracto of Internal Revenue Code	or, and do e Section	I anal Service Agreement with the bes not satisfy the characteristics 3121 (d) (2). Individuals perform tof all State and local income to	s of an employ ning services a	ee under the comme as independent contr	on law rules for or ractors are not e	determining the employ	er/employee relation	onship	
Λ	ACC	EPTANCES AND APPRO	VALS		(22) STAT	TUTORY AUTHORITY	4-8 and 8-20	6	
23) CONTRACTOR (WINEROR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) ANDRY J. SCRIPT ID SCRIPT BESCHOT BESCHOT BATE 3/24/2017					2017				
24) AGENCY (AUTHORIZE	OFFICE	TULL		•	TITKE	MUSSICI	ler	DATE 29	17
5) OFFICE OF POLICY &	MANAGE	MENT/DEPARTMENT OF ADMINIS	STRATIVE SEI	RVICES	TITLE			DATE	
26) ATTORNEY GENERAL	APPROVI	ED AS TO FORM)	hiia		1	LOSGE, ATTY C	ENERAL	DATE 4/3/17	1
p	V	Joseph Ru	W.Y.	223	4			4717	-



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

NONDISCRIMINATION CERTIFICATION - Affidavit

By Entity

For Contracts Valued at \$50,000 or More

Documentation in the form of an affidavit signed under penalty of false statement by a chief executive officer, president, chairperson, member, or other corporate officer duly authorized to adopt corporate, company, or partnership policy that certifies the contractor complies with the nondiscrimination

agreements and warranties under Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-60 and 4a-60a, as amended INSTRUCTIONS: For use by an entity (corporation, limited liability company, or partnership) when entering into any contract type with the State of Connecticut valued at \$50,000 or more for any year of the contract. Complete all sections of the form. Sign form in the presence of a Commissioner of Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit to the awarding State agency prior to contract execution. AFFIDAVIT: I, the undersigned, am over the age of eighteen (18) and understand and appreciate the obligations of of Lothrop Associates, LLP Arthur J. Seckler, III , an entity Signatory's Title the State of Connecticut duly formed and existing under the laws of Name of State or Commonwealth I certify that I am authorized to execute and deliver this affidavit on behalf of Lothrop Associates, LLP Lothrop Associates, LLP and that Name of Entity Name of Entity has a policy in place that complies with the nondiscrimination agreements and warranties of Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-60 and 4a-60a, as amended.

Author Arthur J Seckler, III Printed Name

Sworn and subscribed to before me on this

Commissioner of the Syperior Court/ Notary Public

Commission Expiration Date

JOSEPH SIRAGUSA Notary Public, State of New York No. 01516337135 Qualified in Westchester County Commission Expires February 16, 2020 OPM Ethics Form 3 Rev. 10-01-11



STATE OF CONNECTICUT CERTIFICATION OF STATE AGENCY OFFICIAL OR EMPLOYEE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE CONTRACT

Certification to accompany a State contract, having a value of \$50,000 or more, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4-250 and 4-252(b), and Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order 7C, Paragraph 10

INSTRUCTIONS:

Complete all sections of the form. Sign and date in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution.

CERTIFICATION:

I, the undersigned State agency official or State employee, certify that (1) I am authorized to execute the attached contract on behalf of the State agency named below, and (2) the selection of the contractor named below was not the result of collusion, the giving of a gift or the promise of a gift, compensation, fraud or inappropriate influence from any person.

Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of false statement.

Lothrop Associates, LLP	
Contractor Name	
Department of Housing	
Awarding State Agency	
Emre MICP	12/13/17
State Agency Official or Employee Signature	Date
Evonne M. Klein	Commissioner
Printed Name	Title 20 /7
Sworn and subscribed before me on this day of	, 20
Commissioner of the Supe or Notary Public	erior Court

HERMIA M. DELAIRE NOTARY PUBLIC MY COMMISSION EXPIRES AUG. 31, 2019



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

Written or electronic PDF copy of the written certification to accompany a large state contract pursuant to P.A. No. 13-162 (Prohibiting State Contracts With Entities Making Certain Investments In Iran) Respondent Name: **INSTRUCTIONS: CHECK ONE:** Initial Certification. Amendment or renewal. A. Who must complete and submit this form. Effective October 1, 2013, this form must be submitted for any large state contract, as defined in section 4-250 of the Connecticut General Statutes. This form must always be submitted with the bid or proposal, or if there was no bid process, with the resulting contract, regardless of where the principal place of business is located. Pursuant to P.A. No. 13-162, upon submission of a bid or prior to executing a large state contract, the certification portion of this form must be completed by any corporation, general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, joint venture, nonprofit organization or other business organization whose principal place of business is located outside of the United States. United States subsidiaries of foreign corporations are exempt. For purposes of this form, a "foreign corporation" is one that is organized and incorporated outside the United States of America. Check applicable box: Kespondent's principal place of business is within the United States or Respondent is a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation. Respondents who check this box are not required to complete the certification portion of this form, but must submit this form with its Invitation to Bid ("ITB"), Request for Proposal ("RFP") or contract package if there was no bid process. Respondent's principal place of business is outside the United States and it is not a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation. CERTIFICATION required. Please complete the certification portion of this form and submit it with the ITB or RFP response or contract package if there was no bid process. B. Additional definitions. "Large state contract" has the same meaning as defined in section 4-250 of the Connecticut General Statutes; "Respondent" means the person whose name is set forth at the beginning of this form; and 2) "State agency" and "quasi-public agency" have the same meanings as provided in section 1-79 of the Connecticut General Statutes. C. Certification requirements. No state agency or quasi-public agency shall enter into any large state contract, or amend or renew any such contract with any Respondent whose principal place of business is located outside the United States and is not a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation unless the Respondent has submitted this certification. Complete all sections of this certification and sign and date it, under oath, in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court, a Notary Public or a person authorized to take an oath in another state. **CERTIFICATION:** I, the undersigned, am the official authorized to execute contracts on behalf of the Respondent. I certify that: , Respondent has made no direct investments of twenty million dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran on or after October 1, $\sqrt{2013}$, as described in Section 202 of the Comprehensive Iran Sanctions, Accountability and Divestment Act of 2010. Respondent has either made direct investments of twenty million dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran on or after October 1, 2013, as described in Section 202 of the Comprehensive Iran Sanctions, Accountability and Divestment Act of 2010, or Respondent made such an investment prior to October 1, 2013 and has now increased or renewed such an investment on or after said date, or both. Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of false statement. Printed Name of Authorized Official inted Respondent Name Signature of Authorized Official day of December Subseribed and acknowledged before me this 12

Notary Public, State of New York No. 01SI6337135 Qualified in Westchester County Commission Expires February 16, 2020

JOSEPH SIRAGUSA

My Commission Expires

Commissioner of the Superior Court (or Notary Public)



STATE OF CONNECTICUT AFFIRMATION OF RECEIPT OF STATE ETHICS LAWS SUMMARY

Written or electronic affirmation to accompany a large State construction or procurement contract, having a cost of more than \$500,000, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 1-101mm and 1-101qq

TRIC	701	100	TO	NIC.
INS'	IKU	JCI.	\mathbf{r}	IA2:

Complete all sections of the form. Submit completed form to the awarding State agency or contractor, as directed below.

CHEC	CONE:						
	I am a person seeking a large State construction affirmation to the awarding State agency with my lwill be awarded through a competitive process.]						
	I am a contractor who has been awarded a large St submitting this affirmation to the awarding State ag this box if the contract was a sole source award.]	ate construction or procurement pency at the time of contract	ent contract. I am execution. [Check				
	I am a subcontractor or consultant of a contractor w or procurement contract. I am submitting this affirm		State construction				
V	I am a contractor who has already filed an affirmation, but I am updating such affirmation either (i) no later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of any such change or (ii) upon the submittal of any new bid or proposal, whichever is earlier.						
IMPOF	RTANT NOTE:						
affirma State a	fifteen (15) days after the request of such agenc tion contractors shall submit the affirmations of their gency. Failure to submit such affirmations in a time tate construction or procurement contract.	subcontractors and consultan	ts to the awarding				
AFFIR	MATION:						
thereof pursuai	undersigned person, contractor, subcontractor, cons , affirm (1) receipt of the summary of State ethics nt to Connecticut General Statutes § 1-81b and (2) t tractor, or consultant have read and understand ons.	laws* developed by the Official that key employees of such p	ce of State Ethics person, contractor,				
* The s	mmary of state ethics laws is available on the State	of Connecticut's Office of Stat	e Ethics website.				
Signatu	re d	11/2/2017 Date 12/2017					
Printed	Nur J. Schler, IP	Title	exlate				
	pp Associates, LLP						
	Corporation (if applicable)						
	Pearl Street, 14th Floor	Hartford City	$\frac{\text{CT}}{\text{State}} \frac{06103}{\text{Zip}}$				
		Deventent of	1 busin				

Awarding State Agency



Affidavit to accompany a bid or proposal for the purchase of goods and services with a value of \$50,000 or more in a calendar or fiscal year, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-81(a) and 4a-81(b). For sole source or no bid contracts the form is submitted at time of contract execution.

INSTRUCTIONS:

No. 01SI6337135 Qualified in Westchester County Commission Expires February 16, 2020

If the bidder or vendor has entered into a consulting agreement, as defined by Connecticut General Statutes § 4a-81(b)(1): Complete all sections of the form. If the bidder or contractor has entered into more than one such consulting agreement, use a separate form for each agreement. Sign and date the form in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. If the bidder or contractor has not entered into a consulting agreement, as defined by Connecticut General Statutes § 4a-81(b)(1): Complete only the shaded section of the form. Sign and date the form in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public.

Submit completed form to the awarding State agency with bid or proposal. For a sole source award, submit completed form to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution.

This affidavit must be amended if there is any change in taffidavit not later than (i) thirty days after the effective days new bid or proposal, whichever is earlier.	
AFFIDAVIT: [Number of Affidavits Sworn and Subscrib	ped On This Day:1]
I, the undersigned, hereby swear that I am a principal or a contract, as described in Connecticut General Statutes such a contract who is authorized to execute such contrac consulting agreement in connection with such contract, ex	§ 4a-81(b), or that I am the individual awarded it. I further swear that I have not entered into any
Arthur J. Seckler, III	Lothrop Associates, LLP
Consultant's Name and Title	Name of Firm (if applicable)
12/31/17 12/31/18	\$75,000.00
Start Date End Date	Cost
Constitution Paget See	D. Engenery and
Is the consultant a former State employee or former public	c official? YES NO
Name of Former State Agency	Termination Date of Employment
Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, sub	ilect to the penalties of false statement.
Printed Name of Bidder or Contractor Signature of Principal	12/12/2012
Printed Name (of abo	ir J. Seekler O Next of Dung
Sworn and subscribed before me on this $\frac{12^{\frac{1}{1}}}{\Lambda}$ da	y of <u>December</u> , 2017.
JOSEPH SIRAGUSA Notary Public, State of New York Commissioner or Notary Public	of the Superior Court



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

NONDISCRIMINATION CERTIFICATION — Affidavit

By Entity

For Contracts Valued at \$50,000 or More

Documentation in the form of an <u>affidavit signed under penalty of false statement by a chief executive officer, president, chairperson, member, or other corporate officer duly authorized to adopt corporate, company, or partnership policy that certifies the contractor complies with the nondiscrimination agreements and warranties under Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-60 and 4a-60a, as amended</u>

INSTRUCTIONS:

For use by an <u>entity</u> (corporation, limited liability company, or partnership) when entering into any contract type with the State of Connecticut valued at \$50,000 or more for any year of the contract. Complete all sections of the form. Sign form in the presence of a Commissioner of Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit to the awarding State agency prior to contract execution.

AFFIDAVIT: I, the undersigned, am over the age of eighteen (18) and understand and appreciate the obligations of I am Arthur J. Peckler, III of _____ the State Of Connecticut duly formed and existing under the laws of Name of State or Commonwealth I certify that I am authorized to execute and deliver this affidavit on behalf of and that Lothrop Associates, LLP Lothrop Associates, LLP Name of Entity Name of Entity has a policy in place that complies with the nondiscrimination agreements and warranties of Connecticut I Statutes 68 4a-60 and 4a-60a, as amended. 12th day of December Sworn and subscribed to before me on this Commissioner of the Superior Court/ Notary Public

JOSEPH SIRAGUSA
Notary Public, State of New York
No. 01SI6337135
Qualified in Westchester County
Commission Expires February 16, 2020

OPM Ethics Form 1 Rev. 11-29-11 Page 1 of 2



STATE OF CONNECTICUT GIFT AND CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION CERTIFICATION

Written or electronic certification to accompany a State contract with a value of \$50,000 or more in a calendar or fiscal year, pursuant to C.G.S. §§ 4-250 and 4-252(c); Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Orders No. 1, Para. 8, and No. 7C, Para. 10; and C.G.S. §9-612(g)(2)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Complete all sections of the form. Attach additional pages, if necessary, to provide full disclosure about any lawful campaign contributions made to campaigns of candidates for statewide public office or the General Assembly, as described herein. Sign and date the form, under oath, in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit the completed form to the awarding State agency at the time of initial contract execution and if there is a change in the information contained in the most recently filed certification, such person shall submit an updated certification either (i) not later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of such change or (ii) upon the submittal of any new bid or proposal for a contract, whichever is earlier. Such person shall also submit an accurate, updated certification not later than fourteen days after the twelve-month anniversary of the most recently filed certification or updated certification.

CHECK ONE:	☐ Initial Certification	☐ 12 Month Anniversary Update (Multi-year contracts only.)
	Updated Certification recently filed certification	n because of change of information contained in the most cation or twelve-month anniversary update.

GIFT CERTIFICATION:

As used in this certification, the following terms have the meaning set forth below:

- "Contract" means that contract between the State of Connecticut (and/or one or more of it agencies or instrumentalities) and the Contractor, attached hereto, or as otherwise described by the awarding State agency below;
- 2) If this is an Initial Certification, "Execution Date" means the date the Contract is fully executed by, and becomes effective between, the parties; if this is a twelve-month anniversary update, "Execution Date" means the date this certification is signed by the Contractor;
- 3) "Contractor" means the person, firm or corporation named as the contactor below;
- "Applicable Public Official or State Employee" means any public official or state employee described in C.G.S. §4-252(c)(1)(i) or (ii);
- 5) "Gift" has the same meaning given that term in C.G.S. § 4-250(1);
- 6) "Principals or Key Personnel" means and refers to those principals and key personnel of the Contractor, and its or their agents, as described in C.G.S. §§ 4-250(5) and 4-252(c)(1)(B) and (C).

I, the undersigned, am a Principal or Key Personnel of the person, firm or corporation authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the Contractor. I hereby certify that, no gifts were made by (A) such person, firm, corporation, (B) any principals and key personnel of the person firm or corporation who participate substantially in preparing bids, proposals or negotiating state contracts or (C) any agent of such, firm, corporation, or principals or key personnel who participates substantially in preparing bids, proposals or negotiating state contracts, to (i) any public official or state employee of the state agency or quasi-public agency soliciting bids or proposals for state contracts who participates substantially in the preparation of bid solicitations or request for proposals for state contracts or the negotiation or award of state contracts or (ii) any public official or state employee of any other state agency, who has supervisory or appointing authority over such state agency or quasi-public agency.

I further certify that no Principals or Key Personnel know of any action by the Contractor to circumvent (or which would result in the circumvention of) the above certification regarding **Gifts** by providing for any other Principals, Key Personnel, officials, or employees of the Contractor, or its or their agents, to make a **Gift** to any Applicable Public Official or State Employee. I further certify that the Contractor made the bid or proposal for the Contract without fraud or collusion with any person.

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION CERTIFICATION:

I further certify that, on or after December 31, 2006, neither the Contractor nor any of its principals, as defined in C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(1), has made any **campaign contributions** to, or solicited any contributions on behalf of, any exploratory committee, candidate committee, political committee, or party committee established by, or supporting or authorized to support, any candidate for <u>statewide public office</u>, in violation of C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(2)(A). I further certify that **all lawful campaign contributions** that have been made on or after December 31, 2006 by the Contractor or any of its principals, as defined in C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(1), to, or solicited on behalf of, any exploratory committee, candidate committee, political committee, or party committee established by, or supporting or authorized to support any candidates for <u>statewide public office</u> or the <u>General Assembly</u>, are listed below:

Lawful Campaign	Contributions to Candic	lates for Statewid	e Public Office	: :
Contribution Date	Name of Contributor	<u>Recipient</u>	<u>Value</u>	Description
NONE		ā		
	y.			
Contribution Date	Name of Contributor	Recipient	Value	Description
MOHE				
Sworn as true to th	e best of my knowledge an	d belief, subject to	the penalties of	false statement.
La Drop Printed Contractor	Associates	Any	Dur J ime of Author	Section
Signature of Auth	orized Official			
A I	cknowledged before me	this 12 th day o	of December	, 2017.
Notary Public,	State of New York \	missioner of the	Superior Cour	t (or Notary Public)
Qualified in W	SI6337135 estchester County es February 16, 2020	9		

Senah, Dominique

From:

Osmond, Adam

Sent:

Wednesday, December 06, 2017 8:02 AM

To:

Delaire, Hermia; Senah, Dominique

Cc:

Heriot, Joyce E

Subject:

FW: Final Disposition for Amendment PSA 2018_30616

OPM approved this PSA.

From: robert.dakers@ct.gov [mailto:robert.dakers@ct.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 4:45 PM **To:** Heriot, Joyce E < <u>Joyce.Heriot@ct.gov</u>> **Cc:** Dakers, Robert < <u>Robert.Dakers@ct.gov</u>>

Subject: Final Disposition for Amendment PSA 2018_30616

The Office of Policy and Management has Approved the following Amendment PSA

SG - SANDY ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUC (2018_30616)

Contractor: Lothrop Associates, LLC Effective Date: 12/31/2017 - 12/31/2018

Estimated Cost: \$75,000.00

Comments/Conditions: Approved RSD 12-5-17

Robert Dakers

Executive Financial Officer



STATE OF CONNECTICUT GIFT AND CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION CERTIFICATION

Written or electronic certification to accompany a State contract with a value of \$50,000 or more in a calendar or fiscal year, pursuant to C.G.S. §§ 4-250 and 4-252(c); Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Orders No. 1, Para. 8, and No. 7C, Para. 10; and C.G.S. §9-612(g)(2)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Complete all sections of the form. Attach additional pages, if necessary, to provide full disclosure about any lawful campaign contributions made to campaigns of candidates for statewide public office or the General Assembly, as described herein. Sign and date the form, under oath, in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit the completed form to the awarding State agency at the time of initial contract execution and if there is a change in the information contained in the most recently filed certification, such person shall submit an updated certification either (i) not later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of such change or (ii) upon the submittal of any new bid or proposal for a contract, whichever is earlier. Such person shall also submit an accurate, updated certification not later than fourteen days after the twelve-month anniversary of the most recently filed certification or updated certification.

CHECK ONE:	☑ Initial Certification ☐ 12 Month Anniversary Update (Multi-year contracts or	nly.)
	Updated Certification because of change of information contained in the most recently filed certification or twelve-month anniversary update.	

GIFT CERTIFICATION:

As used in this certification, the following terms have the meaning set forth below:

- "Contract" means that contract between the State of Connecticut (and/or one or more of it agencies or instrumentalities) and the Contractor, attached hereto, or as otherwise described by the awarding State agency below;
- 2) If this is an Initial Certification, "Execution Date" means the date the Contract is fully executed by, and becomes effective between, the parties; if this is a twelve-month anniversary update, "Execution Date" means the date this certification is signed by the Contractor;
- 3) "Contractor" means the person, firm or corporation named as the contactor below;
- 4) "Applicable Public Official or State Employee" means any public official or state employee described in C.G.S. §4-252(c)(1)(i) or (ii);
- 5) "Gift" has the same meaning given that term in C.G.S. § 4-250(1);
- 6) "Principals or Key Personnel" means and refers to those principals and key personnel of the Contractor, and its or their agents, as described in C.G.S. §§ 4-250(5) and 4-252(c)(1)(B) and (C).

I, the undersigned, am a Principal or Key Personnel of the person, firm or corporation authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the Contractor. I hereby certify that, no gifts were made by (A) such person, firm, corporation, (B) any principals and key personnel of the person firm or corporation who participate substantially in preparing bids, proposals or negotiating state contracts or (C) any agent of such, firm, corporation, or principals or key personnel who participates substantially in preparing bids, proposals or negotiating state contracts, to (i) any public official or state employee of the state agency or quasi-public agency soliciting bids or proposals for state contracts who participates substantially in the preparation of bid solicitations or request for proposals for state contracts or the negotiation or award of state contracts or (ii) any public official or state employee of any other state agency, who has supervisory or appointing authority over such state agency or quasi-public agency.

I further certify that no Principals of Key Personnel know of any action by the Contractor to circumvent (or which would result in the circumvention of) the above certification regarding **Gifts** by providing for any other Principals, Key Personnel, officials, or employees of the Contractor, or its or their agents, to make a **Gift** to any Applicable Public Official or State Employee. I further certify that the Contractor made the bid or proposal for the Contract without fraud or collusion with any person.

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION CERTIFICATION:

I further certify that, on or after December 31, 2006, neither the Contractor nor any of its principals, as defined in C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(1), has made any **campaign contributions** to, or solicited any contributions on behalf of, any exploratory committee, candidate committee, political committee, or party committee established by, or supporting or authorized to support, any candidate for <u>statewide public office</u>, in violation of C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(2)(A). I further certify that **all lawful campaign contributions** that have been made on or after December 31, 2006 by the Contractor or any of its principals, as defined in C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(1), to, or solicited on behalf of, any exploratory committee, candidate committee, political committee, or party committee established by, or supporting or authorized to support any candidates for <u>statewide public office</u> or the <u>General Assembly</u>, are listed below:

ibutions to Candid	ates for Statewi	de Public Offic	a:
e of Contributor	Recipient	<u>Value</u>	<u>Description</u>
	*		
7 =			<u> </u>
butions to Candida	ates for the Gene	eral Assembly:	
of Contributor	Recipient	<u>Value</u>	<u>Description</u>
		-	
			1
7.			
ii			
And the second s			false statement.
_P			red Official
	Princed Na		
		JOSEPH S	SIRAGUSA State of New York
Official		No. 015	6337135
edged before me ti	nis 24 Tay	Qualified in we	s February 1802020
	160	HILLIAGIBLE PUBLIC	
			(or Notary Public)
	e of Contributor butions to Candida of Contributor of my knowledge and P	e of Contributor Recipient Subtions to Candidates for the General Recipient of Contributor Recipient of my knowledge and belief, subject to P Arthur J. Printed Na	ibutions to Candidates for the General Assembly: of Contributor Recipient Value of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of P Arthur J. Seckler, III Printed Name of Authoric



STATE OF CONNECTICUT CERTIFICATION OF STATE AGENCY OFFICIAL OR EMPLOYEE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE CONTRACT

Certification to accompany a State contract, having a value of \$50,000 or more, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4-250 and 4-252(b), and Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order 7C, Paragraph 10

INSTRUCTIONS:

Complete all sections of the form. Sign and date in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution.

CERTIFICATION:

I, the undersigned State agency official or State employee, certify that (1) I am authorized to execute the attached contract on behalf of the State agency named below, and (2) the selection of the contractor named below was not the result of collusion, the giving of a gift or the promise of a gift, compensation, fraud or inappropriate influence from any person.

Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of false statement.

Lothrop Associates, LLP	
Contractor Name	
Department of Housing	
Awarding State Agency Awarding State Agency	3/29/17
State Agency Official or Employee Signature	Date
Evonne M. Klein	Commissioner
Printed Name	Title
Sworn and subscribed before me on this $\frac{19}{100}$ day of $\frac{1}{100}$	Varal, 20/7.
Burna dutte Commissioner of the Su or Notary Public	Jullareta perior Court

Bernadette Tallarita Notary Public My Commission Expires 03/31/2021





STATE OF CONNECTICUT CONSULTING AGREEMENT AFFIDAVIT

Affidavit to accompany a bid or proposal for the purchase of goods and services with a value of \$50,000 or more in a calendar or fiscal year, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §\$ 4a-81(a) and 4a-81(b). For sole source or no bid contracts the form is submitted at time of contract execution.

INSTRUCTIONS:

If the bidder or vendor has entered into a consulting agreement, as defined by Connecticut General Statutes § 4a-81(b)(1): Complete all sections of the form. If the bidder or contractor has entered into more than one such consulting agreement, use a separate form for each agreement. Sign and date the form in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. If the bidder or contractor has not entered into a consulting agreement, as defined by Connecticut General Statutes § 4a-81(b)(1): Complete only the shaded section of the form. Sign and date the form in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public.

Submit completed form to the awarding State agency with bid or proposal. For a sole source award, submit completed form to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution.

This affidavit must be amended if there is any change in the information contained in the most recently filed affidavit not later than (i) thirty days after the effective date of any such change or (ii) upon the submittal of any new bid or proposal, whichever is earlier.

any nan bia or	proposal, milenover is	Carnon			
AFFIDAVIT:	[Number of Affidavits	Sworn and Subscr	ibed On This Day: 1	_]	
a contract, as such a contract	described in Connectice who is authorized to ex	ut General Statute xecute such contra	s § 4a-81(b), or that I	dder or contractor awarded am the individual awarded I have not entered into any ant listed below:	
Arthur J. S	Seckler, III		Lothrop Associat	es, LLP	
Consultant's Na			Name of Firm (if applicable)		
	12/3	1/17	150,000.00		
Start Date	End Date	-	Cost	-	
Description of S	Services Provided: A	(Doste)	+ Enginery	geires_	
If YES: Name of	Section Bidder or Contractors	edge and belief, sul	Termination Date of Emplect to the penalties of final or Key Personnel J. Sec. K. 101, 20 ove)	alse statement. blumber Date	
JOSi Notary Pub No. Qualified in	escribed before me or EPH SIRAGUSA Ilic, State of New York 01SI6337135 The Westchester County Expires February 16, 202	Commissioner or Notary Publ	of the Superior Court	<u>17.</u>	



STATE OF CONNECTICUT AFFIRMATION OF RECEIPT OF STATE ETHICS LAWS SUMMARY

Written or electronic affirmation to accompany a large State construction or procurement contract, having a cost of more than \$500,000, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 1-101mm and 1-101qq

10	Imm and 1-101qq	
INSTR	UCTIONS:	
	ete all sections of the form. Submit completed for d below.	rm to the awarding State agency or contractor, a
CHECK	CONE:	
	I am a person seeking a large State constructio affirmation to the awarding State agency with m will be awarded through a competitive process.]	
	I am a contractor who has been awarded a large submitting this affirmation to the awarding State this box if the contract was a sole source award.]	State construction or procurement contract. I an agency at the time of contract execution. [Check
	I am a subcontractor or consultant of a contractor or procurement contract. I am submitting this affi	
V	I am a contractor who has already filed an affirma no later than thirty (30) days after the effective of of any new bid or proposal, whichever is earlier.	ition, but I am updating such affirmation either (I) late of any such change or (II) upon the submitta
IMPOR	TANT NOTE:	
affirmat State ag	fifteen (15) days after the request of such age ion contractors shall submit the affirmations of the gency. Fallure to submit such affirmations in a tin ate construction or procurement contract.	ir subcontractors and consultants to the awarding
AFFIRM	MATION:	
thereof, pursuan subconti provision	andersigned person, contractor, subcontractor, confirm (1) receipt of the summary of State ethic to Connecticut General Statutes § 1-81b and (2) ractor, or consultant have read and understances. Improved the State ethics laws is available on the States.	es laws* developed by the Office of State Ethics that key employees of such person, contractor, the summary and agree to comply with its
Signatur		
Arthu	r J. Seckler, III	Senior Associate Title
1 - 10 - 1 - 10 - 1	rop Associates, LLP	nue
	Corporation (if applicable)	
	Pearl Street, 14th Floor	Hartford, CT <u>C</u> 06103
Street A	ddress	City State Zip
		Margartent of Mousean Award ng State Agency

OPM Iran Certification Form 7 (Rev. 3-28-14)

Page 1 of 1



STATE OF CONNECTICUT
Written or electronic PDF copy of the written certification to accompany a large state contract pursuant to P.A.
No. 13-162 (Prohibiting State Contracts With Entities Making Certain Investments In Iran)

Respondent Name: Arthur J. Seckler, III
INSTRUCTIONS:
CHECK ONE: Initial Certification. Amendment or renewal.
A. Who must complete and submit this form. Effective October 1, 2013, this form <u>must</u> be submitted for any large state contract, as defined in section 4-250 of the Connecticut General Statutes. This form must always be submitted with the bid or proposal, or if there was no bid process, with the resulting contract, regardless of where the principal place of business is located.
Pursuant to P.A. No. 13-162, upon submission of a bid or prior to executing a large state contract, the certification portion of this form must be completed by any corporation, general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, joint venture, nonprofit organization or other business organization whose principal place of business is located outside of the United States. United States subsidiaries of foreign corporations are exempt. For purposes of this form, a "foreign corporation" is one that is organized and incorporated outside the United States of America.
Check applicable box:
Respondent's principal place of business is within the United States or Respondent is a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation. Respondents who check this box are not required to complete the certification portion of this form, but must submit this form with its Invitation to Bid ("ITB"), Request for Proposal ("RFP") or contract package if there was no bid process.
Respondent's principal place of business is outside the United States and it is not a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation. CERTIFICATION required. Please complete the certification portion of this form and submit it with the ITB or RFP response or contract package if there was no bid process.
B. Additional definitions,
 "Large state contract" has the same meaning as defined in section 4–250 of the Connecticut General Statutes; "Respondent" means the person whose name is set forth at the beginning of this form; and "State agency" and "quasi-public agency" have the same meanings as provided in section 1–79 of the Connecticut General Statutes.
C. Certification requirements.
No state agency or quasi-public agency shall enter into any large state contract, or amend or renew any such contract with any Respondent whose principal place of business is located outside the United States and is not a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation unless the Respondent has submitted this certification.
Complete all sections of this certification and sign and date it, under oath, in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court, a Notary Public or a person authorized to take an oath in another state.
CERTIFICATION:
I, the undersigned, am the official authorized to execute contracts on behalf of the Respondent. I certify that:
Respondent has made no direct investments of twenty million dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran on or after October 1, 2013, as described in Section 202 of the Comprehensive Iran Sanctions, Accountability and Divestment Act of 2010.
Respondent has either made direct investments of twenty million dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran on or after October 1, 2013, as described in Section 202 of the Comprehensive Iran Sanctions, Accountability and Divestment Act of 2010, or Respondent made such an investment prior to October 1, 2013 and has now increased or renewed such an investment on or after said date, or both.
Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of false statement.
Arthurt Seckler, III MrJhur J. Sockler, M
Printed Name of Authorized Official JOSEPH SIRAGUSA Notary Public, State of New York No. 01SI6337135 Subsorbed and acknowledged before me this 24th day of March 20 Qualified in Westchester County
Subsolfbed and acknowledged before me this 241 day of March 201 Qualified in Westerlester Commission Expires February 16, 2020 Commission Expires February 16, 2020 Commissioner of the Superior Court (or Notary Public)

My Commission Expires

Pincus, Randi

From:

Pincus, Randi

Sent:

Friday, March 31, 2017 8:16 AM

To:

Pincus, Randi

Subject:

FW: Final Disposition for Non-Competitive PSA 2017_27500 DOH Sandy

From: robert.dakers@ct.gov [mailto:robert.dakers@ct.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 3:30 PM

To: Heriot, Joyce E Cc: Dakers, Robert

Subject: Final Disposition for Non-Competitive PSA 2017_27500

The Office of Policy and Management has Approved the following Non-Competitive PSA

SG - SANDY ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUC (2017 27500)

Contractor: Lothrop Associates, LLP Effective Date: 12/31/2016 - 12/31/2017

Estimated Cost: \$150,000.00

Comments/Conditions: Approved RSD 2-7-17

Robert Dakers

Executive Financial Officer

ATTACHMENT A

This Personal Service Agreement (hereinafter "Agreement") entered into into this 24 day of 100 day of 2017, is by and between the STATE OF CONNECTICUT acting herein by its Department of Housing (hereinafter the "State" or "DOH") pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes ("CGS") sections 4-8 and 8-206 and Lothrop Associates, LLP (hereinafter "Contractor"). The parties hereto agree that the services specified below shall be provided by the Contractor in strict compliance with the provisions of this Agreement.

TERM

This Agreement shall become effective on the date it is approved by the Office of the Attorney General and shall continue until December 31, 2017, provided that it is not terminated at will by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice as more fully set forth in Part 1, Section 18 of this Agreement.

Part 1

CONDITIONS

1. Entire Agreement

This Agreement, including all Exhibits hereto, embodies the entire agreement between the State and the Contractor on the matter specifically addressed herein. The parties shall not be bound by or be liable for any statement, representation, promise, inducement or understanding of any kind or nature not set forth herein. This Agreement shall supersede all prior written agreements between the parties and the predecessors. No change, amendments or modifications of any of the terms or conditions of the Agreement shall be valid unless reduced to writing, signed by both parties and approved by the Attorney General or his Deputy. This Agreement shall insure to the benefit of each party's heirs, successors, and assigns.

2. Changes in Services

When changes in the services are required or requested by the State, Contractor shall promptly estimate their monetary effect and so notify the State. Contractor shall implement no change unless it is approved by the State in writing; and, unless otherwise agreed to in writing, the provisions of this Agreement shall apply to all changes in the services. If the State determines that any change materially affects the cost or time of performance of this Agreement as a whole, Contractor and the State will mutually agree in writing to an equitable adjustment.

3. Independent Contractor

Contractor represents that it is fully experienced and properly qualified to perform the services provided for herein, and that it is properly licensed, equipped, organized and financed to perform such services. Contractor shall act as an independent contractor in performing this Agreement, maintaining complete control over its employees and all of its

subcontractors. Contractor shall perform all services in accordance with its methods, subject to compliance with this Agreement and all applicable laws and regulations. Contractor shall furnish fully qualified personnel to perform the services under this Agreement. It is acknowledged that services rendered by the Contractor to the State hereunder do not in any way conflict with other contractual commitments with or by the Contractor.

4. Notices

Unless otherwise expressly provided to the contrary, notices provided for hereunder shall be in writing and may be delivered personally or by mail. Notices will be effective if delivered personally or, if by mail, upon receipt, to the following addresses:

STATE:

State of Connecticut Department of Housing 505 Hudson Street 2nd floor Hartford, CT 06106

U. S. A.

ATTENTION:

Hermia Delaire, CDBG-DR Project Manager

CONTRACTOR:

Lothrop Associates, LLP 100 Pearl Street

Hartford CT 06103

Telephone Number: 860-249-7251

ATTENTION:

Arthur Seckler, III, Senior Associate

The parties may change their respective addresses for notices under this paragraph upon prior written notification to the other.

5. Laws and Regulations

The laws of the State of Connecticut shall govern all aspects of this Agreement, including execution, interpretation, performance, and enforcement. The parties deem the Agreement to have been made in the City of Hartford, State of Connecticut. The parties agree that it is fair and reasonable for the validity and construction of the Agreement to be, and it shall be, governed by the laws and court decisions of the State of Connecticut, without giving effect to its principles of conflicts of laws. To the extent that any immunities provided by Federal law or the laws of the State of Connecticut do not bar an action against the State, and to the extent that these courts are courts of competent jurisdiction, for the purpose of venue, the complaint shall be made returnable to the Judicial District of Hartford only or shall be brought in the United States District Court for the District of Connecticut only, and shall not be transferred to any other court, provided, however, that nothing here constitutes a waiver or compromise of the sovereign immunity of the State of Connecticut. The Contractor waives any objection which it may now have or will have to the laying of venue of any claims in any forum and further irrevocably submit to such jurisdiction in any suit, action or proceeding.

Contractor, its employees and representatives shall at all times comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, statutes, rules, regulations and orders of the governmental authorities, including those having jurisdiction over its registration and licensing to perform services hereunder.

6. Labor and Personnel

At all times, Contractor shall utilize approved, qualified personnel and any State approved subcontractor necessary to perform the services under this Agreement.

Contractor shall advise the State promptly, in writing, of any labor dispute or anticipated labor dispute or other labor related occurrence known to Contractor involving Contractor's employees' performance or subcontractor's performance which may reasonably be expected to affect Contractor's performance of services under this Agreement. The State may then, at its option, ask Contractor to arrange for a temporary employee(s) or subcontractor(s) satisfactory to the State to provide the services otherwise performable by Contractor hereunder. Contractor will be responsible to the State for any economic detriment caused the State by such subcontract arrangement.

Contractor shall, if requested to do so by the State, reassign from the State's account any employee or authorized representatives whom the State, in its sole discretion, determines is incompetent, dishonest or uncooperative. In requesting the reassignment of an employee under this paragraph, the State shall give a fifteen-day (15) notice to Contractor of the State's desire for such reassignment. Contractor will then have five (5) days to investigate the situation and attempt, if it so desires, to satisfy the State that employee should not be reassigned. However, at the State's decision and sole discretion, after such five (5) days thereafter, or ten (10) days from the date of the notice of reassignment, the employee shall be reassigned from the State's account.

7. Conflicts, Error, Omissions and Discrepancies

- (a) In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and the provisions of Form CO-802A to which this Agreement is attached, the provisions of this Agreement shall control.
- (b) In case of conflicts, discrepancies, error or omissions among the various parts of this Agreement, any such matter shall be submitted immediately by the Contractor to the State for clarification. The State shall issue such clarification within a reasonable period of time. Any services affected by such conflicts, discrepancies, error or omissions which are performed by Contractor prior to clarification by the State shall be at Contractor's risk.

8. Indemnity

Contractor hereby indemnifies and shall defend and hold harmless the State, its officers, and its employees from and against any and all suits, actions, legal or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, damages, liabilities, monetary loss, interest, attorney's fees, costs and expenses of whatsoever kind or nature arising out of the performance of this agreement, including those arising out of injury to or death of Contractor's employees or

subcontractor, whether arising before, during or after completion of the services hereunder and in any manner directly or indirectly caused, occasioned or contributed to in whole or in part, by reason of any act, omission, fault or negligence of Contractor or its employees, agents or subcontractors.

9. Nondisclosure

Contractor shall not release any information concerning the services provided pursuant to this Agreement or any part thereof to any member of the public, press, business entity or official body unless prior written consent is obtained from the State.

10. Audit and Inspection of Plants, Places of Business and Records.

- (a) The State and its agents, including, but not limited to, the Connecticut Auditors of Public Accounts, Attorney General and State's Attorney and their respective agents, may, at reasonable hours, inspect and examine all of the parts of the Contractor's and Contractor Parties' plants and places of business which, in any way, are related to, or involved in, the performance of this Agreement.
- (b) The Contractor shall maintain, and shall require each of the Contractor Parties to maintain, accurate and complete Records. The Contractor shall make all of its and the Contractor Parties' Records available at all reasonable hours for audit and inspection by the State and its agents.
- (c) The State shall make all requests for any audit or inspection in writing and shall provide the Contractor with at least twenty-four (24) hours' notice prior to the requested audit and inspection date. If the State suspects fraud or other abuse, or in the event of an emergency, the State is not obligated to provide any prior notice.
- (d) All audits and inspections shall be at the State's expense.
- (e) The Contractor shall keep and preserve or cause to be kept and preserved all of its and Contractor Parties' Records until three (3) years after the latter of (i) final payment under this Agreement, or (ii) the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, as the same may be modified for any reason. The State may request an audit or inspection at any time during this period. If any Claim or audit is started before the expiration of this period, the Contractor shall retain or cause to be retained all Records until all Claims or audit findings have been resolved.
- (f) The Contractor shall cooperate fully with the State and its agents in connection with an audit or inspection. Following any audit or inspection, the State may conduct and the Contractor shall cooperate with an exit conference.
- (g) The Contractor shall incorporate this entire Section verbatim into any contract or other agreement that it enters into with any Contractor Party.

As used in this Agreement, the term "Contractor Parties" means Contractor's members, directors, officers, shareholders, partners, managers, principal officers, representatives,

agents, servants, consultants, employees or any one of them or any other person or entity with whom the Contractor is in privity of oral or written contract and the Contractor intends for such other person or entity to perform under the Agreement in any capacity.

As used in this Agreement, the term "Records" means all working papers and such other information and materials as may have been accumulated by the Contractor in performing the Agreement, including but not limited to, documents, data, plans, books, computations, drawings, specifications, notes, reports, records, estimates, summaries, memoranda and correspondence, kept or stored in any form.

As used in this Agreement, the term "Claims" means all actions, suits, claims, demands, investigations and proceedings of any kind, open, pending or threatened, whether mature, unmatured, contingent, known or unknown, at law or in equity, in any forum.

11. Non-Waiver

None of the conditions of this Agreement shall be considered waived by the State or the Contractor unless given in writing. No such waiver shall be a waiver of any past or future default, breach or modification of any of the conditions of this Agreement unless expressly stipulated in such waiver.

12. Promotion

Unless specifically authorized in writing by the Commissioner of Housing on a case by case basis, Contractor shall have no right to use, and shall not use, the name of the State of Connecticut, its officials or employees, or seal of the State:

- (a) in any advertising, publicity, promotion; or
- (b) to express or to imply any endorsement of Contractor's products or services; or
- (c) to use the names of the State, its officials or employees or the State Seal in any manner (whether or not similar to uses prohibited by subparagraphs (a) and (b) above), except only to manufacture and deliver in accordance with this Agreement such items as are hereby contracted for by the State.

13. Survival

The rights and obligations of the parties which by their nature survive termination or completion of this Agreement, including but not limited to those set forth herein in Part 1, Sections 8, 9, 13 and 15 of this Agreement, shall remain in full force and effect.

14. Confidentiality

- (a) For purposes of this Section, the following terms are defined as follows:
 - (i) "Confidential Information" shall mean any name, number or other information that may be used, alone or in conjunction with any other information, to identify a specific individual including, but not limited to, such individual's name, date of

birth, mother's maiden name, motor vehicle operator's license number, Social Security number, employee identification number, employer or taxpayer identification number, alien registration number, government passport number, health insurance identification number, demand deposit account number, savings account number, credit card number, debit card number or unique biometric data such as fingerprint, voice print, retina or iris image, or other unique physical representation. Without limiting the foregoing, Confidential Information shall also include any information that the Department classifies as "confidential" or "restricted." Confidential Information shall not include information that may be lawfully obtained from publicly available sources or from federal, state, or local government records which are lawfully made available to the general public.

(ii) "Confidential Information Breach" shall mean an instance where an unauthorized person or entity accesses Confidential Information in any manner, including but not limited to the following occurrences: (1) any Confidential Information that is not encrypted or protected is misplaced, lost, or stolen or in any way compromised; (2) one or more third parties have had access to or taken control or possession of any Confidential Information that is not encrypted or protected without prior written authorization from the State; (3) the unauthorized acquisition of encrypted or protected Confidential Information together with the confidential process or key that is capable of compromising the integrity of the Confidential Information; or (4) if there is a substantial risk of identity theft or fraud to the client, the Contractor, the Department or State.

(b) Protection of Confidential Information

- (i) Contractor and Contractor Parties, at their own expense, have a duty to and shall protect from a Confidential Information Breach any and all Confidential Information which they come to possess or control, wherever and however, stored or maintained, in a commercially reasonable manner in accordance with current industry standards.
- (ii) Each Contractor or Contractor Party shall implement and maintain a comprehensive data-security program for the protection of Confidential Information. The safeguards contained in such program shall be consistent with and comply with the safeguards for protection of Confidential Information, and information of a similar character, as set forth in all applicable federal and state law and written policy of the Department or State or concerning the confidentiality of Confidential Information. Such data-security program shall include, but not be limited to, the following:
 - a. A security policy for employees related to the storage, access and transportation of data containing Confidential Information;
 - Reasonable restrictions on access to records containing Confidential Information, including access to any locked storage where such records are kept;
 - c. A process for reviewing policies and security measures at least annually;

- d. Creating secure access controls to Confidential Information, including but not limited to passwords; and
- e. Encrypting of Confidential Information that is stored on laptops, portable devices or being transmitted electronically.
- (iii) The Contractor and Contractor Parties shall notify DOH and the Connecticut Office of the Attorney General as soon as practical, but no later than twenty-four (24) hours, after they become aware of or suspect that any Confidential Information which Contractor or Contractor Parties possess or control has been subject to a Confidential Information Breach. If a Confidential Information Breach has occurred, the Contractor shall, within three (3) business days after the notification, present a credit monitoring and protection plan to the Commissioner of Administrative Services, the Department and the Connecticut Office of the Attorney General, for review and approval. Such credit monitoring or protection plan shall be made available by the Contractor at its own cost and expense to all individuals affected by the Confidential Information Breach. Such credit monitoring or protection plan shall include, but is not limited to reimbursement for the cost of placing and lifting one (1) security freeze per credit file pursuant to CGS § 36a-701a. Such credit monitoring or protection plans shall be approved by the State in accordance with this Section and shall cover a length of time commensurate with the circumstances of the Confidential Information Breach. The Contractors' costs and expenses for the credit monitoring and protection plan shall not be recoverable from DOH, any State of Connecticut entity or any affected individuals.
- (iv) The Contractor shall incorporate the requirements of this Section in all subcontracts requiring each Contractor Party to safeguard Confidential Information in the same manner as provided for in this Section.
- (v) Nothing in this Section shall supersede in any manner Contractor's or Contractor Party's obligations pursuant to HIPAA or the provisions of this Contract concerning the obligations of the Contractor as a Business Associate of the Department.

15. Non-Discrimination

- (a) For purposes of this Section, the following terms are defined as follows:
 - (i) "Commission" means the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities;
 - (ii) "Contract" and "contract" include any extension or modification of the Agreement;
 - (iii) "Contractor" and "contractor" include any successors or assigns of the Contractor or contractor:
 - (iv) "Gender identity or expression" means a person's gender-related identity, appearance or behavior, whether or not that gender-related identity, appearance or behavior is different from that traditionally associated with the

person's physiology or assigned sex at birth, which gender-related identity can be shown by providing evidence including, but not limited to, medical history, care or treatment of the gender-related identity, consistent and uniform assertion of the gender-related identity or any other evidence that the gender-related identity is sincerely held, part of a person's core identity or not being asserted for an improper purpose;

- (v) "good faith" means that degree of diligence which a reasonable person would exercise in the performance of legal duties and obligations:
- (vi) "good faith efforts" shall include, but not be limited to, those reasonable initial efforts necessary to comply with statutory or regulatory requirements and additional or substituted efforts when it is determined that such initial efforts will not be sufficient to comply with such requirements;
- (vii)"marital status" means being single, married as recognized by the state of Connecticut, widowed, separated or divorced;

(viii)"mental disability" means one or more mental disorders, as defined in the most recent edition of the American Psychiatric Association's "Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders", or a record of or regarding a person as having one or more such disorders;

- (viii) "minority business enterprise" means any small contractor or supplier of materials fifty-one percent or more of the capital stock, if any, or assets of which is owned by a person or persons: (1) who are active in the daily affairs of the enterprise, (2) who have the power to direct the management and policies of the enterprise, and (3) who are members of a minority, as such term is defined in subsection (a) of Connecticut General Statutes § 32-9n; and
- (ix) "public works contract" means any agreement between any individual, firm or corporation and the State or any political subdivision of the State other than a municipality for construction, rehabilitation, conversion, extension, demolition or repair of a public building, highway or other changes or improvements in real property, or which is financed in whole or in part by the State, including, but not limited to, matching expenditures, grants, loans, insurance or guarantees.

For purposes of Article 15 of this Agreement, "contract" does not include a contract where each contractor is: (i) a political subdivision of the State, including, but not limited to, a municipality unless the contract is a municipal public works contract or quasi-public agency project contract; (ii) any other state, including but not limited to any federally recognized Indian tribal governments, as defined in CGS § 1-267; (iii) the federal government; (iv) a foreign government; or (v) an agency of a subdivision, agency, state or government described in the immediately preceding enumerated items (i), (ii), (iii), or (iv).

(b) (1) Pursuant to CGS § 4a-60, (i) Contractor agrees and warrants that in the performance of the contract such Contractor will not discriminate or permit discrimination against any person or group of persons on the grounds of race, color, religious creed, age, marital status, national origin, ancestry, sex, gender identity or expression, intellectual disability, mental disability or physical disability, including, but not limited to, blindness, unless it is shown by such Contractor that such disability

prevents performance of the work involved, in any manner prohibited by the laws of the United States or of the State of Connecticut. The Contractor further agrees to take affirmative action to insure that applicants with job related qualifications are employed and that employees are treated when employed without regard to their race, color, religious creed, age, marital status, national origin, ancestry, sex, gender identity or expression, intellectual disability, mental disability, or physical disability, including, but not limited to, blindness, unless it is shown by such Contractor that such disability prevents performance of the work involved; (ii) the Contractor agrees, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Contractor, to state that it is an "affirmative action-equal opportunity employer" in accordance with regulations adopted by the Commission; (iii) the Contractor agrees to provide each labor union or representative of workers with which such Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding and each vendor with which such Contractor has a contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the Commission advising the labor union or workers' representative of the Contractor's commitments under this section, and to post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment; (iv) the Contractor agrees to comply with each provision of CGS §§ 4a-60, 46a-68e, and 46a-68f and with each regulation or relevant order issued by said Commission pursuant to CGS §§ 46a-56, 46a-68e, 46a-68f and 46a-86; (v) the Contractor agrees to provide the Commission with such information requested by the Commission, and permit access to pertinent books, records and accounts, concerning the employment practices and procedures of the Contractor as relate to the provisions of this Article15 and CGS § 46a-56.

- (2) If the contract is a public works contract, municipal public works contract or contract for a quasi-public agency project, the Contractor agrees and warrants that it will make good faith efforts to employ minority and women business enterprises as subcontractors and suppliers of materials on such public works or quasi-public agency project.
- (3) Determination of the Contractor's good faith efforts shall include but shall not be limited to the following factors: The Contractor's employment and subcontracting policies, patterns and practices; affirmative advertising, recruitment and training; technical assistance activities and such other reasonable activities or efforts as the Commission may prescribe that are designed to ensure the participation of minority business enterprises in public works projects.
- (4) The Contractor shall develop and maintain adequate documentation, in a manner prescribed by the Commission, of its good faith efforts.
- (5) The Contractor shall include the provisions of subsection (b) of this Section 15 in every subcontract or purchase order entered into in order to fulfill any obligation of a contract with the State and in every subcontract entered into in order to fulfill any obligation of a municipal public works contract or contract for a quasi-public agency project, and such provisions shall be binding on a subcontractor, vendor or manufacturer unless exempted by regulations or orders of the Commission. The Contractor shall take such action with respect to any such subcontract or purchase order as the Commission may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions

including sanctions for noncompliance in accordance with CGS §46a-56; provided if such Contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the Commission regarding a state contract, the Contractor may request the State enter into any such litigation or negotiation prior thereto to protect the interests of the State and the State may so enter.

- (6) The Contractor agrees to comply with the regulations referred to in this Section as they exist on the date of this Contract and as they may be adopted or amended from time to time during the term of this Agreement and any amendments thereto.
- (c) (1) Pursuant to the provisions of CGS § 4a-60a, (i) Contractor agrees and warrants that in the performance of the contract such Contractor will not discriminate or permit discrimination against any person or group of persons on the grounds of sexual orientation, in any manner prohibited by the laws of the United States or of the State of Connecticut, and that employees are treated when employed without regard to their sexual orientation; (ii) Contractor agrees to provide each labor union or representative of workers with which such Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding and each vendor with which such Contractor has a contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the Commission advising the labor union or workers' representative of the Contractor's commitments under this section, and to post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment; (iii) the Contractor agrees to comply with each provision of this section and with each regulation or relevant order issued by said Commission pursuant to CGS § 46a-56; and (iv) the Contractor agrees to provide the Commission with such information requested by the Commission, and permit access to pertinent books, records and accounts, concerning the employment practices and procedures of the Contractor which relate to the provisions of this section and CGS § 46a-56.
 - (2) The Contractor shall include the provisions of subsection (c) of this Section 15 in every subcontract or purchase order entered into in order to fulfill any obligation of a contract with the State and in every subcontract entered into in order to fulfill any obligation of a municipal public works contract or contract for a quasi-public agency contract, and such provisions shall be binding on a subcontractor, vendor or manufacturer unless exempted by regulations or orders of the Commission. The Contractor shall take such action with respect to any such subcontract or purchase order as the Commission may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance in accordance with CGS § 46a-56; provided, if such Contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the Commission regarding a state contract, the Contractor may request the State to enter into any such litigation or negotiation prior thereto to protect the interests of the State and the State may so enter.

16. Additional Required Federal Provisions

(a) Labor Provisions

No contract award under this Agreement shall be made to any contractor who is at the time ineligible under the provisions of any applicable regulations of the United States Department of Labor to receive an award of such contract.

This Agreement is subject to the requirements of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 (12 U.S.C. § 1701u), as amended ("Section 3"), the HUD regulations issued pursuant thereto at 24 CFR Part 135, and any applicable rules and orders of HUD issued thereunder prior to authorization of funding for this Project. The Contractor shall cause or require to be inserted in full in all Section 3 covered contracts and subcontracts for work financed in whole or in part with assistance provided under this contract, the following Section 3 clause set forth in HUD regulation 24 CFR 135.38:

"The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. section 1701u ("Section 3"). The purpose of Section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by Section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing.

The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, which implement Section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this contract certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them from complying with the part 135 regulations.

The Contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with which the Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice advising the labor organization or workers' representative of the Contractor's commitments under this Section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site where both employees and applicants for training and employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the Section 3 preference, shall set forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and training positions, the qualifications for each: and the name and location of the person(s) taking applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin.

The Contractor agrees to include this Section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to compliance with regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or in this Section 3 clause, upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR Part 135. The Contractor will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the Contractor has notice or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR Part 135.

The Contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, that are filled (1) after the Contractor is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR Part 135 require employment opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent the Contractor's obligations under 24 CFR Part 135.

Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part 135 may result in sanctions, termination of this contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts."

With respect to work performed in connection with Section 3 covered Indian housing assistance, section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450e) also applies to the work to be performed under this contract. Section 7(b) requires that to the greatest extent feasible (i) preference and opportunities for training and employment shall be given to Indians, and (ii) preference in the award of contracts and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to this contract that are subject to the provisions of Section 3 and section 7(b) agree to comply with Section 3 to the maximum extent feasible, but not in derogation of compliance with section 7(b).

(b) Nondiscrimination Provisions

The Contractor will comply with all provisions of Federal Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended, and the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

(c) Miscellaneous Provisions

- (i) No member or Delegate to Congress of the United States, and no Resident Commissioner, shall be admitted to any share or part of this Agreement or to any benefit to arise from the same.
- (ii)The Contractor will adopt and enforce appropriate measures to assure that no member of its governing body and none of its officers or employees shall, prior to the completion of the Project, acquire or maintain any interest in any contract or proposed contract with the undertaking of the Project. The Commissioner may waive the requirements of this section upon the written request of the Contractor.
- (iii) Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create or justify any claim against the State, its agencies or officers, by any person or entity whatsoever that is not party to this Agreement.
- (iv) The Contractor certifies that it will comply with the Fair Housing Act, 42 U.S.C. § 3601, et seq.
- (v) By execution of this Agreement, the Contractor hereby certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief:

- a. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.
- b. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the Contractor shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions.
- c. The Contractor shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.
- d. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction, imposed under the authority of 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than \$10,000 and not more than \$100,000 for each such failure.

17. Sovereign Immunity

The parties acknowledge and agree that nothing in the Agreement shall be construed as a modification, compromise or waiver by the State of any rights or defenses of any immunities provided by Federal law or the laws of the State of Connecticut to the State or any of its officers and employees, which they may have had, now have or will have with respect to all matters arising out of the Agreement. To the extent that this section conflicts with any other section, this section shall govern.

18. Termination

The parties mutually agree that either may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice delivered to the other by certified or registered mail to the notice addresses as provided in Section 4 of this Part.

19. Terms

Wherever the term "Commissioner" is used in this Agreement it shall include the State Commissioner of Housing, her authorized agent, employee or designee.

20. Assignment

This agreement shall not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the other.

21. Third Parties

The State shall not be obligated or liable hereunder to any party other than the Contractor.

22. Severability

If any part or parts of this Agreement shall be held to be void or unenforceable, such part or parts shall be treated as severable, leaving valid the remainder of this Agreement notwithstanding the part or parts found to be void or unenforceable.

23. Subpoenas

In the event the State's records are subpoenaed pursuant to CGS § 36a-43, the Contractor shall, within twenty-four (24) hours of service of the subpoena, notify the person designated for the State in Section 4 of Part 1 of this Agreement of such subpoena. Within thirty-six (36) hours of service, the Contractor shall send a written notice of the subpoenas together with a copy of the same to the person designated for the State in Section 4 of Part 1 of this Agreement.

24. Governor Thomas J. Meskill's Executive Order No. 3 Non-Discrimination

This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. Three of Governor Thomas J. Meskill promulgated June 16, 1971 and, as such, this Agreement may be cancelled, terminated or suspended by the State Labor Commissioner for violation or of noncompliance with said Executive Order No. Three, or any State or Federal law concerning nondiscrimination, notwithstanding that the Labor Commissioner is not a party to this Agreement. The parties to this Agreement, as part of the consideration hereof, agree that said Executive Order No. Three is incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof. The parties agree to abide by said Executive Order and agree that the State Labor Commissioner shall have continuing jurisdiction in respect to Agreement performance in regard to nondiscrimination, until the Agreement is completed or terminated prior to completion. The Borrower agrees as part consideration hereof, that this contract is subject to the guidelines and rules issued by the State Labor Commissioner to implement Executive Order No. Three and that it will not discriminate in his employment practices or policies, will file all reports as required, and will fully cooperate with the State and the State Labor Commissioner.

25. Governor John G. Rowland's Executive Order No. 16 Violence in the Workplace Prevention

This Agreement is subject to, and Borrower hereby agrees to abide by Executive Order No. Sixteen of Governor John G. Rowland promulgated August 4, 1999, and, as such, this Agreement may be cancelled, terminated or suspended by the State for violation or noncompliance with said Executive Order No. Sixteen.

26. Governor Thomas J. Meskill's Executive Order No. 17 Employment Opportunities

This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. Seventeen of Governor Thomas J. Meskill promulgated February 15, 1973, and, as such, this Agreement may be cancelled, terminated or suspended by the Commissioner or the State Labor Commissioner for violation of or noncompliance with said Executive Order No. Seventeen, notwithstanding that the Labor Commissioner may not be a party to this Agreement. The parties to this Agreement, as part of the consideration hereof, agree that the Executive Order No. Seventeen is incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof. The parties agree to abide by said Executive Order and agree that the contracting agency and the State Labor Commissioner shall have joint and several continuing jurisdiction in respect to Agreement performance in regard to listing all employment openings with the Connecticut Employment Service.

27. Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order No. 14 Cleaning Products and Governor Dannel P. Malloy's Executive Order No. 49 Gifts and Contributions

This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Executive Order No. 14 of Governor M. Jodi Rell, promulgated April 17, 2006, concerning procurement of cleaning products and services, and Executive Order No. 49 of Governor Dannel P. Malloy, promulgated May 22, 2015, mandating disclosure of certain gifts to public employees and contributions to certain candidates for office in accordance with their respective terms and conditions. If Executive Orders 14 or 49 are applicable, they are deemed to be incorporated into and made a part of the Agreement as if it had been fully set forth in it.

28. Disclosure of Consulting Agreements

Pursuant to CGS § 4a-81, the chief official of the Contractor, for all contracts with a value to the State of fifty thousand dollars or more in any calendar or fiscal year, shall attest in an affidavit as to whether any consulting agreement has been entered into in connection with such contract. Such affidavit shall be required if any duties of the consultant included communications concerning business of such State agency, whether or not direct contact with a State agency, State or public official or State employee was expected or made. As used herein "consulting agreement" means any written or oral agreement to retain the services, for a fee, of a consultant for the purposes of (A) providing counsel to a contractor, vendor, consultant or other entity seeking to conduct, or conducting, business with the state, (B) contacting, whether in writing or orally, any executive, judicial, or administrative office of the state, including any department, institution, bureau, board, commission, authority, official or employee for the purpose of solicitation, dispute resolution, introduction, requests for information or (C) any other similar activity related to such contract. Consulting agreement does not include any agreements entered into with a consultant who is registered under the

provisions of Chapter 10 of the Connecticut General Statutes as of the date such affidavit is submitted in accordance with the provisions of Section 51 of P.A. No. 05-287.

29. Insurance Requirements for Personal Service Agreement of \$100,000 or more

- (a) Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract the following types of insurance, in amounts no less than the stated limits, against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder:
 - (i) Commercial General Liability: \$1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall include Premises and Operation, Independent Contractors, Product and Completed Operations and Contractual Liability. If a general aggregate is used the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this agreement or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the occurrence limit.
 - (ii) Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability: Statutory coverage in compliance with compensation laws of The State of Connecticut. Coverage shall include Employer's Liability with a minimum limit of \$100,000 each accident, \$500,000 Disease Policy limit, \$100,000 each employee.
 - (iii) Professional Liability: The contractor shall maintain professional liability coverage providing for a total limit of \$1,000,000 to cover any act, error or omission to cover any claim arising from the performance of the designated professional services (if available).

(b) Additional Insurance Provisions

- (i) The State of Connecticut Department of Housing, its officials and employees shall be named as an Additional Insured on the Commercial General Liability Policy.
- (ii) Described insurance shall be primary coverage and contractor and contractor's insurer shall have no right of subrogation recovery or subrogation against the State of Connecticut.
- (iii) Contractor shall assume any and all deductibles in the described insurance policies.
- (iv) Each insurance policy shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled or reduced except after 30 days prior written notice by certified mail has been given to the State of Connecticut.
- (v) Each policy shall be issued by an Insurance Company licensed to do business by Connecticut Department of Insurance and having a Best Rating of A-, VII, or better.

30. Large State Contracts

Pursuant to CGS §§ 4-250 and 4-252, Contractor must present at the execution of each large State contract (having a total cost to the State of more than \$500,000 in a calendar or fiscal year) an executed gift certification, which Contractor shall update

as prescribed by CGS § 4-252(a). In addition, pursuant to Governor Dannel P. Malloy's Executive Order No. 49, anyone who executes and files said gift certification shall also execute and file a campaign contribution certification disclosing all contributions made to campaigns of candidates for statewide public office or the General Assembly.

31. Large State Construction or Procurement Contract

Pursuant to the requirements of section 1-101qq of the Connecticut General Statutes, the summary of State ethics laws developed by the State Ethics Commission pursuant to section 1-81b of the Connecticut General Statutes is incorporated by reference into and made a part of the Contract as if the summary had been fully set forth in the Contract.

32. Campaign Contribution Restrictions

For all State contracts as defined in CGS § 9-612(g) having a value in a calendar year of \$50,000 or more or a combination or series of such agreements or contracts having a value of \$100,000 or more, the authorized signatory to this Agreement expressly acknowledges receipt of the State Elections Enforcement Commission's notice advising state contractors of state campaign contribution and solicitation prohibitions, and will inform its principals of the contents of the notice. See Attachment B [SEEC Form 11].

Part 2

SPECIFICATION OF SERVICES

1. Scope

This Agreement is entered into by and between DOH and the Contractor to provide the DOH with Architectural, Engineering and Contractor Management services in order to facilitate the timely remediation, reconstruction and/or replacement of properties damaged by Storm Sandy on October 29, 2012.

2. Contractor's Responsibilities

The following information outlines the minimum services that the Contractor will be required to provide: general services, evaluation of damaged properties; environmental review; cost estimates; plans and specifications; bidders meetings at site(s), evaluation of bid responses; and construction management & administration, each to the extent defined herein.

(a) General Services

At a minimum, following professional services shall be required, if applicable, and conducted by the Contractor's Team, including, but not limited to the following types of services:

- (i) Architectural;
- (ii) Civil Engineering;
- (iii) Structural Engineering;
- (iv) Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineering (including HVAC, Flood/Hurricane mitigation);
- (v) Predesigned, Feasibility, Environmental Studies and Clearance;
- (vi) Cost Estimating;
- (vii) Construction Project Management.

Initial Evaluation of Properties -

The Contractor will conduct an initial evaluation of each property assigned, including, at a minimum:

- 1. Visit each property assigned and walk through the property with the owner or the owner's representative;
- Provide a general written evaluation of the unit to DOH based on the standard criteria established by the DOH;
- 3. Provide an approximate written estimate of the cost to bring the unit to code including mitigation, resiliency, green building and energy efficiency.

Cost Estimates -

The Contractor will, at DOH's request:

 Develop construction documents and cost estimates for the rehabilitation or replacement of owner occupied single family units and small multifamily units

damaged by Storm Sandy located in Fairfield, New Haven, New London and Middlesex counties and on the Mashantucket Reservation;

- 2. Review construction documents and cost estimates for the rehabilitation or replacement of owner-occupied single and small multifamily units damaged by Storm Sandy located in Fairfield, New Haven, New London and Middlesex counties and the Mashantucket Reservation;
- 3. Review construction documents and cost estimates for the construction of replacement units for multifamily units lost;

4. For units being rehabilitated within in the 500-year or 100-year floodplains, include mitigation and resiliency in the cost estimate;

5. For units requiring rehabilitation exceeding fifty-one percent (51%) of the prestorm value of the unit, include green building and energy efficiency to the extent practicable in the cost estimate.

Plans, Specifications and Bid Process -

The Contractor will, at DOH's request:

- 1. Provide plans and specifications packages for each owner occupied single family rehabilitation or replacement which meet all required state and local codes and the standards adopted by DOH, and where applicable, meeting the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the Rehabilitation of Historic Properties (SOI Standards) if applicable;
- 2. Provide DOH with an estimated cost for each owner-occupied single family rehabilitation or replacement based on the plans and specifications;
- 3. Provide DOH with a separate estimated cost for each owner-occupied single family mitigation to meet requirements for the FEMA Hazardous Mitigation Grants Program (HMGP) if applicable;
- 4. Provide DOH with an estimated cost for each small multifamily rehabilitation or replacement activity, based on the plans and specifications;
- 5. Provide DOH with a separate estimated cost for each small multifamily mitigation to meet requirements for HMGP;
- 6. Lead general contractor walk-through by fully explaining all plans, permits and other requirements for general contractors as well as to respond to all questions; and:
- 7. Provide technical reviews and evaluations of bid responses as well as recommendations to DOH.

(b) Construction Administration -

General Administration

At a minimum, the Contractor shall insure that:

- 1. DOH's investment is protected and risks are minimized.
- 2. Appropriate environmental reviews are completed and clearances are issued.
- 3. The activities are performed in accordance with the DOH accepted construction documents, applicable codes, and any environmental requirements and that all required permits have been obtained *prior* to the commencement of any construction.

- 4. The amount of funding requested on the Contractor's Requisition corresponds to the requirements for disbursement as detailed in the construction contract.
- 5. The quality of construction meets or exceeds the DOH Standards and/or Construction Industry Standards.

Observation

The duration and frequency of site visits shall comply with the following:

- 1. The activity period for each project typically lasts from ninety (90) days to six (6) months.
- 2. During the activity, weekly on-site visits are expected, unless special circumstances or special arrangements are made beforehand between the Contractor and DOH.
 - a) A weekly report of all on-site visits shall be provided to DOH each Wednesday summarizing the previous week's activities. Any schedule slip, improper or insufficient work, and any additional concerns must be fully explained in this report along with plans for mitigation.

Oversight

Duties and responsibilities include, but are not limited to, the following:

- Attending project meetings;
- Observing activity progress and reporting to DOH any outstanding issues or concerns:
- 3. Reviewing and recommending proposed change orders;
- 4. Reviewing monthly requisitions as detailed in construction contracts;
- 5. Assessing the installed work for comparison to the contractor's requisitions;
- 6. Communicating with DOH in writing, orally, and/or by email whenever necessary and:
- 7. Reporting any project related injury, emergency or major problem to DOH at the earliest possible time not to exceed one business day of the Contractor's knowledge thereof. This "Emergency Report" shall be telephoned to the designated number and emailed to DOH immediately thereafter. Backup telephone numbers will be provided in order to be certain that the timely report is received by DOH. Voice mail notification is not acceptable.

3. State's Responsibilities

DOH shall provide the following:

- a. Establish priorities of work performed by the Contractor.
- b. Oversee the overall activities of the Contractor.
- Shall make existing data and material available to assist in the performance of Contractor's responsibilities.

Part 3

INVOICING, PAYMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS FEATURES

- 1. Contractor will be paid in accordance with Exhibit A, Fee Schedule, on a monthly basis, 30-days in arrears for the duration of this Agreement.
- 2. Payments shall be made upon submission and approval of all invoices by the Commissioner of DOH or her designee.
- 3. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, Contract value will not exceed one-hundred and fifty thousand dollars (\$150,000.00).



STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING



December 3, 2018

Arthur Seckler III, Senior Associate Lothrop Associates 333 Westchester Avenue, White Plains, New York 10604

Dear Mr. Seckler:

Please find attached the PSA extending your contract with the Department of Housing for the Community Development Block Grant until September 5th, 2019. The current contract expires on December 30th, 2019 and according to our records there is a balance of \$52,449.75 that has not been disbursed on this contract. In order to ensure that these funds do not expire we are extending your contract which will give you an additional eight months to expend all funds and complete all projects under this contract.

According to federal regulations all CDBG-DR funds must be expended by the September 5, 2019. In order to ensure that we meet this deadline we are expecting that all housing recovery projects are completed and the contractors fully paid by June 30, 2019. I will recommend that if you have any open contracts that you inform your contractors of the June 30th deadline.

Please make every effort to execute the contract documents including the attached ethics forms and return to DOH within 15 days of receipt. Signed originals should be mailed to:

Department of Housing, 2nd floor, CDBG-DR Program, ATT: Hermia Delaire 505 Hudson Street, Hartford, CT 06106

I solicit your assistance in this regard.

Sincerely,

Hermia Delaire

Program Director

"Team Sandy"

Community Development Block Grant - Disaster Recovery Program

PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT CO-802A REV. 2708

STATE OF CONNECTICUT OFFICE OF THE STATE COMPTROLLER

1, PREPARE IN QUADRUI 2. THE STATE BUSINESS	UNIT AND TH								
THE PROVISIONS OF S 3. ACCEPTANCE OF THIS	SECTION 4-98 CONTRACT I	DITIONS STATED HEREIN OF THE CONNECTICUT O MPLIES CONFORMANCE GEMENT PERSONAL SER	SENERAL STATO WITH TERMS A	JTES AS APPLICABI ND CONDITIONS SE	.E. ET FORTH BY	(1) ORIGINAL	X AMENDMENT	(2) IDENTIFICATION	N NO.
THE OFFICE OF POLICE		RACTOR NAME	rop Associ		ID T NOOEDCINEO				YES 🛛 NO
CONTRACTOR	CONTRA	ACTOR ADDRESS		t, Hartford CT	`06103			TOR FEIN/SSN - SUF	FIX
STATE AGENCY	(5) AGEN	CY NAME AND ADDRESS	3			Hudson S	treet t	Hart for	! CT 061
CONTRACT PERIOD	(6) DATE (0	FROM)	THROUGH (TO)		NDICATE MASTER AGRE	real control	ACT AWARD NO.	17D0H0086R3	NEITHER
CANCELLATION CLAUSE	PERIOD	REEMENT SHALL REMAIN STATED ABOVE UNLESS NOTICE OF SUCH INTE	CANCELED BY	THE STATE BUSING	ESS UNIT, BY GIV	TING THE CONTRACTOR		RED NO. OF DAYS V	WRITTEN NOTICE
COMPLETE DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE	(9) CON To pr Occup	TRACTOR AGREES TO: rovide Architectur- pied Rehabilitation and federal requir erm of this contra	(include specia al Engineer n and Rebu rements.	provisions - Altach ing and Consti ilding Program	additional blank s ruction Mana	heets if necessary.) agement Services	-	-	
COST AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS	' '	MENT TO BE MADE UNDE					D APPROVED INVO	ICES.	
(11) OBLIGATED AMOUNT				0.00					
(12) (AMOUNT	13) FUND	(14) DEPARTMENT	(15) SID	(16) PROGRAM	(17) ACCOUNT	(18) PROJECT/ GRANT	(19) CHARTFIELD 1	(20) CHARTFIELD 2	(21) BUDGET REFERENCE
0.00	12060	DOH46961	29501	51005	51210	DOH2066100			2014
			-						<u> </u>
An individual entering into an independent contractor of Internal Revenue Code t responsible themselves for	, and does no Section 3121 (t satisfy the characteristi (d) (2). Individuals perfore	ics of an employ ming services a	ree under the comn s independent contr	non taw rules for actors are not em ederal Insurance (determining the emplo aployees of the State of Contribution Act (FICA)	ver/employee relati Connecticut and ar	onship	<u> </u>
	ACCEPT	ANCES AND APPR	ROVALS		(22) STA	TUTORY AUTHORITY			
(23) CONTRACTOR (OWNER	OR AUTHORI	ZED SIGNATURE)			TITLE			DATE	
(24) AGENCY (AUTHORIZED	OFFICIAL)				TITLE			DATE	
(25) OFFICE OF POLICY & M	MANAGEMENT	/DEPARTMENT OF ADMII	NISTRATIVE SE	RVICES	TITLE			DATE	
(26) ATTORNEY GENERAL (APPROVED AS	S TO FORM)						DATE	
									



STATE OF CONNECTICUT NONDISCRIMINATION CERTIFICATION — Affidavit

By Entity
For Contracts Valued at \$50,000 or More

Documentation in the form of an <u>affidavit signed under penalty of false statement by a chief executive officer, president, chairperson, member, or other corporate officer duly authorized to adopt corporate, company, or partnership policy that certifies the contractor complies with the nondiscrimination agreements and warranties under Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-60 and 4a-60a, as amended</u>

INSTRUCTIONS:

For use by an <u>entity</u> (corporation, limited liability company, or partnership) when entering into any contract type with the State of Connecticut valued at <u>\$50,000 or more</u> for any year of the contract. Complete all sections of the form. Sign form in the presence of a Commissioner of Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit to the awarding State agency prior to contract execution.

AFFIDAVIT:

I, the undersigned, am over the age of eight	een (18) and	understand and appreci	ate the obligations of
an oath. I am	of	Lothrop Associates, LLP	, an entity
an oath. I amSignatory's Title		Name of Entity	y are createy
duly formed and existing under the laws of	State of Con	necticut	
day, remised and shooting areas one take to		Name of State or Con	nmonwealth
I certify that I am authorized to execute and	deliver this	affidavit on behalf of	
Lothrop Associates, LLP	and that	Lothrop Associates, LLF	>
Name of Entity		Name of	f Entity
Authorized Signatory			
Printed Name			
Sworn and subscribed to before me on this		_ day of,	
Commissioner of the Superior Court/ Notary Po	ublic	Commission Expiration	n Date



STATE OF CONNECTICUT GIFT AND CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION CERTIFICATION

Written or electronic certification to accompany a State contract with a value of \$50,000 or more in a calendar or fiscal year, pursuant to C.G.S. §§ 4-250 and 4-252(c); Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Orders No. 1, Para. 8, and No. 7C, Para. 10; and C.G.S. §9-612(g)(2)

INSTRUCTIONS:

Complete all sections of the form. Attach additional pages, if necessary, to provide full disclosure about any lawful campaign contributions made to campaigns of candidates for statewide public office or the General Assembly, as described herein. Sign and date the form, under oath, in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit the completed form to the awarding State agency at the time of initial contract execution and if there is a change in the information contained in the most recently filed certification, such person shall submit an updated certification either (i) not later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of such change or (ii) upon the submittal of any new bid or proposal for a contract, whichever is earlier. Such person shall also submit an accurate, updated certification not later than fourteen days after the twelve-month anniversary of the most recently filed certification or updated certification.

CHECK ONE:	☐ Initial Certification ☐ 12 Month Anniversary Update (Multi-year contracts only.)
	Updated Certification because of change of information contained in the most recently filed certification or twelve-month anniversary update.

GIFT CERTIFICATION:

As used in this certification, the following terms have the meaning set forth below:

- "Contract" means that contract between the State of Connecticut (and/or one or more of it agencies or instrumentalities) and the Contractor, attached hereto, or as otherwise described by the awarding State agency below;
- 2) If this is an Initial Certification, "Execution Date" means the date the Contract is fully executed by, and becomes effective between, the parties; if this is a twelve-month anniversary update, "Execution Date" means the date this certification is signed by the Contractor;
- 3) "Contractor" means the person, firm or corporation named as the contactor below;
- 4) "Applicable Public Official or State Employee" means any public official or state employee described in C.G.S. §4-252(c)(1)(i) or (ii);
- 5) "Gift" has the same meaning given that term in C.G.S. § 4-250(1);
- 6) "Principals or Key Personnel" means and refers to those principals and key personnel of the Contractor, and its or their agents, as described in C.G.S. §§ 4-250(5) and 4-252(c)(1)(B) and (C).

I, the undersigned, am a Principal or Key Personnel of the person, firm or corporation authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the Contractor. I hereby certify that, no gifts were made by (A) such person, firm, corporation, (B) any principals and key personnel of the person firm or corporation who participate substantially in preparing bids, proposals or negotiating state contracts or (C) any agent of such, firm, corporation, or principals or key personnel who participates substantially in preparing bids, proposals or negotiating state contracts, to (i) any public official or state employee of the state agency or quasi-public agency soliciting bids or proposals for state contracts who participates substantially in the preparation of bid solicitations or request for proposals for state contracts or the negotiation or award of state contracts or (ii) any public official or state employee of any other state agency, who has supervisory or appointing authority over such state agency or quasi-public agency.

I further certify that no Principals or Key Personnel know of any action by the Contractor to circumvent (or which would result in the circumvention of) the above certification regarding **Gifts** by providing for any other Principals, Key Personnel, officials, or employees of the Contractor, or its or their agents, to make a **Gift** to any Applicable Public Official or State Employee. I further certify that the Contractor made the bid or proposal for the Contract without fraud or collusion with any person.

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION CERTIFICATION:

I further certify that, on or after December 31, 2006, neither the Contractor nor any of its principals, as defined in C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(1), has made any **campaign contributions** to, or solicited any contributions on behalf of, any exploratory committee, candidate committee, political committee, or party committee established by, or supporting or authorized to support, any candidate for <u>statewide public office</u>, in violation of C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(2)(A). I further certify that **all lawful campaign contributions** that have been made on or after December 31, 2006 by the Contractor or any of its principals, as defined in C.G.S. § 9-612(g)(1), to, or solicited on behalf of, any exploratory committee, candidate committee, political committee, or party committee established by, or supporting or authorized to support any candidates for <u>statewide public office</u> or the <u>General Assembly</u>, are listed below:

Contribution Date			1.6	to a contract
	Name of Contributor	<u>Recipient</u>	<u>Value</u>	<u>Description</u>
None	- 10			
				-
Lawful Campaign	Contributions to Candid	lates for the Gene	ral Assembly:	
Contribution Date	Name of Contributor	Recipient	<u>Value</u>	Description
None				
Sworn as true to th	e best of my knowledge an	nd belief, subject to	the penalties of	false statement.
I othron Associa	スにしら ₁ L.L.I			in a definite
		Printed Na	ame of Author	izea Officiai
		Printed Na	ame of Author	ized Official
Lothrop Associa Printed Contractor	Name	Printed Na	ame or Author	ized Official
	Name	Printed Na	ame or Author	ized Official

OPM Ethics Form 3 Rev. 10-01-11



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CERTIFICATION OF STATE AGENCY OFFICIAL OR EMPLOYEE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE CONTRACT

Certification to accompany a State contract, having a value of \$50,000 or more, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4-250 and 4-252(b), and Governor M. Jodi Rell's Executive Order 7C, Paragraph 10

INSTRUCTIONS:

Complete all sections of the form. Sign and date in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. Submit to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution.

CERTIFICATION:

I, the undersigned State agency official or State employee, certify that (1) I am authorized to execute the attached contract on behalf of the State agency named below, and (2) the selection of the contractor named below was not the result of collusion, the giving of a gift or the promise of a gift, compensation, fraud or inappropriate influence from any person.

Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of false statement.

	ssioner of the Superior Court ry Public
Sworn and subscribed before me on this	day of, 20
Printed Name	Title
State Agency Official or Employee Signature	Date
Awarding State Agency	
Department Of Housing	
Contractor Name	
Lothrop Associates, LLP	

Rev. 10-01-11



Affidavit to accompany a bid or proposal for the purchase of goods and services with a value of \$50,000 or more in a calendar or fiscal year, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §§ 4a-81(a) and 4a-81(b). For sole source or no bid contracts the form is submitted at time of contract execution.

INSTRUCTIONS:

If the bidder or vendor has entered into a consulting agreement, as defined by Connecticut General Statutes § 4a-81(b)(1): Complete all sections of the form. If the bidder or contractor has entered into more than one such consulting agreement, use a separate form for each agreement. Sign and date the form in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public. If the bidder or contractor has not entered into a consulting agreement, as defined by Connecticut General Statutes § 4a-81(b)(1): Complete only the shaded section of the form. Sign and date the form in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court or Notary Public.

Submit completed form to the awarding State agency with bid or proposal. For a sole source award, submit completed form to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution.

This affidavit must be amended if there is any change in the information contained in the most recently filed affidavit not later than (i) thirty days after the effective date of any such change or (ii) upon the submittal of any new bid or proposal, whichever is earlier.

AFFIDAVIT:	[Number of Affidavits Sworn and Su	ubscribed On This Day: 1]
a contract, as such a contrac	described in Connecticut General State who is authorized to execute such contact to the contact and the contact are the contact and the contact are the contact and the contact are the contac	pal or key personnel of the bidder or contractor awarded atutes § 4a-81(b), or that I am the individual awarded ontract. I further swear that I have not entered into any act, except for the agreement listed below:
		Lothrop Associates, LLP
Consultant's N	ame and Title	Name of Firm (if applicable)
12/1/2013	9/5/2019	\$0.00
Start Date	End Date	Cost
Description of	Services Provided:	
Is the consulta	nt a former State employee or former	r public official?
If YES:		
Name	of Former State Agency	Termination Date of Employment
Sworn as true	to the best of my knowledge and belie	ef, subject to the penalties of false statement.
Printed Name	of Bidder or Contractor Signature of	Principal or Key Personnel Date
	Printed Name	(of above) Awarding State Agency
Sworn and su	bscribed before me on this	day of, 20
	-	

Commissioner of the Superior Court

or Notary Public

Rev. 10-01-11 OPM Ethics Form 6



STATE OF CONNECTICUT AFFIRMATION OF RECEIPT OF STATE ETHICS LAWS SUMMARY

Written or electronic affirmation to accompany a large State construction or procurement

	ntract, having a cost of more than \$500,000, 11mm and 1-101qq	pursuant to Connecticut Gene	ral Statutes §§	<i>1</i>		
INST	RUCTIONS:					
	ete all sections of the form. Submit completed below.	ed form to the awarding State	agency or cont	ractor, as		
CHEC	CONE:					
	I am a person seeking a large State const affirmation to the awarding State agency v will be awarded through a competitive proce	vith my bid or proposal. [Chec	ct. I am subm k this box if th	itting this e contract		
	I am a contractor who has been awarded a submitting this affirmation to the awarding this box if the contract was a sole source av	rractor who has been awarded a large State construction or procurement contract. I am this affirmation to the awarding State agency at the time of contract execution. [Check he contract was a sole source award.]				
	I am a subcontractor or consultant of a contractor who has been awarded a large State construction or procurement contract. I am submitting this affirmation to the contractor.					
X	I am a contractor who has already filed an no later than thirty (30) days after the effe of any new bid or proposal, whichever is ear	ctive date of any such change of	such affirmatior or (ii) upon the	ı either (i) submittal		
ІМРО	RTANT NOTE:					
affirma State	fifteen (15) days after the request of suc ation contractors shall submit the affirmations agency. Failure to submit such affirmations i State construction or procurement contract.	of their subcontractors and cor	isultants to the	awarding		
AFFIR	MATION:					
thereo pursua subcor provisi	undersigned person, contractor, subcontract, affirm (1) receipt of the summary of Statint to Connecticut General Statutes § 1-81b attractor, or consultant have read and undons.	te ethics laws* developed by to and (2) that key employees of derstand the summary and ag	ne Office of St such person, c ree to comply	ate Ethics contractor, with its		
1110	summary of State centes take to available on a	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,				
Signat	ure	Date				
Printed	i Name	Title				
Loth	rop Associates, LLP					
Firm o	r Corporation (if applicable)					
100 F	Pearl Street	Hartford	CT_	06103		
Street	Address	City	State	Zip		

State of CT Department of Housing Awarding State Agency

OPM Iran Certification Form 7 (Rev. 3-28-14)



STATE OF CONNECTICUTWritten or electronic PDF copy of the written certification to accompany a large state contract pursuant to P.A. No. 13-162 (Prohibiting State Contracts With Entities Making Certain Investments In Iran)

Respondent Name:
INSTRUCTIONS:
CHECK ONE: Initial Certification. Amendment or renewal.
A. Who must complete and submit this form. Effective October 1, 2013, this form must be submitted for any large state contract, as defined in section 4-250 of the Connecticut General Statutes. This form must always be submitted with the bid or proposal, or if there was no bid process, with the resulting contract, regardless of where the principal place of business is located.
Pursuant to P.A. No. 13-162, upon submission of a bid or prior to executing a large state contract, the certification portion of this form must be completed by any corporation, general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, joint venture, nonprofit organization or other business organization whose principal place of business is located outside of the United States. United States subsidiaries of foreign corporations are exempt. For purposes of this form, a "foreign corporation" is one that is organized and incorporated outside the United States of America.
Check applicable box:
Respondent's principal place of business is within the United States or Respondent is a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation. Respondents who check this box are not required to complete the certification portion of this form , but must submit this form with its Invitation to Bid ("ITB"), Request for Proposal ("RFP") or contract package if there was no bid process.
Respondent's principal place of business is outside the United States and it is not a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation. CERTIFICATION required. Please complete the certification portion of this form and submit it with the ITB or RFP response or contract package if there was no bid process.
B. Additional definitions.
 "Large state contract" has the same meaning as defined in section 4-250 of the Connecticut General Statutes; "Respondent" means the person whose name is set forth at the beginning of this form; and "State agency" and "quasi-public agency" have the same meanings as provided in section 1-79 of the Connecticut General Statutes.
C. Certification requirements.
No state agency or quasi-public agency shall enter into any large state contract, or amend or renew any such contract with any Respondent whose principal place of business is located outside the United States and is not a United States subsidiary of a foreign corporation unless the Respondent has submitted this certification.
Complete all sections of this certification and sign and date it, under oath, in the presence of a Commissioner of the Superior Court, a Notary Public or a person authorized to take an oath in another state.
CERTIFICATION:
I, the undersigned, am the official authorized to execute contracts on behalf of the Respondent. I certify that:
\square Respondent has made no direct investments of twenty million dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran on or after October 1, 2013, as described in Section 202 of the Comprehensive Iran Sanctions, Accountability and Divestment Act of 2010.
\square Respondent has either made direct investments of twenty million dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran on or after October 1, 2013, as described in Section 202 of the Comprehensive Iran Sanctions, Accountability and Divestment Act of 2010, or Respondent made such an investment prior to October 1, 2013 and has now increased or renewed such an investment on or after said date, or both.
Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of false statement.
Lothrop Associates, LLP Printed Respondent Name Printed Name of Authorized Official
Signature of Authorized Official
Subscribed and acknowledged before me this day of, 20 Commissioner of the Superior Court (or Notary Public)

My Commission Expires